CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
Kyle Arthur, General Manager
12500 Alameda Dr

Norman, OK 73026

TIME: 6:30 P.M.
THURSDAY, February 3, 2022

TO ACCOMMODATE THE PUBLIC, INCLUDING PRESENTERS OF AGENDA ITEMS, WHO WISH TO PARTICIPATE BUT
NOT TO ATTEND THE MEETING IN PERSON, VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE CAPABILITY IS BEING
MADE AVAILABLE. ALTHOUGH THIS ACCOMMODATION IS PROVIDED, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INCLUDING
PRESENTERS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING IN-PERSON.

TO PARTICIPATE AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE, CALL TOLL FREE, 1-877-309-2073 ENTER ACCESS
CODE: 874-839-197.

TO PARTICIPATE AND LISTEN VIA A COMPUTER, SMARTPHONE, OR TABLET, GO TO
HTTPS:/GLOBAL.GOTOMEETING.COM/JOIN/874839197

BOARD MEETING PACKET CAN BE FOUND ON WEBSITE: COMCD.NET. THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED IN THE NOTICE
ENCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE COMCD OFFICE GATE AT 3:00 PM ON JANUARY 28, 2022.

FOR ALL THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON, FACE MASKS ARE OPTIONAL, BUT ENCOURAGED, AND
SOCIAL DISTANCING WILL BE PRACTICED TO THE EXTENT REASONABLY POSSIBLE.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING ACT

C. ADMINISTRATIVE

1. INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER, DAVE BALLEW
2. INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEE, DEREK UNDERWOOD

3. DISCUSSION OF INITIAL DRAFT BUDGET FY 2023-2025

D.  ACTION: PURSUANT TO 82 OKLA. STATUTES, SECTION 541 (D) (10), THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS SHALL PERFORM OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY RESOLUTION AND ALL OFFICIAL
ACTIONS INCLUDING FINAL PASSAGE AND ENACTMENT OF ALL RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
APPROVED BY A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESENT, A QUORUM BEING
PRESENT AT A REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE
DISCUSSED, CONSIDERED AND APPROVED, DISAPPROVED, AMENDED, TABLED OR OTHER
ACTION TAKEN:

4. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021, AND
CORRESPONDING RESOLUTION

5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OPERATING ACCOUNT FOR OCTOBER 2021, AND CORRESPONDING
RESOLUTION

6. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OPERATING ACCOUNT FOR NOVEMBER 2021, AND CORRESPONDING
RESOLUTION

7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OPERATING ACCOUNT FOR DECEMBER 2021, AND CORRESPONDING
RESOLUTION

8. ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021, AND CORRESPONDING RESOLUTION

9. DISTRICTS’ PURCHASING POLICY, AND CORRESPONDING RESOLUTION



E. DISCUSSION:
10. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
12. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

13. NEW BUSINESS (ANY MATTER NOT KNOWN PRIOR TO THE MEETING AND WHICH COULD NOT HAVE
BEEN RESONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO THE POSTING OF THE AGENDA)

F. ADJOURN
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Projection for Remainder of FY22

Projected Expenses (through

12/31/2021)

Estimated Budgeted Expenses
Trends Study

Internal Loading Study

Total

Future Income

Operating Account Balance
Assessments

Boat Dock Rental

Income from Investments
Emergency Spillway Cost-Share

Projected Surplus end of FY 2022

Special Projects

New Building

Back-up Pumps for Main Plant
Drought Planning

DC Pipeline Under Air Depot

Remainder/Carryover

$627,613
$31,043
$22,000

$680,656

$1,778,108
$462,048
$3,600
$63,000
$16,552

$2,323,308

$1,642,652

$50,000
$130,000
$150,000
$513,000

$843,000

$799,652



Surplus Fund Usage FY 2021 & 2022

DC Pipeline Eng. and Project Mgmt. $1,168,905
Additional Matthews/Aegion Costs $135,521
Inspectors for DC Pipeline $228,582
Generators $510,214
DC Pipeline Initial Loan Payments $329,165
Total Expenditures $2,372,387
Assessed to Cities (FY 18-FY 20) $870,000
Total Surplus Funds Used $1,502,387

O&M Assessments FY 2017 - FY 2025

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00
$1,500,000.00
$1,000,000.00

NN\

$500,000.00

L NN\

$0.00
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025
B Personnel B Maintenance m Utilities Insurance
B Administration B Professional B Water Qualtiy B Captial Assets

B Reserve Fund B DC Pipeline Assess *s Hypothetical Assess



COMCD BUDGET for FY 2021 - FY 2025 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025
PERSONNEL.:
5001|Salary and Wages $448,000 | $ 435,000 $493,119 $451,091 $471,070
5009 |Employee Retirement $45,500 | $ 10,500 $68,449 $64,858 $67,739
5010|Directors Expenses $5,000 | $ 5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
5011|Payroll Taxes - Social Security $33,000 | $ 33,700 $37,724 $34,508 $36,037
5012|Training, Education, Travel, Meals, etc. $17,500 | $ 7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500
5013|Uniforms & Boots Allowance $3,000 | $ 2,400 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
5014|Employee’s Health Insurance (Allowance and AF Accident) $67,365 | $ 45,000 $52,185 $45,117 $47,234
5015|Workers Compensation $21,550 | $ 15,000 $17,000 $17,000 $17,000
5017 Service Longevity Awards $2950 | $ 5,421 $6,697 $6,048 $6,895
ISub Total $643,865 | $ 559,521 $690,673 $634,122 $661,475
MAINTENANCE:
5101 |Plant, Dam, Pipeline & Shop R &M $125,000 | $ 127,500 $128,000 $130,000 $130,000
5103|Vehicles: R & M $32,500 | $ 22,000 $22,500 $23,000 $24,000
5104 |Buildings, Roads & Grounds R & M $20,000 | $ 17,500 $17,500 $18,000 $18,000
5106|Equipment R & M; & Rental $17,000 | $ 22,000 $22,500 $23,000 $24,000
Sub Total $194,500 | $ 189,000 $190,500 $194,000 $196,000
UTILITIES
5201|Telephone Service/ IT Service $19500 | $ 25,000 $26,000 $27,040 $28,122
5204 |Electricity $8,500 | $ 10,000 $10,500 $11,025 $11,576
5205 |Propane $6,000 | $ 3,000 $3,000 $3,150 $3,308
5206|Waste Removal $800 | $ 1,200 $1,236 $1,273 $1,311
Sub Total $34,800 | $ 39,200 $40,736 $42,488 $44,317
INSURANCE & BONDS
5301 |Insurance $45,000 | $ 65,000 $66,950 $68,959 $71,027
5304 Treasury & Employee Bond $250 $250 $250 $258 $265
Sub Total $45,250 | $ 65,250 $67,200 $69,216 $71,292
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE
5401 |Office Supplies, Materials & Equipment $15,000 | $ 17,000 $17,680 $18,387 $19,123
Sub Total $15,000 | $ 17,000 $17,680 $18,387 $19,123




COMCD BUDGET for FY 2021 - FY 2025 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501|Legal $60,000 | $ 35,000 $17,500 $18,375 $19,294
5502|Accounting & Annual Audit $24550 | $ 25,000 $25,750 $26,523 $27,318
5503|Consultants & Engineers $40,000 | $ 45,000 $75,000 $40,000 $40,000
Sub Total $124550 | $ 105,000 $118,250 $84,898 $86,612
WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601| OWRB/USGS.(Stream Gauge) $17,600 12,400 $12,400 $12,400 $12,400
5603|WQ monitoring - OWRB $66,000 | $ 62,724 $65,000 $66,950 $68,959
Sub Total $157,600 | $ 180,124 $77,400 $79,350 $81,359
OTHER CAPITAL ASSETS
5950|Replacement truck $38,000 $40,000
Pumps $65,000 $65,000
Sub Total $43,000 $0 $0 $103,000 $105,000
Non-Assessed Expenses
Drought Planning Grant Match $150,000
Spare Pumps
Equipment Storage Building
Sub Total $0 $150,000 $0 $0
CAPITAL ASSETS REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND
|
OPER AND MAINTENANCE SUB-TOTAL $1,258,565 | $ 1,155,095 $1,202,439 $1,225,461 $1,265,177
Less Excess Carryover $ -
Less Investment Account Earnings $ 126,000.00 115,000.00 | $ 115,000.00 | $ 115,000.00
Less Surplus Fund
O&M TOTAL $1,258,565 | $ 1,029,095.00 1,087,439 $ 1,110,461 1 $ 1,150,177




COMCD BUDGET for FY 2021 - FY 2025 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025
Other Assessments
Pumping Power $ 525,000.00 | $ 525,000.00 | $ 525,000.00 | $ 525,000.00
Energy Project SRF Loan $ 97,514.88| $ 96,967.41 | $ 96,603.18 | $ 96,220.62
Del City Pipeline Project SRF Loan $ 440,565.60| $ 440,565.60 | $ 440,565.60 | $ 440,565.60
Total Assessments $ 2,092,175.48 | $ 2,149,972.451 $ 2,172,629.941 $ 2,211,963.16
Norman Assessments
O&M $ 450,743.61 | $ 476,298.48 | $ 486,381.99 | $ 503,777.50
Pumping Power $ 194,775.00| $ 194,775.00 | $ 194,775.00 | $ 194,775.00
Energy Project Loan Payments $ 71595.751 $ 71,15355] % 70,885.86 | $ 70,604.64
Del City Pipeline Project Loan Payments $ 192,967.73 | $ 192,967.73 | $ 192,967.73 | $ 192,967.73
Total $ 910,082.09 | $ 935,194.76 | $ 945,010.58 | $ 962,124.87
Midwesst City Assessments
O&M $ 415,754.38 ] $ 439,325.53 | $ 448,626.31 | $ 464,671.48
Pumping Power $ 264,600.00 | $ 264,600.00 | $ 264,600.00 | $ 264,600.00
Del City Pipeline Project Loan Payments $ 177,988.50 | $ 177,988.50 | $ 177,988.50 | $ 177,988.50
Total $ 858,342.88 | $ 881,914.04| $ 891,21481 | $ 907,259.99
Del City Assessments
O&M $ 162,597.01] $ 171,815.43 ] $ 175,452.86 | $ 181,727.96
Pumping Power $ 65,625.00 | $ 65,625.00 | $ 65,625.00 | $ 65,625.00
Energy Project Loan Payments $ 25919.13] $ 25,813.86 | $ 2571732 | $ 25,615.98
Del City Pipeline Project Loan Payments $ 69,609.36 | $ 69,609.36 | $ 69,609.36 | $ 69,609.36
Total $ 323,75050 | $ 332,863.66 | $ 336,40455| $ 342,578.30
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MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Thursday, November 4, 2021
6:30 P.M.
Location: 12500 Alameda Dr. Norman, OK 73026
A. Call to Order
President Amanda Nairn called the meeting to Order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call:

Board Members Present:
President Amanda Nairn
Vice President Casey Hurt
Treasurer Jann Knotts
Secretary Michael Dean
Roger Frech

Board Members Absent:
William Janacek
Kevin Anders

Staff Present:

Kyle Arthur, General Manager

Kelley Metcalf, Office Manager

Tim Carr, Operations & Maintenance Supervisor

Others Present:
Mark Roberts

Virtually:
William Janacek
Don Maisch
Heather Poole

B. Statement of compliance with Open Meeting Act

Kelley Metcalf, Office Manager, stated the notice of the monthly board meeting had been posted in
compliance with the Open Meeting Act.

C. Administrative

C.1. Discussion of draft revisions to the District’s Purchasing Policy

Mr. Arthur stated there are two purchasing policies in the packet. The current policy approved by
the Board in 2017 and the second one is a draft purchasing policy. Effective November 1, 2021,
Oklahoma House Bill 2049 increased the threshold for invoking the competitive bid process from
$50,000 to $100,000. Mr. Arthur stated the policy could be left alone or modified to reflect the
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$50,000 increase as per now current statute. Mr. Arthur reminded the board this agenda item is not
an action item tonight.

Not unlike the previous policy, this draft policy creates ranges of purchase amounts, up to and
including the new competitive bidding threshold of over $100,000 and escalates the requirements
for each of the ranges as the amounts increase. For example, there would be less requirements for
purchases under $25,000 (the lowest threshold) and more requirements for those over $100,000
(the highest threshold). Mr. Arthur noted that the policy also addresses purchases that were not
anticipated in the budget. For such purchases, Board approval would be required if it exceeds
$5,000.

Mr. Arthur highlighted the language in the purchase range of $50,001 to $100,000. Prior to the
statutory change, any contract above $50,000 would require bids to be received via the competitive
bidding process. While this requirement is now applicable only to contracts over $100,000, this
draft policy does recognize this range as a significant dollar expenditure and, as such, requires 3 bids
minimum. It also contains language for how bids should be evaluated, including “price” and “best
value” criteria. Mr. Hurt recommended changing the language to require more than one quote or
bid, but not three. Three would be preferred. Ms. Nairn agreed. Mr. Dean added that quotes can
come back as no bid but would still count; that is, the effort was made to solicit quotes or bids, but
that a vendor may not have responded. Mr. Arthur also explained the sole source language has been
added to this range. If sole source has been determined, it must be approved by the Board.

Mr. Arthur stated that the local preference section was simplified.

Mr. Dean expressed his concern on professional services. He stated that too often organizations
keep going back to the same vendor time-after-time and year-after-year to perform the same
services. Instead, as appropriate, we should seek RFQs or RFPs to ensure that we are getting a good
representation of vendors and a good price. Further, he encouraged the District to be consistent in
how we advertise for proposals and/or qualifications.

Mr. Hurt requested that the language at the end of Section 5 be revised to be less vague. He
suggested that it directly give discretion to the President to convene an evaluation committee in
consultation with the General Manager.

Ms. Nairn said she anticipates this to be an action item at the next meeting.

D. Action: PURSUANT TO 82 OKLA. STAUTES, SECTION 541 (D) (10), THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SHALL PERFORM OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY RESOLUTION AND ALL OFFICIAL ACTIONS INCLUDING FINAL
PASSAGE AND ENACTMENT OF ALL RESOLUTIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY A MAJORITY OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESENT, A QUORUM BEING PRESENT, AT A REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING.
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE DISCUSSED, CONSIDERED AND APPROVED, DISAPPROVED,
AMENDED, TABLED OR OTHER ACTION TAKEN:

D.2. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on Thursday, October 7, 2021, and corresponding
Resolution

The minutes were reviewed and finding those in good order as presented, Michael Dean made a
motion seconded by Roger Frech to approve the Resolution.
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Roll call vote:

President Amanda Nairn  Yes
Vice President Casey Hurt Yes
Treasurer Jann Knotts Yes
Secretary Michael Dean Yes
Member William Janacek  Absent
Member Roger Frech Yes
Member Kevin Anders Absent

Motion Passed

D.3. Financial statements for operating accounts for September 2021, and corresponding Resolution
Treasurer Knotts pointed out this month there is a $165,900.51 decrease in the operating account.
On page 2 of the financial report, under new Del City Pipeline loan, there is $115,384.31 decrease.
There is a $219,210.90 payment made for principal and interest on the Del City Pipeline loan. This is
the first payment for principal and interest. Going forward the District’s debt service on that loan is
$36,713.80. Mr. Arthur reminded the board that the District is now invoicing the cities monthly
instead of quarterly. Mr. Arthur stated the monies will be taken from the operating account by the
trustee bank and OWRB will get the monies semi-annually.

Finding the financial statements in good order as presented, Jann Knotts made a motion seconded
by Michael Dean to approve the Resolution.

Roll call vote:

President Amanda Nairn  Yes
Vice President Casey Hurt Yes
Treasurer Jann Knotts Yes
Secretary Michael Dean Yes
Member William Janacek  Absent
Member Roger Frech Yes
Member Kevin Anders Absent

Motion Passed

D.4. Authorization for hiring a full-time employee for a total compensation amount not to exceed
$50,000 in FY 2022, and corresponding Resolution

Ms. Nairn stated that the District is in need of hiring an additional employee and did not want to
delay the action another month. Funding is not in the current budget for hiring an additional
employee, therefore she wanted the Board to take a vote on it. Mr. Arthur stated that the reason
this has become a need is that a couple of employees have had life changing events and have had to
be out of work for extended periods. Additionally, these same two employees are eligible for
retirement in the near future. Therefore, he is concerned about a sudden loss of knowledge and
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opportunity to cross-train. Mr. Arthur said working at the District is a unique place to work and
ideally it would be best for the new employee to work and learn from the Senior Technicians. The
District has 6 employees currently. Mr. Arthur explained at a previous meeting that he shared with
the board a financial prediction for the end of the year. At that time, $35,000 was earmarked for a
potential new hire. Despite the increase of this request, the projected carryover would still be
$875,000 to $900,000 by the end of the year. This would still be within the carryover guidance range
established in our budgeting policy of $750,000 to $1.25 million.

Roger Frech made a motion seconded by Casey Hurt to approve the Resolution.

Roll call vote:

President Amanda Nairn  Yes
Vice President Casey Hurt Yes
Treasurer Jann Knotts Yes
Secretary Michael Dean Yes
Member William Janacek Absent
Member Roger Frech Yes
Member Kevin Anders Absent

Motion Passed
E. Discussion

E.5. Legal Counsel’s Report

October 7 attended monthly board meeting

October 8 review email communication from Monty Hightower about investment policy

October 11 research statutes and Oklahoma Constitution about investment policy matters
and communicate to Kyle Arthur about the same

October 11 review copy of garnishment summons that Kyle Arthur received concerning a
District employee and coordinate conference call about same

October 14 conference call with Kyle Arthur about investment policy issue

October 14 review garnishment worksheet prepared by Kelley Metcalf if needed to answer
Garnishment summons

October 18 communication with Kelley Metcalf about filing annual report on forms
prepared by State Auditor and Inspector

October 20 request meeting with Judge Balkman at Cleveland County Court before filing
annual report

October 22 communication with local attorney for credit card company that filed
garnishment and provide information to avoid necessity to file answer

October 27 prepare and send Legal Counsel report to Kelley Metcalf for inclusion in board

packet with comments about draft agenda

Mr. Couch reported that he received a call from a lawyer who is counsel for a couple of other
Master Conservancy Districts about the investment policy and the addition of stock funds as a
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possible type of investment that could be made with surplus funds of this District. The District is an
incorporated entity, although funds do come from municipalities which are public entities. The
attorney wanted to better understand the authority that authorized the District to invest in stocks.
Mr. Couch followed up with Mr. Arthur and reviewed the statutes. Mr. Couch stated that his more
recent review revealed a provision of the Oklahoma Constitution that addresses public debt and a
limitation on the legislature’s ability to authorize cities, towns, counties, and “incorporated
districts” from becoming a stockholder in a corporation. Mr. Couch researched the matter further
and did not find authority detailing the exact meaning of the Constitution provisions. To seek
clarification, when Mr. Couch filed the annual report to Cleveland County, he also filed a motion to
confirm the revised investment policy adopted on November 5, 2020. He also visited with Judge
Balkman about the issue and explained what his research had revealed. Mr. Couch will immediately
report when he receives the ruling from the District Court.

E.6. General Manager’s Report
Please see document titled “Manager’s Report” in the packet.

Discussion was held on internet solutions at the re-lift facility. Mr. Arthur stated a meeting with
DCM Internet has been held. A series of dishes will be added providing 11GHz, and it will be FCC
licensed. The existing system will be kept for backup.

Mr. Dean asked what kind of load is on the checkerboard standpipe and maybe the District should
consider using solar. Mr. Arthur stated and has also considered solar. He also asked about the
possibility of utilizing 5G for communications as a potential cost-savings. Mr. Arthur and Mr. Hurt
stated that the 5G network was too crowded already and would likely result in communications
interruptions, which is what this 11GHz network is intended to help eliminate.

The job opening will be posted on the District website and on Indeed and possibly with local Votech
entities. Mr. Dean requested the information be sent to him as well. Mark Roberts suggested
contacting Mr. Bill Clark at Rose State College.

E.7. New business (any matter not known prior to the meeting, and which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda

Ms. Nairn reminded the Board during the General Manager’s performance review, several months
ago, it was mentioned that there may be some interest in a Board team retreat event. Ms. Nairn
said she was open to suggestions and asked the board to think about what they might prefer. Mr.
Dean stated the Open Meeting Act rules would have to apply. Mr. Couch stated there is an
exemption from the Open Meeting Act for social gatherings, but no business can be discussed.
Several board members stated they would like to have a Holiday Party and invite Board members,
staff, and families. Mr. Arthur and Ms. Nairn will work out the details and information will be
forthcoming.

The December Board meeting maybe cancelled.
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Mr. Arthur reported that nearly $7,000.00 was collected from reclaiming used copper gathered from

various electrical projects in the past.

F. Adjourn
There being no further business, President Nairn adjourned the meeting at 7:50 P.M.
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RESOLUTION
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central Oklahoma Master
Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and considered approval of minutes of a previous
meeting.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that minutes of the regular board meeting held on Thursday,

November 4, 2021, are approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3rd day of

February 2022.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

11/07/21 Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021
Oct 31, 21 Sep 30, 21 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1023-BANCFIRST #3940 & #0014 1,372.664.38 1,808,708.18 -436,043.79
1024-BANCFIRST TREAS FUND #6162 600.031.23 0.00 600,031.23
1050-LPL FINANCEAL
1051-LPL ACCT# -2885 AT MARKET 4,311,742.80 4,302,108.03 8,633.77
1052-LPL ACCRUED INTEREST 27 21569 2206894 5148.75
Total 1050-L.PL FINANCEIAL 4,3386,858.49 4 324177.97 14,780.62
Total Checking/Savings 6,311.854.11 5.132.888.15 17B,767.98
Accounts Receivable
1800-GRANTS RECEIVABLE 32,500.12 3250012 0.00
1200-ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
1201-DEL. CITY
1902-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 97 338.00 121,672.50 -24,334 50
1603-POWER 48218.75 60,156.25 -10,837.50
Totat 1801-DEL CITY 148,556.75 181,82875 -35272.00
1905-MIDWEST CITY
1906-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 24B,689.56 280,000.76 -31,111.20
1967-POWER 176,400.00 198,450.00 -22080.00
Total 1905-MIDWEST CITY 425,289.56 47845076 -53,161.20
£909-NORMAN
1910-OPERATICONS AND MAINTENANCE 269,835.73 303,565.20 -33,728.47
191t-POWER 129,850.00 145,081.25 -16,231.25
Total 1909-NORMAN 393,685.73 449,646 45 -49,950.72
Total 1900-ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 971,532.04 1,108,925 .96 -138,393.92
Totas Accounts Receivable 1,004,03216 1,142,426.08 -138,393 92
Other Current Assets
1920-(BANCFIRST)-DWSRF ESCROW 8,305.75 240.83 8,064.92
1951-DWSRF REPYMT DUE-CURRENT B(,496.52 90,452.34 -8,955.75
Total Other Current Assets 88,802 34 90,683.17 -1,880.83
Total Current Assets 7.404 488 61 7,366,005.40 38,483.21
Fixed Assets
2000-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS
BUILDING AND STRUCTURES 54,811.23 54 811.23 .00
DAM AND RESERVOIR 4 605177.00 4,605,177.00 a.00
EQUIPMENT AND FENCE 31,208.74 3120974 0.00
NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE 8.557,367.73 6,557,367.73 0.00
PIPELINE 3,402,22582 3402,225.92 0.00
PUMPING PLANT 1,593.861.30 1,583,951.30 0.00
Total 2000-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS 16,244,742 92 16,244,742.92 0.00
2019-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC
OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES 1,326.00 1.326.00 0.00
SHOP TOOLS 853.00 853.00 0.00
Yotal 2010-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC 2,172.00 2,178.00 0.00
2020-0THER PURCHASED ASSETS
BUILDINGS,STRUCTURES & ROADS 2.065.006.87 2,065,008 87 G.00
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 92,029.88 92,028 .88 G.oo
PLANT AND DAM EQUIPMENT 5,485,457.88 5,485,457.89 Q.00
VEHICLES AND BOATS 548,942.23 £48,942.23 0.06
Total 2026-0THER PURCHASED ASSETS §,291,436.87 8,291,436.687 0.00
2030-ALLOWANCE FOR DEPRECIATION -8.741,569 84 -8,706,454.96 -35,104.63
Total Fixed Assets 14.796.788 85 14,831.903.83 -35,104.88
QOther Assets
DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS 44 777.00 44,777.00 .00
DWSRF REPAYMENTS-NONCURRENT I7e 431 379,014.31 .00
NET PENSION ASSET 266.750.00 266,750 00 eleh]
Total Other Assets 690,541.31 680,541.31 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 22,891,828.87 3,378.33

ACCQUNTANT'S NOTES

22,888,450.54

- Boat dock rent received for the month was $800.00
Income from sale of scrap was $6,853.66

Account #1024-Bancfirst Treasury Fund is a new account.

Del City pipeline costs for the month were $0.00
Year to date Del City pipeline costs are $49,553.83

Other fixed asset acquisitions during the month:
None

Year to date other fixed asset acquistions total $16,779.51

The preparer of these statements rs not a "public accountant”, and they are not
intended for third party refiance.
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CENTRAL DKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of Derober 31, 2021

Oct 31, 21 Sep 30, 21 § Change
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
4000.1-DEFERRED PENSION COSTS 25,963.85 0.00
4600.2-MISC PENSION PAYABLES 3717.38 0.00
4010-PAYROLE DEDUCTIONS
4011.1-S0CIAL SECURITY PAYABLE 1,102.00 4.00 1102.00
4011.2-MEDICARE PAYABLE 25773 0.06 257.73
4012-FWIT PAYABLE 1,508.00 0.00 1,506.00
4013-0WIT PAYABLE £16.00 0.00 816.00
4014-RETIREMENT FLAN PAYABLE 3552.31 3.552.31 0.00
4016-GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE 563.88 506.80 57.28
Total 4010-PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 7,587.92 4,058.¢1 3,538.01
4017-COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25,485.65 25,485.65 0.00
4019-CONTRACTS-DUE W/l 1 YEAR
4079.3-DWSRF CURRENT PYMTS 94,509.76 94,509.76 0.00
Total 4019-CONTRACTS-DUE Wi 1 YEAR 94.509.76 94.509.76 a.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 157.274.56 153735.55 3,538.01
Tatal Current Liabilities 157.274.56 15373558 3,538.01
Long Term Liabilities
4920-CONTRACTS PAYABLE
4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS
4075-SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS 379,014.31 3780143 0.00
Total 4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS 379,014.31 379,014.31 Q.00
4080-NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE LOAN 5203,764.15 5,161,249.57 42,514.58
Total 4020-CONTRAC-TS PAYABLE 5,582,778.46 5,540,263.88 42 514.58
Tetal Long Term Liabilities 5,582,778.46 5,540,263.88 42,514.58
Totat Liabilities 5,740,052.02 5.693,009.43 46,053.58
Equity
4802-BOR MANDATED MAINTRESERVE 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
4803-RESTRICTED-CAP IMPRYEMENTS 400,000.00 400,000.00 000
4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURFLUS
4807-UNRESTRICTEDR SURPLUS 15,759,203.10 15,759,203.10 0.00
Total 4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 15,759,203.10 15,752,203.10 0.00
Net Income 942 57275 985 248.01 4267526
Total Equity 17,151,775.85 17.194,451.11 -42 675.26
TOTAL LIABLLITIES & EQUITY 22,891,828.87 22.388,450.54 3,378.33
10:01 AM CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
11107121 BANCFIRST #3940 & # 0014 ACTIVITY
Acerual Basis October 2021
Type Date Num Name - Memo Split Amount Balance
1023-BANCFIRST #3940 & #0674
Check 1041912021 OEC §204-ELECTRICITY 74.00 74,00
Check 12172021 JOHN DEER COMPANY 5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & ... -104.43 -178.43
Bilt Pmt -Check 10014/2021 Cargmember Servige ** OO0 X000 XXKK B008 {Kyle)  $000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA., -1.077.55 -1,255.98
Chack 10/6/2021 Amencan Fidelity (FSA) 4018-GROUP INSURANCE - -380.00 -1,535.08
Check 1042172021 City of Norman Utility Diviston - 5206-WASTE REMOVAL -§7.32 -1,733.30
Check 10112621 Dabson Fiber 5201-TELEPHONE PAGING -269.84 2,003.14
Bill Pmt -Check 10/25/2021 Cardmember Service ™ 000 XG0 7582 (Dav...  4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA . -369.75 -2,372.89
Check 1042172021 Cardmembper Service ** 0K 0 G 708 (Ste. . 5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RE . -276.63 -2645.52
Check 1012072021 0.G.&E 5204 ELECTRICITY 3191 -2B81.43
8ill Prat -Check 1025/2021 Amencan Figelily Assurance payar ¥ 98957 Oct 2021 4DDO-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_ -687.20 -3,368.63
Check 10/1472021 R.K. Black, Inc. 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M. . -110.86 -3.479.29
Check 1041372021 OEC Fiser * 5201-TELEPHONE PAGING . -125.00 -3504.29
Bili Pmt -Check 10/14/2021 Cargmember Service ™ HOOOK KKK XXX 2834 (Tim)  4D00-CURRENT CLAIME PA... -193.55 -3,797.84
Check 10/14/2021 Cargmemper Service XK HOOOL IO 7590 (Jimp  5101-PLANTE DAM R&M, S... -28 56 -3,826.40
Check 1042072021 Velocign Inc Sept. invaice 5201-TELEPHONE, PAGING... -969.52 4,795.92
Chesk 1042042021 Velngige [ne Oct invoice 5201-TELEPHONE, PAGING... -969.52 5,765.44
Check 1042972021 AT & T MOBILITY 5201-TELEPHONE, PAGING.. -167.85 -5,633.29
Deposit 10/31/2021 #0014 4823 INVEST INT DIVS & 6. 26.39 -5,906.90
Deposit 10/31/2021 #3940 4923-INVEST INTDIVE & G.. 1.27 -5,805.63
Check 101112021 SWEEF CHARGE 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES. M... -376.24 -6,281.87
Deposit 10172021 REBATE SWEEP FEE 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 376.24 -5,805 63
Deposit 10/13/2021 BANK CHG REFUND 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 151.02 -5,754.61
Deposit 1072072021 BOAT DOCK RENT 4921-MISCELLANEOUS RE... 600.00 -5,154 61
Payment 101372021 NORMAN 1910-OPERATIONS AN M... 33.728.47 28,574.86
Payment 10/13/2021 NORMAN 1911-POWER 29.258.68 57,833.54
Deposit 1511372021 NORMAN -SPLIT- 5,948.55 63,782.09
Transter 1641372021 NORMAN 4080-NEW DEL CITY.PIPEL... 16.080.54 79,862.73
Payment 1041972021 DEL CITY 1502-OPERATIONS AND M... 12,167.25 92,029.58
Payment 10/19/2021 DEL CITY 1903-POWER 5.083.81 97.123.79
Deposit 1011972021 DEL CITY -SPLIT- 2158.04 99,281.83
Transter 10/1872021 DEL CITY 40BO-NEW DEL CITY PIPEL.. 5,800.78 105,082.61
Payment 122021 DEL CITY 1902-OPERATIONS AND M.. 12,167.25 117,249.86
Payment 1011272021 DEL CITY 1503-POWER 2,064.01 121,303.67
Payment 10/26/2021 MIDWEST CITY 1906-OPERATIONS AND M... 3111420 152,415.67
Payment 10/28/2621 MIDWEST CITY 1907-POWER 27,427.88 179.842.95
Transfer 1042972021 MWC 40BO-NEW DEL CITY PIPEL. 14,832.28 194.675.33
Degosit 10/29/2021 SALE OF SCRAP 4921-MISCELLANEOUS RE. 6,853.66 201,528.84
Check 10/21/2021 Bank eharge 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 201 70 201,327.29
Transter 10/13/2021 Funds Transfer 1024-BANCFIRST TREAS F... -600,000.00 -398672.71
Transter 1041272021 Funds Transter 1920-(BANCFIRST)-CHAYSRE.. -8,064.92 -406,737.63
Check 1011572021 NET PAYROLL -SPLIT- -10,631.51 -417,368.14
Check 101572021 BANCFIRST -8PLIT- -4,225.45 -421,584.58
Check 10/15/2021 OKEAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-0WIT PAYABLE -516.00 422 210.58
Check 10:29/2021 NET PAYROLL -SPLIT- -10,631.51 ~432,842.10
Transter 1043172021 Funds Transfer-ok to here 1051-LPL AGCT# -2885 AT 3,003.50 —429.748.60
Transter 15/12/2021 Funds Transter 4DA0-NEW DEL GITY PIPEL. . 5,800.78 423,847 82
Deposit 101272021 Depostt -SPLIT- 2,166.46 -421.781.36
Blif Pt -Check 1002512021 20377 CHARLES £, WADSACK A000-CURRENT CLAINMS PA... 575.00 -422 458 36
Bili Pt -Check 10/25/2021 20378 GableGotwals Inv # 747842 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -940.00 -423,396 36
8ill Pt «Check 10/25/2021 20379 GWN Marketng, Iac. Oct 2021 payroll aN00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -3.262.49 426,679,865
Bilt Pmit -Check. 10/25/2021 20380 Angela's Advertising & Design, ino inv 33373 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -140.00 -426 8146 85
Bill Pt -Check 1042572021 20361 OKLA STATE SEDUCATION EMP:. GROU GR 100514 $000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -3.511.28 -430,331.11
8l Pmt -Check 10/25/2021 20382 OKLAHOMA MUNI RETIREMENT FUND Oct 2821 payroll 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -5,712.68 -436,043.78
Total 1023-BANCFIRST #3540 & #0014 436.043.79 336,043 79
TOTAL -436,043.78 -436,043.79




CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

1107121 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
QOctober 2021
Oct 21 Sep 21 Jul - Oct 21
Income

4900-ASSESSMENTS
4901-MUNI| SHARE, OPERATING COST

4902-DEL CITY - 0.00 - - 000 146,007.01
4903-MIDWEST CITY 0.00 - Do 373,334.38
4904-NORMAN .00 0.00 404,753.61 ]
Total 4301-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST g.00 - 000 §24,095.00
4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4906-DEL CITY 0.00 0.00 £5,625.00
4907-MIDWEST CITY 0.00 0.00 264,600.00
4908-NOCRMAN 0.00 0.00 184,775.00
Total 4305-MUNI SHARE, POWER 0.00 g.00 525,000.00
Total 4900-ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,449,095.00
4920-0THER REVENUES
4321-MISCELLANEOQUS RECEIPTS 7.453.66 600.00 9,853.66
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS 16.615.63 15,549.24 4750.28
4923-INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS 8,880.40 8,8987.47 37,939.39
4925-DWSRF INTEREST INCOME 317.30 193.84 1,056.43
4330-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS 4,072.51 -46,944.7% -25011.67
Total 4920-Q0THER REVENUES 42,318.50 -21,614.24 28,588.09
Total Income 42,319.50 -21,814.24 1,477.683.09
Expense
5000-PERSONNEL
5000.1-EMPLOYEES' WAGES 35,548.34 35.548.34 142,193.36
5009-EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 2,607.51 2,607.51 9.535.10
5011-PAYROLL TAXES 1,358.72 4,595,863 40,446.33
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATION&TRAVEL 134.33 103.95 886.23
5013-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALLOWANCE 0.00 189.88 423.72
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS. 3.622.54 362254 14.480.16
5015-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 10,219.45
Total 5000-PERSONNEL 43,272.44 46 677.85 188,194 35
5100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANT& DAM R&M, SUPPLIES 542.24 219.82 43,340.71
5103-VEHICLE OPS, R&M 0.00 1,755.83 5,039.07
5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & GROUNDS 174.38 29.88 268415
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL 473.58 2,600.92 3,449.69
Total 5100-MAINTENANCE 1,190.20 4 .608.55 55,623.62
5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC 3,000.82 1,075.27 7,819.19
5204-ELECTRICITY 105.91 913.17 1,983.97
5206-WASTE REMOVAL §7.32 97.77 292.86
Total 5200-UTILITIES 3,204.05 2,086.21 10,086.02
E300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5£301-INSURANCE 0.00 .00 1,818.33
Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS 0.00 0.00 1,818.33
S400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-0FFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 808.19 291.80 4,115.27
Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 808.19 291.80 4115.27
5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-LEGAL S40.00 655.00 3,919.00
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 875.00 2,025.00 2,700.00
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS 0.00 0.00 1,254.00
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STABILIZ 0.00 1,500.00 1,689.99
Total 5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,615.00 4,180.00 9,562.99
5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING (OWRB) .00 0.0 12.400.00
Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES 0.00 0.00 12,400.00
5300-PUMPING POWER (.00 58,444.22 112,437.74
5976 INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF 0.00 542.50 542.50
60G0-DEPRECIATION 35,104.88 35,104.88 140,419.52
Total Expense 8489476 151,934.01 535,110.34
Net income -42,675.26 -173,548.25 942 572,75
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10:03 AM
11/07121

Accrual Basis

Income
4900-ASSESSMENTS
4301-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST
4902-DEL CITY
4903-MIDWEST CITY
4904-NORMAN

Total 4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING CO...

4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4906-DEL CITY
4907-MIDWEST CITY
4908-NORMAN

Total 4805-MUNI SHARE, POWER

Total 4900-ASSESSMENTS

4320-OTHER REVENUES
4921-MISCELLANEQUS RECEIPTS
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS
A9Z23INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS
4925-DWSRF INTEREST INCOME
4930-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS

Total 4820-0THER REVENUES

Total Income

Expense
5000-PERSONNEL

5000.1-EMPLOYEES' WAGES
5009-EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT
5010-DIRECTORS' EXPENSES
5011-PAYROLL TAXES
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATION&TRAVEL
5013-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALLOWANCE
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS.
5015-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
5017-SERVICE & SAFETY AWARDS

Total 5000-PERSONNEL

S100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANT& DAM R&M, SUPPLIES
5103-VEHICLE OPS, R&M
5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & GROUNDS
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL

Total 5100-MAINTENANCE

5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC
5204-ELECTRICITY
5205-PROPANE
S206-WASTE REMOVAL

Total 5200-UTILITIES

5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5301-INSURANCE

Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS

5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-0OFFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS

Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-LEGAL
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STABILIZ

Total §500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING {OWRB}
5603-WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES

5800-PUMPING POWER
5976-INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF
~ 6000-DEPRECIATION

Total Expense

Net Income

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual ’
July through October 2021

Jul - Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget
146,007 .01 146,007.01 0.00
373,334.36 373,334.38 0.00
404,753.61 404,753.61 0.00
924,095.00 924,095.00 0.00
65,625.00 6562500 0.00
264,600.00 264,600.00 0.00
194,775.00 194,775.00 .00
525,000.00 525,000.00 0.00
1,449,095.00 1,449,095.00 0.00
9,853.66
4,750.28
37,938.39 42,000.00 -4,060.61
1,056.43
-25011.67
28,588.09 42.000.00 -13,411.91
1.477 683 00 1.481,095.00 -13,411.91
142,193.36 145,000.00 -2,806.64
9,535.10 3,500.00 6,035.10
0.00 1,666.54 -1,666.64
10,446.33 11,233.36 -787.03
B886.23 2,500.00 -1,613.77
42372 800.00 -376.28
14,4901 15,000.00 -508.84
10,218.45 5,000.00 5,219.45
0.00 1,807.00 -1,807.00
188,194.38 186,507.00 1,687.35
43,340.71 42,500.00 B40.71
6,039.07 7,333.36 -1,284.29
2,684.15 5,833.36 -3,139.21
3,449.69 7,333.36 -3,883.87
55,523.62 63,000.08 -7.476.46
7.819.19 8,333.36 -514.17
1,983.97 3,333.36 -1,349.39
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
202.86 400.00 -107.14
10,096.02 13,066.72 -2,970.70
1,818.33 21,666.64 -19,848.31
1,818.33 21,666.64 -19,848.31
4,115.27 5,666.64 -1,551.37
4115.27 5,666.64 -1,551.37
3,918.00 11,666.64 -7.747.64
2,700.00 8,333.36 -5,633.36
1,254.00 15,000.00 -13,746.00
1,689.99
9,562.99 35,000.00 -25,437.01
12,400.00 4,133.38 8,266.64
c.oo 20,908.00 -20,908.00
12,400.00 25,041.36 -12,641.36
112437.74 42,000.00 70,437 74
542.50
140,419.52
535,110.34 391,948.44 143,161.90
942.572.75 1,089,146.56 -156,573.81
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COMCD

Account Number: Activity

Statement
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA Values as of October 31, 2021
MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
12500 ALAMEDA DRIVE
NORMAN OK 73026

Investment Objective

‘/ Income with Capital Preservation
Your Financial Advisor: Robert Lockard Sr
580-221-5250 | rob.lockard@LPL.com

310 W Main St
Ardmore, OK 73401

Value on October 31, 2021

$4,311,742 89

Value as of last statement 09/30/2021

$4,302,109:%

Value on January 1, 2021

$4,317,124-%7

Year to Date
01/01 - 10/31/2021

Quarter to Date

Account Summa
ry 10/01 - 10/31/2021

Starting Value $4,302,109.03 $4,317,124.97
Total Change in Value of Assets $9,633.77 ($5,382.17)
Inflows — -
Outflows ($3,093.50) ($72,5697.07)
Dividends $560.64 $7,897.65
Interest $3,094.12 $85,252.32
Capital Gains — $2,043.00
Other Distributions — —
Market Fluctuations® $9,072.51 ($27,978.07)
Total Ending Value (October 31, 2021) $4,311,742.80 $4,311,742.80
1 Market Fluctuations reflects the impact of changes in the value of securities held in your LPL Financial account, as well as the impact of any transfers of securities into or out of your account
during the statement period.
Securities Offered Through LPL Financial Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | Page 1 Of 10

Al LPL Financial

Member FINRA/SIPC
4707 Executive Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-3091

May Lose Value | Not a Deposit |
Not Insured by any Federal Government Agency



COMCD

Account Holdings As of October 31,2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interest / Dividend

Interest / Dividend

Description Paid in October Rate? Current Balance
Insured Cash Account 4
Tristate Capital Bank $72,012.88
Total Insured Cash Account $0.62 0.010% $72,012.88
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $72,012.88
ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds
Estimated Annual
Quantity Cost Basis ($) Unrealized Income ($)*
Security ID / Description Price ($)  Market Value ($) Purchase Cost ($)® Gain / Loss ($)  Est 30-Day Yield®
ABALX AMERICAN BALANCED 11,609.857 365,136.80 4,641
389,626.80 4 24,490.00
CL AR $33.56 350,005.00 1.19%
BFIAX AMERICAN INFLATION 8,928.571 100,005.00 1,963
LINKED BOND CL A® $11.16 99,642.85 100,005.00 (362.15) 1.97%
MIAQX AMERICAN 9,125.401 100,247.46 3,443
MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A*® $10.73 97,915.55 100,010.00 (2,331.91) 3.52%
ABNDX BOND FUND OF 1,810.11 25,037.97 341
AMERICA CL AR $13.47 24,382.18 25,005.00 (655.79) 1.40%
CAIBX CAPITAL INCOME 1,429.029 100,578.30 2,856
BUILDER CL AR $69.09 98,731.61 100,010.00 (1,846.69) 2.89%
CWGIX CAPITAL WORLD 448.243 30,094.38 414
GROWTH & INCOME CL A® $66.36 29,745.40 30,005.00 (348.98) 1.39%
EALDX EATON VANCE SHORT 31,190.10 252,947.02 3,739
DURATION GOVT INCOME CL A*® $8.00 249,520.80 250,005.00 13,426.22) 1.50%
AMECX INCOME FUND OF 1,889.507 50,314.80 1,246
AMERICA CL AR $26.19 49,486.18 50,005.00 (828.62) 2.52%
AIBAX INTERMEDIATE BOND 1,808.097 25,029.04 206
FUND OF AMERICA CL AR $13.77 24,897.49 25,005.00 (131.55) 0.83%
AWSHX WASHINGTON 1,196.179 70,249.34 1,091
MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A® $59.03 70,610.44 70,005.00 361.10 1.55%
- 1,119,640.11 19,940
Total of ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded 1,134,559.30 14,919.19
Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds 1,100,060.00
R Dividends and/or capital gains distributed by this security will be reinvested.
3 Bank Deposit Sweep interest is the current rate. Money Market Sweep dividend is a 30-day yield.
4 Bank Deposit Sweep Accounts are FDIC insured, are not obligations of LPL Financial or SIPC, and are not available for margin purposes. See message section for further information.
5 Purchase Cost equals Cost Basis of Equities and Mutual Funds less any reinvested dividends and interest.
a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
m LPL Flnan01al Securities Offered Through LPL Financial Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | Page 20f 10
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COMCD

Account Holdings As of October 31,2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds

Security ID / Description

Quantity
Price ($)

002824BB5 ABBOTT LABS SR

NOTE CPN 2.950% DUE 03/15/25
DTD 03/10/15 FC 09/15/15 CALL
12/15/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS

312,000
$105.6512

RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+
097023BK0 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 3.300% DUE 03/01/35
DTD 02/20/15 FC 09/01/15 CALL
09/01/34 @ 100.000 MOODYS

44,000
$99.0125

RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-
097023BR5 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 2.250% DUE 06/15/26
DTD 05/18/16 FC 12/15/16 CALL
03/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS

150,000
$101.0612

RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-
05565QDM7 BP CAP MKTS PLC

GTD NOTE CPN 3.588% DUE
04/14/27 DTD 02/14/17 FC 10/14/17
CALL 01/14/27 @ 100.000 MOODYS

150,000
$108.9043

RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A-
10922NAC7 BRIGHTHOUSE FINL

INC SR NOTE CPN 3.700% DUE
06/22/27 DTD 12/22/17 FC 06/22/18
CALL 03/22/27 @ 100.000 MOODYS

250,000
$108.441

RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB+
20826FAA4 CONOCOPHILLIPS

CO GTD NOTE CPN 2.400% DUE
12/15/22 DTD 12/07/12 FC 06/15/13
CALL 09/15/22 @ 100.000 MOODYS

175,000
$101.619

RATING: A3 S&P RATING: A-
36966TDN9 GENL ELECTRIC
CAP CORP INTERNOTES

SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 4.300%
DUE 11/15/25 DTD 11/03/11 FC

300,000
$108.8379

05/15/12 MOODYS RATING: BAA1

S&P RATING: BBB+

38143C6D8 GOLDMAN SACHS
GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE

NO SURVIVOR OPTION CPN
3.000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16
FC 09/15/16 CALL 08/15/28 @

161,000
$101.5693

100.000 MOODYS RATING: A2 S&P

RATING: BBB+

500255AS3 KOHLS CORP NOTE

CPN 3.250% DUE 02/01/23 DTD
09/25/12 FC 02/01/13 CALL 11/01/22
@ 100.000 MOODYS RATING:

200,000
$102.3206

BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-

Corporate Bonds continued on next page...

Market Value ($)

329,631.74

43,565.50

151,591.80

163,356.45

271,102.50

177,833.25

326,513.70

163,526.57

204,641.20

Cost Basis ($)

314,436.23

44,856.72

150,824.96

161,706.86

246,119.20

172,680.20

300,000.00

161,048.77

200,313.03

Unrealized
Gain / Loss ($)

Accrued Int ($)

15,195.51
1,176.07

(1,291.22)
242.00

766.84
1,275.00

1,649.59
254.15

24,983.30
3,314.58

5,153.05
1,5686.67

26,513.70
5,948.33

2,477.80
214.67

4,328.17
1,625.00

Estimated Annual
Income ($)2

Est 30-Day Yield®

9,204
2.79%

1,452
3.33%

3,375
2.23%

5,382
3.29%

9,250
3.41%

4,200
2.36%

12,900
3.95%

4,830
2.95%

6,500
3.18%

a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
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Account Holdings As of October 31,2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds Continued

Unrealized Estimated Annual
Quantity Gain / Loss ($) Income ($)?
Security ID / Description Price ($) Market Value ($) Cost Basis ($) Accrued Int ($)  Est 30-Day Yield®
594918BB9 MICROSOFT CORP
o s B0 mense mamas MO
11/12/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS $105.0283 T 450.30 2.57%
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
594918BC7 MICROSOFT CORP
g(T)gE02C/$S153'5220;/;/?2%50325(35 165,000 188,309.05 171,076.17 Uz 2R 5775
08/12/34 @ 100.000 MOODYS $114.1267 T 1,267.29 3.07%
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
655664AS9 NORDSTROM INC
SR NOTE CPN 4.000% DUE 250,000 1,062.79 10,000
03/15/27 DTD 03/09/17 FC 09/15/17 $102.75 256,875.00 255,812.21 1.277.78 3.89%
CALL 12/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS : el -OJ 70
RATING: BA1 S&P RATING: BB+
682680AQ6 ONEOK INC NEW
gggE01C/;;1 24 .'2:30;/;/51% 2 Oéfﬂﬁzz 95,000 94,998.29 91.265.00 LS S5
11/04/21 @ 100.000 MOODYS $99.9982 T 1,009.38 4.25%
RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB
717081DM2 PFIZER INC SR 132,000 7 44975 4488
NOTE CPN 3.400% DUE 05/15/24 , 449, ,
DTD 05/15/14 FC 11/15/14 MOODYS $106.3584 140,393.08 132,943.33 2,069.47 3.20%
RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+
718549AB4 PHILLIPS 66 PRTNRS
LP SR NOTE CPN 3.605% DUE 107,000 6,596.73 3,857
02/15/25 DTD 02/23/15 FC 08/15/15 $106.1071 113,534.59 106,937.86 814.33 3.40%
CALL 11/15/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS . : e
RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB
844741BC1 SOUTHWEST ARLNS
(1:10/1';/22 ED(T:SN11?6?1?10 (;%FEL(J)EMS/W 150,000 157,376.40 150,598.75 0.777.95 4o
CALL 08/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS $104.9176 T 2,075.00 2.86%
RATING: BAA1 S&P RATING: BBB
88165FAG7 TEVA PHARM FIN
(1:2?13/225 F|;1"\IDOI§/1C8?1'\; lféa %%%)S%L;E 240,000 242,100.00 240.081.50 e ZAUE
MOODYS RATING: BA2 S&P $100.875 B 2,615.67 2.92%
RATING: BB-
129,137.47 98,882
Total of Corporate Bonds 3,105,170.62 2,976,033.15 9,13
27,215.69
a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
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COMCD

Account Holdings As of October 31, 2021 Continued

Total Account Holdings

Cash Activity Summary

Market Value ($)

4,311,742.80

Cost Basis ($)
Purchase Cost ($)¢ Gain / Loss ($)
4,167,686.14 144,056.66

1,172,072.88

Since last statement
10/01 - 10/31/2021

Unrealized Estimated Annual

Income ($)2

118,822

Year to Date
01/01 - 10/31/2021

Securities Purchased — ($500,050.00)
Securities Sold — $542,245.85
Cash Inflows — —
Cash Outflows ($3,093.50) ($72,597.07)
Dividends $560.64 $7,897.65
Interest $3,094.12 $85,252.32
Capital Gains — $2,043.00
Other Distributions — _
Reinvestments ($560.64) ($9,940.65)
Account Activity October 1 - October 31, 2021 (Since last statement)
Date Pansactlon Description/Security ID Price(3) Amount
ype Quantity
Cash AMERICAN MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A 100121 —
10/01/2021  py;\idend 9,105.30900 MIAQX _ R
Dividend AMERICAN MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A REINVEST AT —
10/01/2021 Reinvest 10.750 MIAQX 20.092 ($215.99)
Cash BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A 100121 1,808.07900 —
10/01/2021 Dividend ABNDX _ $27.34
Dividend BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST AT 13.460 —
10/01/2021 Reinvest ABNDX 5 031 ($27.34)
Cash EATON VANCE SHORT DURATION GOVT INCOME CL A =
10/01/2021 | 1y idend 093021  31,152.83900 EALDX AS OF 09/30/21 _ BRI
Account Activity continued on next page...
6 Purchase Cost equals Cost Basis less any reinvested dividends, interest, Fixed Income and Alternative Investments.
a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
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COMCD

Account ACthlty October 1 - October 31, 2021 (Since last statement) Continued

Date Pansactlon Description/Security ID Price(3) Amount
ype Quantity
Dividend EATON VANCE SHORT DURATION GOVT INCOME CL A —
1000172021 geinvest REINVEST AT 8.040 EALDX 37 261 ($299.56)
Cash INTERMEDIATE BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A 100121 =
[EClerel Dividend 1,806.81300 AIBAX _ LT
Dividend INTERMEDIATE BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST —
100012021 geinvest AT 13.810 AIBAX 1284 ($17.73)
BP CAP MKTS PLC GTD NOTE CPN 3.588% DUE 04/14/27
10/14/2021  Interest DTD 02/14/17 FC 10/14/17 CALL 01/14/27 @ 100.000 101421 - $2,691.00
150,000 05565QDM7 -
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE NO
10/15/2021  Interest SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 3.000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16 - $402.50
FC 09/15/16 101521 161,000 38143C6D8 -
10/15/2021  SWeep. INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $2,691.00
(Deposit)? _
10182021  SWeep. INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $402.50
(Deposit)? —
10/29/2021 Interest INSURED CASH ACCOUNT 102921 72,012 - $0.62
Sweep
10/29/2021  (Interest INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $0.62
Deposit)? -
Sweep _
10/29/2021 (Withdrawal)? INSURED CASH ACCOUNT B ($3,093.50)
10/29/2021  ACH Funds INCOME DISTRIBUTION TRACE # 021000010001469 - ($3,093.50)
7 Bank Deposit and Money Market Sweep transactions reflect the net of all transfers of free cash balance to and from your sweep on the date referenced.
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COMCD

Messages From LPL Financial

PAPERLESS STATEMENTS

Go paperless and view your monthly statements and trade confirmations online. Monthly statements are available online within three business days, and trade
confirmations are available the next business day after the trade is executed. To go paperless, click on the LPL Account View link accessible through your
financial professional or institution website. Paperless statements are convenient, secure, fast and environmentally friendly. Enjoy the many benefits of free
paperless statements and sign up today.

ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY)

EAl is calculated by taking the indicated annualized dividend and multiplying by the number of shares owned. EY is calculated by taking the EAl and dividing by
the aggregate value of the shares owned. If no dividend information is available, no EAIl or EY numbers will be generated. EAl and EY for certain types of
securities could include a return of principal or capital gains in which case the EAl and EY would be overstated. EAl and EY are estimates and the actual income
and yield might be lower or higher than the estimated amounts. Additionally the actual dividend or yield may vary depending on the security issuer's approval of
paying the dividends. EY reflects only the income generated by an investment. It does not reflect changes in its price, which may fluctuate.

NON-TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES THAT ARE WORTHLESS

As part of our continuing effort to provide exceptional service, please be advised that LPL Financial will remove any non-transferable securities that are worthless
from customer accounts. Your account may or may not be affected. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact your financial professional.

SETTLEMENT FEE

LPL passes through certain regulatory fees incurred by LPL as a result of executing the transaction on your behalf. This includes fees charged under Section 31
of the Securities Exchange Act for sell transactions in equities and options.

POLICY FOR BENEFICIARY ACCOUNTS

Beneficiaries are required to open an account to receive any securities or cash from a deceased client's account. LPL generally will divide all securities and cash
proportionately among the designated beneficiaries based on the allocations indicated by the account holder. However, this policy and procedure address
specific situations, such as the treatment of securities remaining after the proportionate division of assets. You may visit Ipl.com to learn more.

ICA INFORMATION

Your balances in the Insured Cash Account (ICA) Program are allocated to each depository institution on the Priority Bank List in increments of $246,500 for
individual and trust accounts and $493,000 for joint accounts. As always, you should review your cash positions with various depository institutions to
determine whether your cash is within the FDIC insurance coverage limits. For more information about FDIC insurance limits, please contact your financial
professional or go to www.fdic.gov

Please be advised that the Priority Bank List for the ICA Program may change from time to time. These changes include the order of priority in which banks are
listed as well as the addition and removal of banks. Please be sure to consult your financial professional or LPL.com periodically throughout the month for
recent updates and information regarding how these changes may impact your account.

LPL RELATIONSHIP SUMMARY AVAILABLE ONLINE

LPL financial professionals offer brokerage services, investment advisory services, or both, depending on their licenses. Brokerage and investment advisory
services, and the fees we charge for them, differ, and it's important that you understand the differences. Our Relationship Summary explains the various services
we offer, how we charge for those services, and conflicts of interest that exist when we provide our services. Please visit Ipl.com/CRS to learn more.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT LIBOR AND INVESTMENT PRODUCTS TIED TO LIBOR

The interest rate for a limited number of fixed income and credit-based packaged products will be impacted by changes to the London Interbank Offered Rate
(LIBOR). LIBOR is a forward-looking benchmark variable interest rate average used in many bonds and other fixed income pooled products, and will be
discontinued or will no longer be widely relied upon by market participants, starting at the end of 2021 through June 2023. If you would like additional
information, please see https://www.lpl.com/disclosures.html under "Other Important Disclosures." You may wish to review the prospectus of any existing
positions in fixed income or credit-based investments with your financial professional.
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COMCD

Messages From LPL Financial (continued)

PREPARING FOR YEAR-END SEPTEMBER STATEMENT INSERT CORRECTION

If you reach 70 1/2 in 2020 (not "2021" as indicated in the "Preparing for Year-End" September Statement insert), you must take your first RMD by April 1 of the
year after you reach the age of 72. For all subsequent years, including the year in which you were paid the first RMD by April 1, you must take the RMD by
December 31 of the year.
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COMCD

Disclosures and Other Information

ACCOUNT PROTECTION LPL Financial is a member of the Securities investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC). SIPC provides protection for your account up to $500,000, of which
$250,000 may be claims for cash, in the unlikely event that LPL fails financially. SIPC
protection limits apply to all accounts that you hold in a particular capacity. For example, if you
hold two accounts at LPL as a sole account holder and third as a joint account holder, the two
individual accounts are protected under SIPC up to a combined limit of $500,000, and the joint
account is protected under SIPC separately up to $500,000. LPL Insured Cash Account
(ICA) and LPL Deposit Cash Account (DCA) are not protected by SIPC. More information on
SIPC, including obtaining an explanatory SIPC Brochure, may be obtained by calling SIPC
directly at (202) 371-8300 or by visiting www.sipc.org. The account protection applies when an
SIPC member firm fails financially and is unable to meet its obligations to securities clients, but
it does not protect against losses from the rise and fall in the market value of investments.
ADJUSTED COST The cost basis of securities sold, matured, redeemed or exercised is
adjusted for return of principal, original issue discount, accrual and partnership distributions
for CMO, CDO, REMIC and MLP transactions. Eligible securities on the Realized Gains and
Losses Statement have not been adjusted for bond amortization, return of capital, liquidating
distributions, wash sales or similar items. N/A displays when the information is incomplete or
missing and is treated as zero when calculating totals.

ADJUSTMENTS TO OPTION CONTRACTS As a general rule, corporate actions can result in an
adjustment in the number of shares underlying an options contract or the exercise price, or
both. Please review any adjustment to an option positien. Contact your financial professional for
further information with respect to option contract adjustment or visit the OCC website at

hitp //www.optionsclearing.com/webapps/infomemos.

AGENCY If LPL Financial acts as your agent, or as agent for both you and another person in
a transaction, the transaction details, including the identity of the seller or buyer and the source
and amount of any fees or payments will be supplied upon written request.

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES The actual yield from transactions in asset-backed securities
(e.g., CMO, FNMA, FHLMC OR GMNA transactions) may vary according to the rate at which
the underlying assets or receivables are repaid. Information about yield factors is available from
your financial professional on request.

CALLED SECURITIES In the event of a partial call of corporate or municipal bonds, or

preferred stock held in bulk segregation, the securities to be called will automatically be
selected on a random basis, as is customary in the securities industry. The probability that
your securities will be selected is proportional to the amount of your holdings relative to the
bulk holdings. A detailed description of the random selection procedure is available upon
request.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS Please notify your financial professional or LPL Financial

promptily in writing of any change of address.

COST BASIS Transactions are automatically paired against holdings on a “First-In/First-Out”
basis (unless manually adjusted). Designating liquidations as “versus purchase” on a frade
will cause the trade confirmation or other closed tax lot notification to reflect the selected
closed tax lots. For assets not purchased in the LPL account, you or the previous broker /
dealer upon transfer may have provided the Date Acquired and Purchase Cost of the position.
If no such data was submitted, N/A is listed as the Purchase Cost, and is treated as zero
when calculating Gain or Loss totals. Since the cost basis on certain securities may have
been provided by another source, the cost basis information on your statement may not reflect
accurate data or correspond o data on your trade confirmations. This information should not be
relied upon for tax reporting purposes. Please refer to your tax reporting statement, if
applicable. For accounts electing average cost, the total cost may be computed using a
combination of averaged and non-averaged unit prices for eligible securities.

DISCREPANCIES Please notify your financial professional and LPL Financial immediately of any
discrepancies on your statement. If your financial professional is affiliated with another
broker/deaier, you must nofify them as weil. Please contact your financial professional for the
broker/dealer's contact information. Your financial professional’'s address and telephone number
can be found on the bottom of each page of this statement. LPL Financial's telephone
number is (800) 558-75687 and address can be found on the first page of this statement.
Additionally, any verbal communications should be re-confirmed in writing to each of the

above parties to further protect your rights, including rights under Securities Investor

Protection Act (SIPA).

FRACTIONAL SHARE LIQUIDATION For information on fractional share transactions, please refer to
LPL.com>Disclosures>Market & Trading Disclosures>Fractional Share Transactions.

FREE CREDIT BALANCES LPL Financial may use your free credit balances subjecttothe
limitations of 17 CFR Section 240.15¢3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. You
have the right to receive from us, upon demand in the course of normal business, the delivery
of any free credit balances to which you are entitled, any fully paid securities to which you are
entitled, and any securities purchased on margin upon full payment of any indebtedness to
LPL Financial.

INVESTMENT RISK LPL Financial is not a bank, savings and loan, or credit union. Securities
and insurance offered through LPL and its affiliates are not FDIC, NCUA or government
insured, not endorsed or guaranteed by LPL, its affiliates or any other financial institution, are
not a deposit, and involve investment risk including possible loss of principal.

INVESTMENTS HELD OUTSIDE LPL FINANCIAL Information on investments Held Outside LPL
is provided for informational purposes only. Values for investments not held in your LPL account
are based on the market value of priced securities at the end of the statement period. Values
for annuities reflect a pricing date approximately three business days prior to the statement date.
Values for alternative investments such as Managed Futures and REITs (Real Estate
investment Trusts) reflect a pricing date three to five business days prior to the statement date,
depending on the availability of the data. The account registration for investments held outside
LPL may not be the same as the registration for the LPL account with which it is affiliated. For
example, an ouiside investment with a joint registration may be reflected on an LPL account
with an individual registration.

LPL INSURED BANK DEPOSIT SWEEP PROGRAMS Cash in the Insured Cash Account
(ICA) and LPL Deposit Cash Account (DCA) programs is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). LPL Financial allocates your money to the ICA program to
banks in the order of the Priority Bank List and to the DCA program to any bank on the
Available Bank list in increments up to the programs disclosed amounts until your balance in
each of the ICA and DCA programs is allocated to the program max. All banks are FDIC
members. FDIC coverage is $250,000 per depositor per bank ($500,000 for joint account

Securities Offered Through LPL Financial
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holders). More information on FDIC insurance is available on request, or by visiting the FDIC
website at www fdic.gov. LPL Financial is not a bank. Unless otherwise disclosed, securities
and other investments obtained through LPL Financial ARE NOT FDIC INSURED, ARE NOT
BANK GUARANTEED AND MAY LOSE VALUE.

MARGIN ACCOUNT If you use margin, this statement combines information about your
investment account(s) and a special miscellaneous account maintained for you under
Section 220.6 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System. The permanent record of the separate account required by Regulation T is available
for your inspection upon request.

MONEY MARKET FUNDS Money market fund transactions, if any, are displayed
chronologically. The 30-day yield for the fund is also reflected as of the statement date.
MUNICIPAL MATERIAL DISCLOSURE Copies of any material disclosures for municipal bonds
are available at www.emma.msrb.org. To obtain specific municipal bond information, enter the
nine-digit CUSIP number in the search field within the EMMA web site. If you do not have
access to the internet or would prefer a physical copy of the material disclosure, please contact
your financial professional. Additional municipal bond information that may be available on
www.emma.msrb.org includes, but is not limited to advance refunding documents, continuing
disclosures, including annual financial statements and notices of material events, reai-time and
historical trade data, daily market statistics and education material.

N/A OR“~" DATA Information that displays as N/A or “~* is unavailable, missing, or incomplete
and is treated as zero when calculating account totals, market values and performance.
OPTION CLIENTS Information on commissions and other charges incurred in connection

with the execution of options fransactions has been included in the confirmations of these
transactions furnished to you. A summary of this information will be made available upon
request. in accordance with the Option Agreement and Approvail form you signed, you

must promptly advise the firm of any material change in your investment objectives or
financial situation.

ORDER ROUTING Quarterly Order Routing information for equities and options can be found on
LPL.com>Disclosure>Market & Trading Disclosure>SEC Rule 606 Report Disclosure. This information
is also available upon request.

PAYMENT FOR ORDER FLOW LPL Financial acts as your agent and does not receive any
compensation in the form of payment for order flow.

PRICING Securities prices shown on this statement may vary from actual liquidation value.
Prices shown should only be used as a general guide to portfolio value. We receive prices
from various services, which are sometimes unable to provide timely information. Where
pricing sources are not readily available, particularly on certain debt instruments including, but
not limited to, bills, notes, bonds, banker's acceptances, certificates of deposit, or commercial
paper, estimated prices may be generated by a matrix system or market driven pricing model,
taking various factors into consideration. These prices may not be the actual price you would
receive if you sold before the maturity of a certificate of deposit. The pricing of listed options
takes into account the last closing price, as well as the current bid and offer prices. Where
securities have not been priced, their values have not been included in the Portfolio Summary
information at the beginning of this statement.

PRINCIPAL If your broker-dealer is acting as principal in a transaction, your broker-dealer has
sold to or bought from you the security, and may have received a profit from the transaction.
PURCHASE COST Original cost including fees, commissions and less accrued interest of the
quantity sold or redeemed. For transferred securities, this could be the purchase amount you
or the former institution provided to us. Purchase Cost may be adjusted to reflect corporate
actions, such as stock splits, mergers, spinoffs, or other events. N/A is displayed when the
information is incomplete or missing and is treated as zero when calculating totals.
*Transferred securities may not be included in Purchase Cost.

REGULATION All fransactions are subject to the constitution, rules, regulations, customs,
usages, rulings and interpretations of the exchange or market-and its clearing house, if any-
where the transactions are executed, and of the Financial Industrial Regulation Authority (FINRA).

REINVESTMENT The dollar amount of mutual fund distributions, money market fund income,

or dividends on other securities on your statement may have been reinvested in additional
shares. You will not receive confirmations for these reinvestment transactions. However, you
may request information on these transactions by writing to LPL Financial. LPL will also, if
requested, furnish you with the time of execution and the name of the person from who your
security was purchased.

REVENUE SHARING LPL may have a fee arrangement with the investment advisor or distributor
(“sponsor”) of the mutual fund you have purchased, called revenue-sharing. In such case, the
sponsor pays LPL a fee based on the amount of your purchase, and LPL provides marketing
support to the sponsor and allows the sponsor to access your financial professional so that the
sponsor can promote such mutual funds. This arrangement gives LPL a financial incenfive to have
LPL clients invest in participating mutual funds instead of funds whose sponsors do not make such
payments to LPL. Although your financial professional does not share in this compensation, this
conflict of interest affects the ability of LPL to provide you with unbiased, objective investment
advice concerning the selection of mutual funds for your account. This could mean that other mutual
funds, whose sponsors do not make revenue sharing payments, may be more appropriate for your
account than the mutual funds whose sponsors make revenue sharing payments to LPL. Fora
complete list of the participating sponsors, and the range of fee payments, please visit
LPL.com>Disclosures>Account Disclosures,Agreements, Fee Schedules & Conflicts of Interest >Third
Party Compensation and Related Conflicts of Interest.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION You may call the LPL Client Service line at (800) 877-7210
to request a copy of LPL’s audited and unaudited financial statements at no cost. These statements
are available for inspection at LPL’s office or online at https://www.|pl.com/disclosures.html in the LPL
LLC Financial Reports section.

SWEEP OPTION Your account may provide for a daily sweep in an insured bank deposit

sweep program (either LPL Insured Cash Account—ICA—or LPL Deposit Cash Account—
DCA) or a money market mutual fund. The balance in the ICA, DCA or money market mutual
fund sweep may be liquidated on the customer’s order and the proceeds returned to the
securities account, or remitted  to the customer. If you have any guestions about your sweep
option, including rates of the depository institutions currently participating in the sweep option,

or you would like to change your sweep option, please confact your financial professional.
TRADING AWAY POLICY Additional information regarding trading practices of equity
portfolic managers on Manager Select and Manager Access Select is available on Third-Party
Portfolio Manager Trading Practices page online at https:/Avww.Ipl.com/disclosures.html in the
Market & Trading Disclosures section.

LPL FINANCIAL LLC is an affiliate of LPL Financial Holdings Inc

S1LPLNON - REV 05/20
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Resolution
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central
Oklahoma Master Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and

Considered approval of financial statements for the operating account for a
previous month.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that financial statements for operating account
for October 2021 are approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3™ day of
February, 2022.
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12/09/21

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1023-BANCFIRST #3940 & #0014

1024-BANCFIRST TREAS FUND #6162

1050-LPL FINANCIAL
1051-LPL ACCT# .2885 AT MARKET
1052-LPE ACCRUED INTEREST

Total $1050-LPL FINANCIAL

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1800-GRANTS RECEIVABLE
1900-ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
19e1-DEL CITY
1802-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
1403-POWER

Total 1901-BEL CITY

1505-MIDWEST CITY
1906-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
1907-POWER

Total 1905-MIDWEST CITY

1309-NORMAN
1910-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
1911-POWER

Total 1908-NORMAN
Total 1900-ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE

Tatal Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1920-(BANCFIRST)-DWSRF ESCROW
1951-DWSRF REPYMT DUE-CURRENT

Total Other Current Assets

Tetal Current Assets

Fixed Assets
20C0-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS

BUILDING AND STRUCTURES
DAM AND RESERVOIR
EQUIPMENT AND FENCE
NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE
PIPELINE
PUMPING PLANT

Total 2000-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS

2010-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC
OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES
SHOP TOOLS

Total 20110-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC

2020-0THER PURCHASED ASSETS
BUILDINGS,STRUCTURES & ROADS
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PLANT AND DAM EQUIPMENT
VEHICLES AND BQATS

Total 2020-0THER PURCHASED ASSETS
2030-ALEQWANCE FOR DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS
DWSRF REPAYMENTS-NONCURRENT
NET PENSION ASSET

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

ACCCUNTANT'S NOTES

- Boat dock rent received for the month was $600.00

CENTRAL QOKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2021

Nov 20, 21 Oct 31, 21 $ Change
1,404,058 20 1,372,664.39 31,393.81
500.080.55 £00,031.23 49.32
4,281.506.32 4,311,742.80 -30,237.48
22,463.60 27,215.69 -4,752.09
4,303,968.92 4,338,958.49 -34.98957
$,308,107.67 §,311.854.11 -3,546.44
32,500.12 32,500.12 Q.00
85,170.75 97,338.00 <12,167.25
43,750.00 49 21875 -5,468.75
128,920.75 146,656.75 -17,636.00
217.778B.36 248,889.56 -31,111.20
154,350.00 176.400.00 -22,050.00
372,128.36 425 2849 56 -53,161.20
236,106.26 288,835.73 -33,720.47
113,818.75 128,850.00 -16,231.28
348.725.01 389,885.73 -48,860.72
850,774.12 971,532.04 -120.757.92
883,274 24 1,004,032.16 -120,757.92
16,370.67 830575 8,064.82
72,628.97 80.495.5% -7.867.62
38,999.64 88,802.34 197.30
7,280,381.55 7,404,488.61 -124,107.05
54,811.23 54,811.23 0.00
4,805177.00 4.605,177.00 0.00
31,208.74 31,209.74 Q.00
£,557,367.73 6,557 367.73 Q.00
3,402,22892 3,402,225.82 0.00
1,593,951.30 1,593,851.30 0.00
16,244.742.92 16,244,742.82 6.00
1,326.00 1,326.00 0.0¢
853.00 853.00 0.00
2172.00 2179200 0.00
2,085,006.87 2,065,006.87 4.00
94,321.24 92.029.88 2,291.36
5,485,457.89 5,485 457.89 0.00
648,842 23 648,942.23 0.00
8293728.23 8,291,436.87 2291.36
-9,776864.72 -8,741,555 84 -35,104.88
14,763,985.43 14,796,798.85 -32,813.52
44 777.00 44,777.00 0.00
375,014.31 37901431 0.00
266,750.00 266,750.00 0.00
690,541.31 690.541.31 0.00
22,734,908.29 22,891,828.87 -156,920.58

The district received $5,552.98 as a surcharge on Norman's
payment for excess water use.

The District received an ASAP Grant in the amount of $13,719.52 as
partial reimbursement for shoreline stabilization expenses.

Two new accounts, Account # 5612"-Internal Loading Study" and
Account #5613-"Trend Analysis” have been created to document

the costs for these projects. Source of payments will be from Surplus funds

on hand and will have no impact on the FYE 21-22 budget.

Del City pipefine costs for the month were $0.00

Year to date Del City pipeline costs are $49,553.83

Other fixed asset acquisitions during the month:

Laptop computer

$2,291.26

Year to date other fixed asset acquistions total $19,070.07

The preparer of these statements is not a "public accountant”, and they are not

intended for third party reliance.



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

12109121 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21 Cet 31, 21 § Change
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
4000.1-DEFERRED PENSION COSTS 25,863.85 25,863.85 0.00
4000.2-MISC PENSION PAYABLES 371738 3,717.38 0.00
4010-PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS -
4011.1-SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE 1,102.00 1.102.00 000
A4011.2-MEDICARE PAYABLE 257.73 257.73 .00
4012-FWIT PAYABLE 1,506.00 1,608.00 o000
4013-OWIT PAYABLE 616.00 516.00 Q.00
4014-RETIREMENT PLAN PAYABLE 3,652.31 3.552.31 C.co
4016-GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE 563.88 563.88 0.Co
Total 4010-PAYROLL DEDUCTICNS 759792 7,597.82 C.Go
4017-COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25 48565 25,485.685 0.00
4019-CONTRACTS-DUE Wi 1 YEAR !
4019.3-DWSRF CURRENT PYMTS 94.509.78 9450876 ' 0.00
Total 4019-CONTRACTS-DUE W/ 1 YEAR 94.508.76 94 509.76 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 157,274.56 157,274.56 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 187,274 .56 157 274.56 0.00
Long Term Liabilities
4020-CONTRACTS PAYABLE
4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS
4075-SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS 379,014.31 378,014.31 0.00
Total 4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS 379,014.31 379,014.31 0.00
4080-NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE LOAN 5,240,477.95 5203.764.15 36,713.80
Totat 4020-CONTRACTS PAYABLE 5,618,492.26 5.582,778.46 36,713.80
Totat Long Term Liabilities 5,619,492.26 5,562,778.46 36,713.80
Total Liabilities 5,776,766.82 5,740,053.02 36,713.80
Equity
4802-BOR MANDATED MAINTRESERVE 50,000.00 50.000.00 Q.00
4803-RESTRICTED-CAP IMPRVEMENTS 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS
4807-UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 15,759,203.10 15,758,203.10 0.00
Total 4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 15,758,203.10 15,758,203.10 0.00
Net lncome 748,938.37 842,572.75 -193,634.38
Total Equity 16,958,141 47 17,151,775.85 -193,634.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 22,734,308.29 22,891,828.87 -156,920.58
11:35 AM CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
12/0912 BANCFIRST #3940 & # 0014 ACTIVITY
Accruai Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name . Memo Split Amacunt Balance
1023-BANCFIRST #3340 & #0014
Bill Pmt -Check 17242021 Finley & Cook CPA inv SI0047037 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -10,060.80 -10.000.00
Check 11242021 R.K. Black, Inc. 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... -358.82 -10,398.92
Check 111912021 Clty of Norman Utility Division 5206-WASTE REMOVAL -97.32 -10.496.24
Check TIE2021 Velogigo Ing MNav involce # 3787 5201-TELEPHONE, PAGING... -968.52 -11.4565.76
Check 110212021 GCM Internet Inv gate 102227 v # 1073-... 5201-TELEPHONE PAGING... -15.00 -11.540.76
BIH Pmt -Check 1111042021 O0G &E. acct 358575032 A000-CURRENT GLAIMS PA_. -62 536.70 -74,077 48
Check 11722021 Dobson Fiber 5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING. .. -271.82 -74,349.28
Check 1111002021 QEC Fiber 5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING... -125.00 -T447428
Check 114110/2021 Amerncan Figelity (FSA) inv 6016639 Nav 4016-CGROUP INSURANCE ... -380.00 -74,854.28
Bill Pmt -Check 1141072021 American Fldeilty Assurance tnv D383752 Nov 2021 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA .. -687.20 -75,541.48
Bili Pmt -Check 1222021 Cardmember Service ™ Kybe 2004 X000 XXX 6008 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -1,485.37 -77,036.85
Bill Pt -Check 112272021 Cardmember Service ™ Steve X000 X000 YOXX 7608 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_.. -240.96 -T7.277.81
Bill Pmt -Check 112272021 Cardmember Service ™ Jim 20000 20008 YOO 7590 4000-CLURRENT CLAIMS PA... -782.07 -78,059.88
Bill Pmt -Check 112272021 Cardmember Service ™ David X000 X000( 000 7582 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -390.86 -78,450.74
Bilt Pmt -Check 112242021 Cardmember Service ™™ TEEm OO0K 20006 X000 2834 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -73.99 -78,524.73
Check 11002021 Texas Life Insurance Company 4015-GROUP INSURANCE ... -57.28 ~78,582.01
Bill Pmt -Check T7rEn21 QEC acct 9303052800 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -71.00 -78,653.01
Bill Pt -Check 1232021 AT & T MOBILITY acct 287251078708 4G00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -277.84 -78,830.85
Bill Pmt -Check 117292021 Finley & Cook CPA, invoice 810047704 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -B,550.00 -87,480.83
Bill Pmit -Check 11730/2021 Velacigo tne inv # 2830 GM's new iaplop 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -2,291.38 -89.772.31
Bill Pmt -Chack 11/30/2021 Bureau of Reclamation temparary water from Ocl 1, .. A000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -22.210.32 -111,882.53
Deposit 11/30/2021 Deposit 4923 INVESTINT DIVS & G 123 -111,881.30
Depasit 1172272021 BOAT DOCK 4921-MISCELL ANEOQUS RE .. 600.00 -111,381.30
Deposit 11/16/2021 Depostt ~SPLIT- 7.958.82 -103,422 48
Payment 111672021 DEL CITY 190Z-OPERATIONS AND M... 12,187.25 -01,255.28
Payment 111672021 DEL CITY 1903-POWER 4,718.25 -86,536.98
Transfer 117172021 Funds Transfer 4080-NEW DEL CITY PIPEL... 14,832.38 -T1.704.60
Payment 11172021 MIDWEST CITY 1906-0OPERATIONS AND M._.. 31,111.20 -40,593.40
Payment 117202 MIDWEST CITY 1907-POWER 20,178,865 -20.414.75
Daposit 173002021 Deposil -SPLIT- 22,028.19 1,014.44
Payrnent 1173042021 NORMAN 1918-DPERATIONS AND M... 33,729.47 35,343.91
Payment 11/30/2021 NORMAN 1911-POWER 26,845.98 52,189.89
Deposit 1172242021 SERVICE CHARGE REFUND 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 33.34 62.243.23
Deposit 11142021t SWEEP FEE REBATE 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 293.25 62,536.48
Check 1112021 SWEEP CHARGE 54071-0FFICE SUPPLIES. M... -293.25 62,243.23
Deposyt 117302021 Deposit 4923-INVEST INT DiVS &£ G... 19.96 £2,263.18
Check 1422/2021 Bank charge 54071-OFFICE SUPPLIES. M... -171.74 £2,091.45
Check 1111072021 BancFirst 1920-(BANCFIRST)-DWSRF... -8.064.92 54,025 52
Check 1772021 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-0WIT PAYABLE -616.00 53,410.53
Check 1172872021 CELAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-0WIT PAYABLE -616.00 52,794.53
Check 11152021 NET PAYROLL -SPLIT- -10,680.96 42,113.57
Check 11/30/2021 NET PAYROLL =SPLIT- -11,801.42 3111215
Check 11/15/2621 BANCFIIRST -SPLIT- -4,126.56 26.985.38
Check 11/30/2021 SANCFIIRST -8PLIT- ~3,48563 2349996
Deposit 111/2021 VOID CK# 20302 S502-ACCOUNTING AND A 48000 2397996
Deposit 11172021 VID CPOELING PAYMENT ... 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M... 80.42 24,080.38
Deposit 111172021 VOID DOBSON PAYMENT 0...  5201-TELEPHONE PAGING... 273.64 24,334.02
Check 11/18/2021 0G.&8E. 5204-ELECTRICITY -30.95 24303.07
Oepost 1171672021 ASAP GRANT 95 11-WETLAND-SHORELIN... 13,718.52 38,022.59
General Joumal 1143072021 ok to here 4004-DUE BUREC-WATER 2221032 60,232.91
Deposit 1%/302021 Norman temporary H20 usag...  4921-MISCELLANEOUS RE... 5,552.58 6578549
Check 117302021 43 1051-LPL ACCT# -2885 AT ... 12,355.88 78,141.37
Bill Pmt -Check 117272021 20383 Angela's Advertising & Design, Inc. inv 33579 AQDC-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_ -85.00 T8.042.37
Bill Pmt -Check 111102021 20384 OKLA STATE S&EDUCATION EMPL. GROU...  group 100914 4B00-CURRENT CLAIMS Pa_ -3511.26 T453111
Bill Pmt -Check 11710/2021 20385 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD inv 2021902078-22 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_. -11.689.25 B2.841.85
BNl Pmt -Check 1119/2021 20386 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD Trends inv 2021902078-21T 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_. ~11,172.38 51,869.48
Bili Pmt -Check 1171042021 20387 PENLEY CIL COMPANY 4D00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -1,547.00 50.122.48
81 Pt -Check 11122021 20388 GWN Marketing, Inc. Nov payroll 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -3,283.49 48,838.89
Bill Pmt -Check 11112/2021 20389 OKLAHOMA MUNI RETIREMENT FUND Mov 2021 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -5, 72.68 4112631
Bl Prat -Check 11172027 20330 GableGotwals inv w 749177 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -1.688.00 39,445 31
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 20391 AWELDOR'S SUPPLY fnvalce 254338 400G-CURRENT CLAIMS PA, . ~550.00 38,895.31
Bill Pt -Check 112372021 20382 CHARLES E. WADSACK 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA. . -875.00 38,221.31
Bill Pmt -Check 1143042021 20393 Shermco Industees, Ing inv# 21-16322 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -6,778.00 31,4433
Bill Pmt -Check 11/3042021 20384 Angela's Adverlising & Design, Inc. inv 33734 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -49.50 31,303.81
Total 1023-BANCFIRST #3040 & #0014 31,303.81 31,393.81
TOTAL 31,393.81 31,353.81




12/09/24

Income
4900-ASSESSMENTS
4301-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST
4902-DEL CITY
4903-MIDWEST CITY
4904-NORMAN

Total 4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST

4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4906-DEL CITY
4307-MIDWEST CITY
4308-NORMAN

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

Total 4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER

Total 4900-ASSESSMENTS

4920-0THER REVENUES
4921-MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS
4923-INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS
4925-DWSRF INTEREST INCOME
4930-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS

Total 4920-0THER REVENUES

Total Income

Expense
5000-PERSONNEL

5000.1-EMPLOYEES' WAGES
S009-EMPLOYEES" RETIREMENT
5011-PAYROLL TAXES
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATIONSTRAVEL
5013-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALLOWANCE
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS.
5015-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION

Total 5000-PERSONNEL

5100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANT& DAM R&M, SUPPLIES
5103-VEHICLE OPS, R&M
5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & GROUNDS
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL

Total 5100-MAINTEMANCE

5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC
5204-ELECTRICITY
5206-WASTE REMOVAL

Total 5200-UTILITIES

5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5301-INSURANCE

Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS

5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-0OFFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS

Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-LEGAL
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STABILIZ

Total 5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING (OWRB}
5603-WATER QUALITY MONITORING
5613-TRENDS ANALYSIS

Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES

5800-PUMPING POWER
5976-INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF
6000-DEPRECIATION

Total Expense

Net income

November 2021
MNov 21 Oct 21 Jul - Now 21
0.00 0.00 146,007 .01
0.00 0.00 373,334.38
0.00 0.00 404, 753.61
0.00 0.00 924,095.00
0.00 0.00 65,625.00
0.00 0.00 264,600.00
0.00 a.00 194,775.00
(.00 6.00 525,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,448,095.00
6,152.58 7.453.86 16,006.24
7,892.88 16,615.63 12,743.16
8,295.55 8,860.40 46,234.94
238.97 317.30 1,285.40
-30,858,73 9,072.51 -55,870.40
-8,178.75 47,319.50 20,409.34
-8,178.75 42,318.50 1,469,504.34
35,548.34 35,548.34 177,741.70
2.607.51 2,807.51 12,142.61
2,300.09 1,359.72 12,746 42
628.88 134.33 1,515.11
169.99 0.00 593.71
3,622.54 3,622.54 18,112.70
0.00 0.00 10,219.45
44,877.35 43,272.44 233,071.70
410.41 542.24 43,751.12
1,563.9% 0.00 7.603.06
1,513.22 174.38 4,207.37
7.158.94 473.58 10,608.63
10,648.56 1,180.20 66,170.18
1,703.37 3,000 82 9,522.56
890.18 105.91 2.874.16
97.32 97.32 380.18
2,690.88 3,204.05 12,786.90
0.00 Q.00 1,818.33
0.0 0.00 1,818.33
820.39 608.19 4,835.66
820.39 808.19 4,935.66
1,880.00 940.00 5,599.00
18,745.00 875.00 21,445.00
0.00 0.0¢ 1,254.00
-13,718.52 0.00 -12,029.53
6,705.48 1,615.00 18,268.47
0.00 0.00 12,400.00
11,689.25 0.00 11,685.25
11,172.38 0.00 11,172.38
22,861.83 0.00 35,261.83
51,748.46 0.00 174,186.20
0.00 0.60 542.50
35,104.88 35,104.88 175,524.40
186,455.63 B4,994.76 720,565.97
-193,634.38 -42,675.26 748,938.37
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11:27 AM
12/08/21

Accrual Basis

Income
4900-ASSESSMENTS
4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST
4902-DEL CITY
4903-MIDWEST CITY
4904-NORMAN

Total 4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING CO...

4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4906-DEL CITY
4907-MIDWEST CITY
4908-NORMAN

Total 4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER

Total 4800-ASSESSMENTS

4320-0THER REVENUES
4921-MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS
4923-INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS
4925-DWSRF INTEREST INCOME
4930-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS

Tota! 4920-0THER REVENUES

Total income

Expense
5000-PERSONNEL

5000.1-EMPLOYEES' WAGES
5005-EMPLOYEES" RETIREMENT
5010-DIRECTORS' EXPENSES
5011-PAYROLL TAXES
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATION&TRAVEL
5013-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALEQWANCE
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS.
SH5-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
5017-SERVICE & SAFETY AWARDS

Total S000-PERSONNEL

5100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANTS DAM R&M, SUPPLIES
5103-VEHICLE OPS§, R&M
5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & GROUNDS
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL

Total 5100-MAINTENANCE

5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC
5204-ELECTRICITY
5205-PROPANE
5206-WASTE REMOVAL

Total 5200-UTILITIES

5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5301-INSURANCE

Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS

5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS

Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-LEGAL
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STABILIZ

Total 5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING {OWRE)
5603-WATER QUALITY MONITORING
5613-TRENDS ANALYSIS

Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES

5800-PUMPING POWER
5976-INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF
§000-DEPRECIATION

Total Expense

Net income

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2021

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget
1486,067.01 148,007.01 0.00
373,334.38 373,334.38 n.0c
404,753.61 404,753.61 0.00
924,095.00 924,0985.00 0.00
65,625.00 65,625.00 0.00
264,600.00 264,600.00 0.00
194,775.00 194,775.00 0.00
525,000.00 525,000.00 0.00
1,449,095.00 1,449,095.00 0.00
16,006.24
12,743.16
46,234.94 52,500.00 -6,265.06
1,295.40
-55,870.40
20,409.34 52,500.00 -32,080.66
1,469,504 34 1,501,595.00 -32,090.66
177,741.70 181,250.00 -3,508.30
12,142.61 4,375.00 7.767.61
0.00 2,083.31 -2,083.31
12,746.42 14,041.88 -1,285.27
1,515.11 3,125.00 -1,609.89
583.71 1,000.00 -406.2%
18,112.70 18,750.00 -637.30
10,219.45 5,250.00 3,968.45
0.00 228875 -2,26B.75
233,071.70 233,133.75 -62.05
43,751.12 §3,125.00 -9,373.88
7,603.06 9,166.63 -1,563.63
4,207.37 7.29169 -3,084.32
10,608.63 9,166.69 1,4471.84
66,170.18 78,750.07 -12,579.89
9,522.56 10,416.69 -894.13
2,874.16 4,166.69 -1,292.53
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
390.18 500.00 -109.82
12,786.90 16,333.38 -3,546.48
1,818.33 27,083.31 -25,264.98
1,818.33 27,083.31 -25,264.98
4,835.66 7,083.31 -2,147.65
4,935 56 7,083.31 -2,147.65
5,599.00 14,583.31 -8,984.31
21,445.00 10,416.69 11,028.31
1,254.00 18,75C.00 -17,496.00
-12,028.53
16,268.47 43 750.00 -27,481.53
12,400.00 5,166.68 7,233.31
11,688.25 26,135.00 -14, 44575
11,172.38
35,261.63 31,301.69 3,959.94
174,186.20 52,500.00 121,686.20
542.50
175,524 40
720,865.97 489,935.51 230,630.46
748,938.37 1,011,659.49 -262,721.12
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COMCD

Account Number: Activity
Statement

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA Values as of November 30, 2021
MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

12500 ALAMEDA DRIVE

NORMAN OK 73026 ‘/

Investment Objective

Income with Capital Preservation

Your Financial Advisor: Robert Lockard Sr
580-221-5250 | rob.lockard@LPL.com

310 W Main St

Ardmore, OK 73401

Value on November 30, 2021

$4,281,505-32

Value as of last statement 10/31/2021

$4,311,742%0

Value on January 1, 2021

$4,317,124-%7

Year to Date
01/01 - 11/30/2021

Quarter to Date

Account Summa
ry 10/01 - 11/30/2021

Starting Value $4,302,109.03 $4,317,124.97
Total Change in Value of Assets ($20,603.71) ($35,619.65)
Inflows — —
Outflows ($15,449.38) ($84,952.95)
Dividends $1,180.50 $8,517.51
Interest $15,451.39 $97,609.59
Capital Gains — $2,043.00
Other Distributions - -
Market Fluctuations’ ($21,786.22) ($58,836.80)
Total Ending Value (November 30, 2021) $4,281,505.32 $4,281,505.32
1 Market Fluctuations reflects the impact of changes in the value of securities held in your LPL Financial account, as well as the impact of any transfers of securities into or out of your account
during the statement period.
Securities Offered Through LPL Financial Page 1 Of 8

Al LPL Financial

Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | e
Member FINRA/SIPC May Lose Value | Not a Deposit | :
4707 Executive Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-3091 d

Not Insured by any Federal Government Agency



COMCD

Account Holdings As of November 30, 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interest / Dividend

Interest / Dividend

Description Paid in November Rate® Current Balance
Insured Cash Account 4
Tristate Capital Bank $167,014.27
Total Insured Cash Account $1.39 0.010% $167,014.27
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $167,014.27
ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds
Estimated Annual
Quantity Cost Basis ($) Unrealized Income ($)*
Security ID / Description Price ($)  Market Value ($) Purchase Cost ($)® Gain / Loss ($)  Est 30-Day Yield®
ABALX AMERICAN BALANCED 11,609.857 365,136.80 4,641
385,911.64 4 20,774.84
CL AR $33.24 350,005.00 1.20%
BFIAX AMERICAN INFLATION 8,928.571 100,005.00 1,975
LINKED BOND CL A® $11.29 100,803.56 100,005.00 798.56 1.96%
MIAQX AMERICAN 9,150.834 100,520.36 3,374
MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A*® $10.60 96,998.84 100,010.00 13,621.52) 3.48%
ABNDX BOND FUND OF 1,812.019 25,063.68 340
AMERICA CL AR $13.48 24,426.01 25,005.00 (637.67) 1.40%
CAIBX CAPITAL INCOME 1,429.029 100,578.30 2,856
BUILDER CL AR $67.46 96,402.29 100,010.00 4,176.01) 2.96%
CWGIX CAPITAL WORLD 448.243 30,094.38 389
GROWTH & INCOME CL AR $64.35 28,844.43 30,005.00 (1,249.95) 1.35%
EALDX EATON VANCE SHORT 31,228.843 253,256.96 3,728
DURATION GOVT INCOME CL AR $7.96 248,581.59 250,005.00 \4,675.37) 1.50%
AMECX INCOME FUND OF 1,889.507 50,314.80 1,246
48,617.01 ! 1,697.7
AMERICA CL AR $25.73 8,617.0 50,005.00 1,697.79) 2.57%
AIBAX INTERMEDIATE BOND 1,808.918 25,040.35 203
FUND OF AMERICA CL AR $13.77 24,908.80 25,005.00 (131.55) 0.82%
AWSHX WASHINGTON 1,196.179 70,249.34 1,028
MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A® $57.99 69,366.42 70,005.00 (882.92) 1.48%
- 1,120,259.97 19,780
Total of ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded 1,124,860.59 4,600.62
Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds 1,100,060.00
R Dividends and/or capital gains distributed by this security will be reinvested.
3 Bank Deposit Sweep interest is the current rate. Money Market Sweep dividend is a 30-day yield.
4 Bank Deposit Sweep Accounts are FDIC insured, are not obligations of LPL Financial or SIPC, and are not available for margin purposes. See message section for further information.
5 Purchase Cost equals Cost Basis of Equities and Mutual Funds less any reinvested dividends and interest.
a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
m LPL Flnan01al ?Aeec:]rbi;i:a;’(\?;fi;;dpzhrough LPL Financial Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | Page 20f8
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Account Holdings As of November 30, 2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds

Security ID / Description

Quantity
Price ($)

002824BB5 ABBOTT LABS SR

NOTE CPN 2.950% DUE 03/15/25
DTD 03/10/15 FC 09/15/15 CALL
12/15/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS

312,000
$105.2106

RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+
097023BK0 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 3.300% DUE 03/01/35
DTD 02/20/15 FC 09/01/15 CALL
09/01/34 @ 100.000 MOODYS

44,000
$99.2783

RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-
097023BR5 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 2.250% DUE 06/15/26
DTD 05/18/16 FC 12/15/16 CALL
03/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS

150,000
$100.1642

RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-
05565QDM7 BP CAP MKTS PLC

GTD NOTE CPN 3.588% DUE
04/14/27 DTD 02/14/17 FC 10/14/17
CALL 01/14/27 @ 100.000 MOODYS

150,000
$109.0695

RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A-
10922NAC7 BRIGHTHOUSE FINL

INC SR NOTE CPN 3.700% DUE
06/22/27 DTD 12/22/17 FC 06/22/18
CALL 03/22/27 @ 100.000 MOODYS

250,000
$107.7251

RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB+
20826FAA4 CONOCOPHILLIPS

CO GTD NOTE CPN 2.400% DUE
12/15/22 DTD 12/07/12 FC 06/15/13
CALL 09/15/22 @ 100.000 MOODYS

175,000
$98.9549

RATING: A3 S&P RATING: A-
36966TDN9 GENL ELECTRIC
CAP CORP INTERNOTES

SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 4.300%
DUE 11/15/25 DTD 11/03/11 FC

300,000
$108.9152

05/15/12 MOODYS RATING: BAA1

S&P RATING: BBB+

38143C6D8 GOLDMAN SACHS
GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE

NO SURVIVOR OPTION CPN
3.000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16
FC 09/15/16 CALL 08/15/28 @

161,000
$102.3593

100.000 MOODYS RATING: A2 S&P

RATING: BBB+

500255AS3 KOHLS CORP NOTE

CPN 3.250% DUE 02/01/23 DTD
09/25/12 FC 02/01/13 CALL 11/01/22
@ 100.000 MOODYS RATING:

200,000
$101.9119

BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-

Corporate Bonds continued on next page...

Market Value ($)

328,257.07

43,682.45

150,246.30

163,604.25

269,312.75

173,171.07

326,745.60

164,798.47

203,823.80

Cost Basis ($)

314,375.56

44,852.33

150,810.45

161,534.07

246,119.20

172,680.20

300,000.00

161,048.25

200,287.68

Unrealized
Gain / Loss ($)

Accrued Int ($)

13,881.51
1,943.07

(1,169.88)
363.00

(564.15)
1,656.25

2,070.18
702.65

23,193.65
4,085.42

490.87
1,936.67

26,745.60
573.33

3,750.22
214.67

3,636.12
2,166.67

Estimated Annual
Income ($)2

Est 30-Day Yield®

9,204
2.80%

1,452
3.32%

3,375
2.25%

5,382
3.29%

9,250
3.43%

4,200
2.43%

12,900
3.95%

4,830
2.93%

6,500
3.19%

a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
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Account Holdings As of November 30, 2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds Continued

Unrealized Estimated Annual
Quantity Gain / Loss ($) Income ($)?
Security ID / Description Price ($) Market Value ($) Cost Basis ($) Accrued Int ($)  Est 30-Day Yield®
594918BB9 MICROSOFT CORP
g?SEoz%P 2152 'Z‘é°§§/§/f’ zL/J1E 50525(25 76,000 79,705.30 75,332.36 257254 2062
11/12/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS $104.8754 T 621.30 2.57%
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
594918BC7 MICROSOFT CORP
g??oz?f%53?20;/;3/?291[550325(35 165,000 189,353.17 171.044.98 RS 1 /)
08/12/34 @ 100.000 MOODYS $114.7595 T 1,748.54 3.05%
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
655664AS9 NORDSTROM INC
SR NOTE CPN 4.000% DUE 250,000 (10,103.16) 10,000
03/15/27 DTD 03/09/17 FC 09/15/17 $98.25 245,625.00 255,728.16 2111.11 4.07%
CALL 12/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS : G it
RATING: BA1 S&P RATING: BB+
717081DM2 PFIZER INC SR 132,000 6.793.01 4,488
NOTE CPN 3.400% DUE 05/15/24 / 723. ,
DTD 05/15/14 FC 11/15/14 MOODYS $105.786 139,637.52 132.914.51 199.47 3.21%
RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+
718549AB4 PHILLIPS 66 PRTNRS
I(;st 5F;2':ODTTEDC()Pztlzs?it&éoiz0 02?1@/15 107,000 113,202.46 106,937.86 6,264.60 3,857
CALL 11/15/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS $105.7967 T 1,135.78 3.41%
RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB
844741BC1 SOUTHWEST ARLNS
CALL 08/15/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS $105.2435 T 200.00 2.85%
RATING: BAA1 S&P RATING: BBB
88165FAG7 TEVA PHARM FIN
CO BV SR NOTE CPN 2.950% DUE 240,000 524.20 7,080
12/18/22 DTD 12/18/12 FC 06/18/13 240,600.00 240,075.80 o
MOODYS RATING: BA2 S&P $100.25 3,205.67 2.94%
RATING: BB-
105,299.76 94,845
’ 2,884,330.70 ! Z
Total of Corporate Bonds 2,989,630.46 22,763.60
Total Account Holdings Cost Basis ($) Unrealized Estimated Annual
Market Value ($) Purchase Cost ($)¢ Gain / Loss ($) Income ($)2
4,171,604.94 114,625
4,281,505.32 1.267.074.27 109,900.38
a Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calculated.
6 Purchase Cost equals Cost Basis less any reinvested dividends, interest, Fixed Income and Alternative Investments.
m LPL Flnan01al Securities Offered Through LPL Financial Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | Page 40f 8
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Cash Activity Summary

Securities Purchased

Securities Sold

Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows

Dividends

Interest

Capital Gains

Other Distributions

Reinvestments

Since last statement
11/01 - 11/30/2021

Account ACtiVity November 1 - November 30, 2021 (Since last statement)

Date

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

11/01/2021

Transaction
Type

Cash
Dividend

Dividend
Reinvest

Cash
Dividend

Dividend
Reinvest

Cash
Dividend

Dividend
Reinvest

Cash
Dividend

Dividend
Reinvest

Interest

Description/Security ID

AMERICAN MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A 110121
9,125.40100 MIAQX

AMERICAN MULTISECTOR INCOME CL A REINVEST AT
10.730 MIAQX

BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A 110121
ABNDX

1,810.11000

BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST AT 13.470
ABNDX

EATON VANCE SHORT DURATION GOVT INCOME CL A
102921 31,190.10000 EALDX AS OF 10/29/21

EATON VANCE SHORT DURATION GOVT INCOME CL A
REINVEST AT 8.000 EALDX

INTERMEDIATE BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A 110121
1,808.09700 AIBAX

INTERMEDIATE BOND FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST
AT 13.770 AIBAX

ONEOK INC NEW NOTE CPN 4.250% DUE 02/01/22 DTD
01/26/12 FC 08/01/12 CALL 11/04/21 @ 100.000 ONEOK INC
NEW 682680AQ6

Account Activity continued on next page...

Al LPL Financial
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$95,000.00
($12,355.88)
$619.86
$12,357.27

($619.86)

Price($)
Quantity

Year to Date
01/01 - 11/30/2021

($500,050.00)
$637,245.85

($84,952.95)
$8,517.51
$97,609.59
$2,043.00

($10,560.51)

Amount

$272.90

($272.90)

$25.71

($25.71)

$309.94

($309.94)

$11.31

($11.31)

$1,009.38
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Account ACthlty November 1 - November 30, 2021 (Since last statement) Continued

Date

11/01/2021

11/02/2021

11/15/2021

11/15/2021

11/15/2021

11/15/2021

11/16/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

Transaction
Type

Redemption

Sweep
(Deposit)?

Interest

Interest

Interest

Interest
Sweep
(Deposit)?
Interest

Sweep
(Interest
Deposit)?

Sweep
(Withdrawal)?

ACH Funds

Description/Security ID

ONEOK INC NEW NOTE CPN 4.250% DUE 02/01/22 DTD
01/26/12 FC 08/01/12 CALL 11/04/21 @ 100.000 682680AQ6

INSURED CASH ACCOUNT

GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE NO
SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 3.000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16
FC 09/15/16 111521 161,000 38143C6D8

GENL ELECTRIC CAP CORP INTERNOTES SURVIVOR
OPTION CPN 4.300% DUE 11/15/25 DTD 11/03/11 FC
05/15/12 111521 300,000 36966 TDN9

PFIZER INC SR NOTE CPN 3.400% DUE 05/15/24 DTD
05/15/14 FC 11/15/14 111521 132,000 717081DM2

SOUTHWEST ARLNS CO NOTE CPN 3.000% DUE 11/15/26
DTD 11/04/16 FC 05/15/17 CALL 08/15/26 @ 100.000 111521
150,000 844741BC1

INSURED CASH ACCOUNT

INSURED CASH ACCOUNT 113021 167,014
INSURED CASH ACCOUNT

INSURED CASH ACCOUNT

INCOME DISTRIBUTION TRACE # 021000010001613

Price($)
Quantity

(95,000)

Amount

$95,000.00

$96,009.38

$402.50

$6,450.00

$2,244.00

$2,250.00

$11,346.50

$1.39

$1.39

($12,355.88)

($12,355.88)

7 Bank Deposit and Money Market Sweep transactions reflect the net of all transfers of free cash balance to and from your sweep on the date referenced.
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Messages From LPL Financial

PAPERLESS STATEMENTS

Go paperless and view your monthly statements and trade confirmations online. Monthly statements are available online within three business days, and trade
confirmations are available the next business day after the trade is executed. To go paperless, click on the LPL Account View link accessible through your
financial professional or institution website. Paperless statements are convenient, secure, fast and environmentally friendly. Enjoy the many benefits of free
paperless statements and sign up today.

ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI) AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY)

EAl is calculated by taking the indicated annualized dividend and multiplying by the number of shares owned. EY is calculated by taking the EAl and dividing by
the aggregate value of the shares owned. If no dividend information is available, no EAIl or EY numbers will be generated. EAl and EY for certain types of
securities could include a return of principal or capital gains in which case the EAl and EY would be overstated. EAl and EY are estimates and the actual income
and yield might be lower or higher than the estimated amounts. Additionally the actual dividend or yield may vary depending on the security issuer's approval of
paying the dividends. EY reflects only the income generated by an investment. It does not reflect changes in its price, which may fluctuate.

NON-TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES THAT ARE WORTHLESS

As part of our continuing effort to provide exceptional service, please be advised that LPL Financial will remove any non-transferable securities that are worthless
from customer accounts. Your account may or may not be affected. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact your financial professional.

SETTLEMENT FEE

LPL passes through certain regulatory fees incurred by LPL as a result of executing the transaction on your behalf. This includes fees charged under Section 31
of the Securities Exchange Act for sell transactions in equities and options.

POLICY FOR BENEFICIARY ACCOUNTS

Beneficiaries are required to open an account to receive any securities or cash from a deceased client's account. LPL generally will divide all securities and cash
proportionately among the designated beneficiaries based on the allocations indicated by the account holder. However, this policy and procedure address
specific situations, such as the treatment of securities remaining after the proportionate division of assets. You may visit Ipl.com to learn more.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT LIBOR AND INVESTMENT PRODUCTS TIED TO LIBOR

The interest rate for a limited number of fixed income and credit-based packaged products will be impacted by changes to the London Interbank Offered Rate
(LIBOR). LIBOR is a forward-looking benchmark variable interest rate average used in many bonds and other fixed income pooled products, and will be
discontinued or will no longer be widely relied upon by market participants, starting at the end of 2021 through June 2023. If you would like additional
information, please see https://www.Ipl.com/disclosures.html under "Other Important Disclosures." You may wish to review the prospectus of any existing
positions in fixed income or credit-based investments with your financial professional.

ICA INFORMATION

Your balances in the Insured Cash Account (ICA) Program are allocated to each depository institution on the Priority Bank List in increments of $246,500 for
individual and trust accounts and $493,000 for joint accounts. As always, you should review your cash positions with various depository institutions to
determine whether your cash is within the FDIC insurance coverage limits. For more information about FDIC insurance limits, please contact your financial
professional or go to www.fdic.gov

Please be advised that the Priority Bank List for the ICA Program may change from time to time. These changes include the order of priority in which banks are
listed as well as the addition and removal of banks. Please be sure to consult your financial professional or LPL.com periodically throughout the month for
recent updates and information regarding how these changes may impact your account.

LPL RELATIONSHIP SUMMARY AVAILABLE ONLINE

LPL financial professionals offer brokerage services, investment advisory services, or both, depending on their licenses. Brokerage and investment advisory
services, and the fees we charge for them, differ, and it's important that you understand the differences. Our Relationship Summary explains the various services
we offer, how we charge for those services, and conflicts of interest that exist when we provide our services. Please visit Ipl.com/CRS to learn more.

. . Securities Offered Through LPL Financial Not FDIC Insured | No Bank Guarantee | Page 70f 8
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Disclosures and Other Information

ACCOUNT PROTECTION LPL Financial is a member of the Securities investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC). SIPC provides protection for your account up to $500,000, of which
$250,000 may be claims for cash, in the unlikely event that LPL fails financially. SIPC
protection limits apply to all accounts that you hold in a particular capacity. For example, if you
hold two accounts at LPL as a sole account holder and third as a joint account holder, the two
individual accounts are protected under SIPC up to a combined limit of $500,000, and the joint
account is protected under SIPC separately up to $500,000. LPL Insured Cash Account
(ICA) and LPL Deposit Cash Account (DCA) are not protected by SIPC. More information on
SIPC, including obtaining an explanatory SIPC Brochure, may be obtained by calling SIPC
directly at (202) 371-8300 or by visiting www.sipc.org. The account protection applies when an
SIPC member firm fails financially and is unable to meet its obligations to securities clients, but
it does not protect against losses from the rise and fall in the market value of investments.
ADJUSTED COST The cost basis of securities sold, matured, redeemed or exercised is
adjusted for return of principal, original issue discount, accrual and partnership distributions
for CMO, CDO, REMIC and MLP transactions. Eligible securities on the Realized Gains and
Losses Statement have not been adjusted for bond amortization, return of capital, liquidating
distributions, wash sales or similar items. N/A displays when the information is incomplete or
missing and is treated as zero when calculating totals.

ADJUSTMENTS TO OPTION CONTRACTS As a general rule, corporate actions can result in an
adjustment in the number of shares underlying an options contract or the exercise price, or
both. Please review any adjustment to an option positien. Contact your financial professional for
further information with respect to option contract adjustment or visit the OCC website at

hitp //www.optionsclearing.com/webapps/infomemos.

AGENCY If LPL Financial acts as your agent, or as agent for both you and another person in
a transaction, the transaction details, including the identity of the seller or buyer and the source
and amount of any fees or payments will be supplied upon written request.

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES The actual yield from transactions in asset-backed securities
(e.g., CMO, FNMA, FHLMC OR GMNA transactions) may vary according to the rate at which
the underlying assets or receivables are repaid. Information about yield factors is available from
your financial professional on request.

CALLED SECURITIES In the event of a partial call of corporate or municipal bonds, or

preferred stock held in bulk segregation, the securities to be called will automatically be
selected on a random basis, as is customary in the securities industry. The probability that
your securities will be selected is proportional to the amount of your holdings relative to the
bulk holdings. A detailed description of the random selection procedure is available upon
request.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS Please notify your financial professional or LPL Financial

promptily in writing of any change of address.

COST BASIS Transactions are automatically paired against holdings on a “First-In/First-Out”
basis (unless manually adjusted). Designating liquidations as “versus purchase” on a frade
will cause the trade confirmation or other closed tax lot notification to reflect the selected
closed tax lots. For assets not purchased in the LPL account, you or the previous broker /
dealer upon transfer may have provided the Date Acquired and Purchase Cost of the position.
If no such data was submitted, N/A is listed as the Purchase Cost, and is treated as zero
when calculating Gain or Loss totals. Since the cost basis on certain securities may have
been provided by another source, the cost basis information on your statement may not reflect
accurate data or correspond o data on your trade confirmations. This information should not be
relied upon for tax reporting purposes. Please refer to your tax reporting statement, if
applicable. For accounts electing average cost, the total cost may be computed using a
combination of averaged and non-averaged unit prices for eligible securities.

DISCREPANCIES Please notify your financial professional and LPL Financial immediately of any
discrepancies on your statement. If your financial professional is affiliated with another
broker/deaier, you must nofify them as weil. Please contact your financial professional for the
broker/dealer's contact information. Your financial professional’'s address and telephone number
can be found on the bottom of each page of this statement. LPL Financial's telephone
number is (800) 558-75687 and address can be found on the first page of this statement.
Additionally, any verbal communications should be re-confirmed in writing to each of the

above parties to further protect your rights, including rights under Securities Investor

Protection Act (SIPA).

FRACTIONAL SHARE LIQUIDATION For information on fractional share transactions, please refer to
LPL.com>Disclosures>Market & Trading Disclosures>Fractional Share Transactions.

FREE CREDIT BALANCES LPL Financial may use your free credit balances subjecttothe
limitations of 17 CFR Section 240.15¢3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. You
have the right to receive from us, upon demand in the course of normal business, the delivery
of any free credit balances to which you are entitled, any fully paid securities to which you are
entitled, and any securities purchased on margin upon full payment of any indebtedness to
LPL Financial.

INVESTMENT RISK LPL Financial is not a bank, savings and loan, or credit union. Securities
and insurance offered through LPL and its affiliates are not FDIC, NCUA or government
insured, not endorsed or guaranteed by LPL, its affiliates or any other financial institution, are
not a deposit, and involve investment risk including possible loss of principal.

INVESTMENTS HELD OUTSIDE LPL FINANCIAL Information on investments Held Outside LPL
is provided for informational purposes only. Values for investments not held in your LPL account
are based on the market value of priced securities at the end of the statement period. Values
for annuities reflect a pricing date approximately three business days prior to the statement date.
Values for alternative investments such as Managed Futures and REITs (Real Estate
investment Trusts) reflect a pricing date three to five business days prior to the statement date,
depending on the availability of the data. The account registration for investments held outside
LPL may not be the same as the registration for the LPL account with which it is affiliated. For
example, an ouiside investment with a joint registration may be reflected on an LPL account
with an individual registration.

LPL INSURED BANK DEPOSIT SWEEP PROGRAMS Cash in the Insured Cash Account
(ICA) and LPL Deposit Cash Account (DCA) programs is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). LPL Financial allocates your money to the ICA program to
banks in the order of the Priority Bank List and to the DCA program to any bank on the
Available Bank list in increments up to the programs disclosed amounts until your balance in
each of the ICA and DCA programs is allocated to the program max. All banks are FDIC
members. FDIC coverage is $250,000 per depositor per bank ($500,000 for joint account

Securities Offered Through LPL Financial
Member FINRA/SIPC
4707 Executive Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-3091
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holders). More information on FDIC insurance is available on request, or by visiting the FDIC
website at www fdic.gov. LPL Financial is not a bank. Unless otherwise disclosed, securities
and other investments obtained through LPL Financial ARE NOT FDIC INSURED, ARE NOT
BANK GUARANTEED AND MAY LOSE VALUE.

MARGIN ACCOUNT If you use margin, this statement combines information about your
investment account(s) and a special miscellaneous account maintained for you under
Section 220.6 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System. The permanent record of the separate account required by Regulation T is available
for your inspection upon request.

MONEY MARKET FUNDS Money market fund transactions, if any, are displayed
chronologically. The 30-day yield for the fund is also reflected as of the statement date.
MUNICIPAL MATERIAL DISCLOSURE Copies of any material disclosures for municipal bonds
are available at www.emma.msrb.org. To obtain specific municipal bond information, enter the
nine-digit CUSIP number in the search field within the EMMA web site. If you do not have
access to the internet or would prefer a physical copy of the material disclosure, please contact
your financial professional. Additional municipal bond information that may be available on
www.emma.msrb.org includes, but is not limited to advance refunding documents, continuing
disclosures, including annual financial statements and notices of material events, reai-time and
historical trade data, daily market statistics and education material.

N/A OR“~" DATA Information that displays as N/A or “~* is unavailable, missing, or incomplete
and is treated as zero when calculating account totals, market values and performance.
OPTION CLIENTS Information on commissions and other charges incurred in connection

with the execution of options fransactions has been included in the confirmations of these
transactions furnished to you. A summary of this information will be made available upon
request. in accordance with the Option Agreement and Approvail form you signed, you

must promptly advise the firm of any material change in your investment objectives or
financial situation.

ORDER ROUTING Quarterly Order Routing information for equities and options can be found on
LPL.com>Disclosure>Market & Trading Disclosure>SEC Rule 606 Report Disclosure. This information
is also available upon request.

PAYMENT FOR ORDER FLOW LPL Financial acts as your agent and does not receive any
compensation in the form of payment for order flow.

PRICING Securities prices shown on this statement may vary from actual liquidation value.
Prices shown should only be used as a general guide to portfolio value. We receive prices
from various services, which are sometimes unable to provide timely information. Where
pricing sources are not readily available, particularly on certain debt instruments including, but
not limited to, bills, notes, bonds, banker's acceptances, certificates of deposit, or commercial
paper, estimated prices may be generated by a matrix system or market driven pricing model,
taking various factors into consideration. These prices may not be the actual price you would
receive if you sold before the maturity of a certificate of deposit. The pricing of listed options
takes into account the last closing price, as well as the current bid and offer prices. Where
securities have not been priced, their values have not been included in the Portfolio Summary
information at the beginning of this statement.

PRINCIPAL If your broker-dealer is acting as principal in a transaction, your broker-dealer has
sold to or bought from you the security, and may have received a profit from the transaction.
PURCHASE COST Original cost including fees, commissions and less accrued interest of the
quantity sold or redeemed. For transferred securities, this could be the purchase amount you
or the former institution provided to us. Purchase Cost may be adjusted to reflect corporate
actions, such as stock splits, mergers, spinoffs, or other events. N/A is displayed when the
information is incomplete or missing and is treated as zero when calculating totals.
*Transferred securities may not be included in Purchase Cost.

REGULATION All fransactions are subject to the constitution, rules, regulations, customs,
usages, rulings and interpretations of the exchange or market-and its clearing house, if any-
where the transactions are executed, and of the Financial Industrial Regulation Authority (FINRA).

REINVESTMENT The dollar amount of mutual fund distributions, money market fund income,

or dividends on other securities on your statement may have been reinvested in additional
shares. You will not receive confirmations for these reinvestment transactions. However, you
may request information on these transactions by writing to LPL Financial. LPL will also, if
requested, furnish you with the time of execution and the name of the person from who your
security was purchased.

REVENUE SHARING LPL may have a fee arrangement with the investment advisor or distributor
(“sponsor”) of the mutual fund you have purchased, called revenue-sharing. In such case, the
sponsor pays LPL a fee based on the amount of your purchase, and LPL provides marketing
support to the sponsor and allows the sponsor to access your financial professional so that the
sponsor can promote such mutual funds. This arrangement gives LPL a financial incenfive to have
LPL clients invest in participating mutual funds instead of funds whose sponsors do not make such
payments to LPL. Although your financial professional does not share in this compensation, this
conflict of interest affects the ability of LPL to provide you with unbiased, objective investment
advice concerning the selection of mutual funds for your account. This could mean that other mutual
funds, whose sponsors do not make revenue sharing payments, may be more appropriate for your
account than the mutual funds whose sponsors make revenue sharing payments to LPL. Fora
complete list of the participating sponsors, and the range of fee payments, please visit
LPL.com>Disclosures>Account Disclosures,Agreements, Fee Schedules & Conflicts of Interest >Third
Party Compensation and Related Conflicts of Interest.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION You may call the LPL Client Service line at (800) 877-7210
to request a copy of LPL’s audited and unaudited financial statements at no cost. These statements
are available for inspection at LPL’s office or online at https://www.|pl.com/disclosures.html in the LPL
LLC Financial Reports section.

SWEEP OPTION Your account may provide for a daily sweep in an insured bank deposit

sweep program (either LPL Insured Cash Account—ICA—or LPL Deposit Cash Account—
DCA) or a money market mutual fund. The balance in the ICA, DCA or money market mutual
fund sweep may be liquidated on the customer’s order and the proceeds returned to the
securities account, or remitted  to the customer. If you have any guestions about your sweep
option, including rates of the depository institutions currently participating in the sweep option,

or you would like to change your sweep option, please confact your financial professional.
TRADING AWAY POLICY Additional information regarding trading practices of equity
portfolic managers on Manager Select and Manager Access Select is available on Third-Party
Portfolio Manager Trading Practices page online at https:/Avww.Ipl.com/disclosures.html in the
Market & Trading Disclosures section.

LPL FINANCIAL LLC is an affiliate of LPL Financial Holdings Inc

S1LPLNON - REV 05/20
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Resolution
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central
Oklahoma Master Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and

Considered approval of financial statements for the operating account for a
previous month.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that financial statements for operating account
for November 2021 are approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3™ day of
February, 2022.
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GENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

ot14iz2 Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2021
Dec 31, 21 _ Novab, 21 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Ghecking/Savings
1023-BANCFIRST #3840 & #0014 1,2688117.61 1,404.058.20 -115.940.58
1024-BANCFIRST TREAS FUND #6162 B00,131.52 800,080.55 5097
1050-LPL FINANCIAL
1051-LPL ACCT# -2885 AT MARKET 4,302,804.00 4.281,505.32 21,298.68
1052-L.PL ACCRUED INTEREST 18,312.36 22 463.60 -4,151.24
Total 1050-LPL FINANCIAL 4321.116.36 4.303,968.92 17,147.44
Total Checking/Savings 5,20%,365.49 8,308.107.67 -88,742.18
Accounts Receivable
1800-GRANTS RECEIVABLE 3250012 32,500.12 0.00
1900-ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
1901-DEL CITY
1902-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 73.003.50 4517075 -12,167.25
1903-POWER 38281.25 43.750.00 -5468.75
Total 1901-DEL CITY 111,284.75 128.820.75 -17,636.00
1905-MIDWEST CITY
1906-OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 186,667.16 217,778.36 -31,111.20
1907-PCWER 132,300.00 154,350.00 -22,050.00
Total 1905-MIDWEST CITY 318,967.16 372.128.36 -53,161.20
1909-NGRMAN
1910-0PERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 202,376.7% 236,106.26 -33,728.47
1911-POWER 97,387.50 113,5618.75 -16,231.25
Total 1903-NORMAN 298,764.29 34972601 -49,960.72
Fotal 1900-ASSESSMENTS RECEfVABLE 730.016.20 850,774.12 -120,757.92
Total Accounts Receivable 762,516.32 883,274.24 -120,757.92
Other Current Assets
1920-{BANCFIRST)-DWSRF ESCROW 24.435.59 16,370.67 8,064.92
1951.DWSRF REPYMT DUE-CURRENT £54,761.35 72,628.97 -7 867.62
Total Other Current Assets B89,196.94 98,099.64 197.30
Total Cimrent Assets 706107875 7,280,381.55 -214,302.80
Fixed Assets
2000-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS
BUILDING AND STRUCTURES 54,811.23 54 811.23 0.00
DAM ANC RESERVOIR 4,605.177.00 4,605,177.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT AND FENCE 3120074 31,206.74 0.00
NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE 681201181 6 557.367.73 254,644.08
PIPELINE 3,402,225.92 3,402,225.92 Q.00
PUMPING PLANT 1.593,951.30 1,563,851.30 0.00
Totat 2600-WATER SUPPLY ASSETS 16,499 387 00 16,244,742.92 254.644.08
2010-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC
OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES 1,326.00 1.326.00 0.00
SHOP TOOLS 853.00 85300 0.0
Total 2010-TRANSFERRED FROM BUREC 2.179.00 2,179.00 0.00
2020-0OTHER PURCHASED ASSETS
BUILGINGS,STRUCTURES & RCADS 2.065,006.87 2.065,006.87 0.00
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 94,321.24 8432124 0.00
PLANT AND DAM EQUIPMENT 5,510,098.80 5,485 457 83 24,640.91
VEHICLES AND BOATS £48,942.23 648 842 23 0.00
Total 2020-0THER PURCHASED ASSETS 8.318,362.14 8,293,728.23 24,540.91
2030-A1 LOWANCE FOR DEPRECIATION -9,811,796.88 9,776,664.72 -35,132.16
Totat Fixed Assets 15,008,138.28 14.763,985.43 244,152,832
QOther Assets
DEBTISSUANCE COSYTS 4477700 4477700 0.00
DWSRF REPAYMENTS-NONCURRENT 379.014.31 379,014.31 0.00
NET PENSION ASSET 266,750.00 266,750.00 0.00
Total Other Assets 580,541.31 880,541.31 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 22,759,758.32 22,734,308.2% 24,850.03

ACCOUNTANT'S NOTES

- Boat dock rent received for the month was $ 0.00

_Pipeline loan payments are now reported as part of "Other Revenues"
In new account # 4931

Del City pipeline costs for the month were $254,644.08
Year to date Del City pipeline costs are $304,197.91

Fipeline loan proceeds received in December: $121,839.60

Other fixed asset acquisitions during the month:

Telemetry equipment $24,640.91

Year to date other fixed asset acquistions total $43,719,98 L"lS;" H .‘TQS

The preparer of these statements is nota " i !
_ pubtic accountant
intended for third party reliance. andney are not
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CENTRAL OKLAHCMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Bajance Sheet

As of December 31, 2021

Dec 31, 21 Nov 30, 21 % Change
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PAYABLE -57.28 0.00 -57.28
Total Accounts Payable -67.23 0.00 -57.28
Other Current Liabilities
4000.1-DEFERRED PENSION COSTS 26.963.85 25,963.85 .00
4000.2-MISC PENSION PAYABLES 371738 371738 (.00
4019-PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS
4011.1-SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE 0.00 1,102.00 -1,102.00
4011.2-MEDICARE PAYABLE .00 25773 -257.73
4012-FWIT PAYABLE 0.c0 1,606.00 -1,508.00
4013-OWIT PAYABLE 6.00 616.00 £16.00
4014-RETIREMENT PLAN PAYABLE 3.94408 3,662.31 321.78
4016-GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE 587.83 563.68 33.95
Total 4016-PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 4.541.82 7.597.92 -3,058.00
4017-COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25,485 65 25,4B5.85 0.00
4019-CONTRACTS-DUE Wil T YEAR .
4019.3-DWSRF CURRENT PYMTS 84,508.76 94,509.76 0.00
Total 4019-CONTRACTS-DUE WH 1 YEAR 94,508.76 94,508.76 0.G0
Total Other Current Liabilities 154,218.56 157.274.56 -3,056.00
Total Current Liabilities 154,161.28 157 274.56 -3,113.28
Long Term Liabilities
4020-CONTRACTS PAYABLE
4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS
4075-SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS 379,014.31 379,014.31 0.00
Total 4055-DWSRF PAYMENTS 37801431 379,014.31 Q.00
4080-NEW DEL CITY PIPELINE LOAN 5,162,431.30 5,040,482 30 121,938.00
Total 4020-CONTRACTS PAYABLE 5,541,445.61 5,419,506.61 121.839.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 5.541,445.81 5,419,506.61 121,838.00
Total Liabilities 5.685,606.89 5576,781.17 118,825.72
Equity
4802-BOR MANDATED MAINTRESERVE 50.000.60 50,000.00 Q.00
4803-RESTRICTED-CAP IMPRVEMENTS 400.000.00 400,000.00 0.00
4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURPEUS
4807-UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 15,758,203.10 15,758.203.10 0.00
Totai 4806.5 UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 15759.203.10 15,759,202.10 0.00
Net lncome 854,948.33 948,924 02 -93,975.69
Total Equity 17,064,151.43 17,158,127 .12 -93,975.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 22,759,758.32 22,734,908.29 24,850.03
16:31 AM CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
013122 BANCFIRST #3940 & # 0014 ACTIVITY
Actrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Solit Amount Balarce
1023-BANCFIRST #3940 & #0414
BIN Pmt -Check 120/2021 American Fidelity (FSA) invoice 6019024 MCP¥ 98557 AD00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -280.00 -380.00
Bill Pt -Check 1211072021 Amencan Fidelity Assurance lnvoice 383800 AD00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -687.20 -1,067.20
Bill Pmt -Check 127072021 Texas Life Insurance Company due 11-1-21 inv 4001 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -57.28 -1.124.48
Bl Pt -Gheck 12102021 Dobson Fiber Due Dec 1. 2021 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -271.82 -1,396.30
Check 121242021 City of Norman Utitity Division 5208-WASTE REMOVAL -97.32 -1,483.62
Check 1212021 Del Nere Communicalions management LLC 5201-TELEFPHONE, PAGING.. -T5.00 -1.568.62
Bill Pmt -Check 1211002021 O0.G &E. accl 35357503-2 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_. -52.361.16 -53,926.78
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2021 Cardmember Service ™ T XL 20000 XXX 2834 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -1,360.80 -55.280.58
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2021 Cardmember Service ™ Jirm XK 0000 2000C 7590 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -182.82 -55,483.40
8ill Pmt -Check 12i21/2021 Cardmember Service ™ Steve Y0000 00X 7608 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA. -441387 -55,924.77
B Pmt -Check 12421/2021 Cardmember Service ™ Dave X0 X0 000 7582 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -§88.42 -58,623.18
BIi Pent -Check 12/21/2021 Cardmember Service ™ Kyle X000 X000K X0 6008 40DI-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -800.25 -57.423.44
Bill Pmt -Check 1201472021 OEC 930305800 AODR-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -70.00 -57 493.44
Bill Pt -Check 12/14:2021 OEC Fiber 7005888200 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -125.00 -57,618.44
Bill Pmt -Check 122002021 AT & T MOBILITY AG00-CURRENT CLAIMS PA., -277.84 -57,896.28
Bili Pmt -Check 12/14i2021 Velocigo inc AQBOU-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -869.52 -58,865.5¢
Bili Pmt -Check 121302021 Texas Life Insurance Company December 2021 A000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_ -57.28 -58,923 .08
Check 1zrer2a21 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-OWIT PAYABLE -£16.00 -59,538.08
Check 12/132021 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-OWIT PAYABLE -616.00 -60,155.08
Check 1242372021 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 4013-0WIT PAYABLE -886.00 -61.,043.08
Check 12/18/2021 NET PAYROLL -SPLIT- -11,001.42 -72,044 50
Check 12/15/2021 BANCFHRST -SPLIT- -3,48563 -75,530.13
Check 12/31/2021 NET PAYROLL -SPLIT- ~14673.00 -80.,203.13
Check 12/37/2021 BANCF|IRST ok 1o herg -SPLIT- ~4,931.30 -95,134.43
Check 121062021 BANCFIIRST -SPLIT- -4,225.45 -59,359.88
Check 121072029 BANCFURST 1920-(BANCFIRST}-DWSRF... -8.064.92 -107.424.80
Check 1242172021 Bank charge 541-OFFICE SUPPLIES. M... -174.78 -107,599.98
Cheek 12217202 QG &E 5204-ELECTRICITY -28.88 -107.629.47
Theck 12/1i2021 SWEEP CHARGE 5401-0FF|CE SUPPLIES, M... -244.78 -107,874.25
Deposit 121142021 sweep fee rebate S401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M. 244.78 ~107,628.47
Qeposit 1213172021 acet 0014 4823 INVEST INT DIVS & G... 6.16 -107 823.31
Deposit 12312021 acci w 3940 49234NVEST INTDIVS & G... 1.27 107,622 04
Payrmen 12/14/2024 DEL CITY 1803-POWER 454169 -103,080.35
Paymeni 1214/2021 DEL CITY 1802-OPERATIONS AND M... 12,167.253 -80,913.10
Deposit 1271442021 Daposit -SPLIT- 7.958.82 -82,954.28
Payment 1271412021 NORMAN 1811-POWER 17,282.41 -65,671.87
Payment 121472021 NORMAN 1910-OPERATIONS AND M. 33.729.47 -31,942.40
Deposil 12/14/2021 Deposit -SPLIT- 22.028.19 -8.913.21
Payment 12/20/2021 MIDWEST CITY N 1907-POWER 15,581.53 5,668.32
Payment 122172021 MIDWEST CITY 1306-OPERATIONS AND M., 31,111.20 3§,779.52
Transfer 12720/2021 Funds Transler 40B0-NEWW DEL CITY PIPEL... 14,832.38 51,811.80
Deposit 1202112021 refund bank chg 5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, M. 54,43 51,666.33
Transier 1214/2021 Funds Transfer 4Q80-NEW DEL CITY PIPEL.. 121,9839.00 173,605.33
Check 121352021 48 1051-LPL ACCT# -2885 AT .. 12,355.00 185,860.33
Bill Pmt -Chetk 1211072621 20385 DCM Lnternet invoice 24726 telemetry upgr...  4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA_ -31.110.91 154,845.42
Bill Pmi -Check 121042021 20386 GWHN Marketing, Ing Dec payrol 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -3.283.49 15156593
Bilt Pmt -Check 1211042021 20387 Rush Propane Inv 1425 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -2,138.50 148,427 43
Bill Pmt-Check 121002021 20398 OKLA STATE 8EDUCATION EMPL. GROU...  Group # 100814 Div 0759 ADCO-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -3,511.26 145,916.17
Bilt Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 20299 OKLAHOMA MUN| RETIREMENT FUND Dec 1. 2021 and Dec 15, 2021 ADDO-CURRENT CLAIMS PA.. -3,71268 140,203.49
Bid Pmt ~-Check 12413/2021 20400 GableGotwals Inveice 750122 A0D0-CURRENT CLAIMS PA... -1,500.00 138,703.49
Bi Pmi -Check 1211372021 203401 Alan Plummer Assaciates, Inc. 1703-004-03 inv # 49815 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS PA. . -572.50 138,130.98
Biil Pml -Check 12/2812021 20402 Matthews Trenching pay app # 18 4000-CURRENT CLAIMS FA, -254,071.58 -115,940.58
Total 1023-BANCFIRST #3940 B #6014 -115,840.58 -115.940.58
-115,940.5¢ -115,349.59

TOTAL




CENTRAL QKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

01/49/22 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
December 2021
Dec 21 Nov 21 Jul - Dec 21
Income

4300-ASSESSMENTS
4901-MUN! SHARE, OPERATING COST

4902-BEL CITY 0.0C 0.00 146.007.01
A903-MIDWEST CITY 0.00 0.00 373,334.38
4904-NORMAN 0.00 0.00 404.753.61
Total 4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST 0.00 0.00 924,095.00
4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4906-DEL CITY 0.00 Q.00 65,625.00
4907 -MIDWEST CITY 0.00 0.00 264,600.00
4908-NORMAN 0.00 0.00 194.775.00
Total 4905-MUNI SHARE, FOWER 0.00 0.00 525000.00
Total 4800-ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00 1,449,095.00
4320-OTHER REVENUES
4921-MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS 0.00 £,152.58 16,006.24
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS -5,344.37 7,892.88 6,398.79
4923 INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS 30,255.52 8,285.55 76,490.46
4925.DWSRF INTEREST INCOME 238.97 238.97 1,534.37
4930-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS -594.68 -30,858.72 -56,565.08
4931- CITY PIPELINE LOAN PYMTS 36,713.80 36,713.80 236,698.45
Total 4920-0THER REVENUES 60,168.24 28,535.05 280,564.23
Total Income 60,165.24 28,535.08 1,729,658.23
Expense
5000-PERSONNEL
5000.1-EMPLOYEES" WAGES 35,554.48 35,548.34 213,296.18
S009-EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT 2,607.51 2,607.51 14,750.12
5011-PAYROLL TAXES 3,727.18 2.300.08 16,473.60
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATIONSTRAVEL .00 628.88 1,919.11
£013-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALLOWANCE 0.00 168.99 593.71
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS, 3,622.54 3,622.54 21,735.24
5015-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.0C 10,215.45
5017-SERVICE & SAFETY AWARDS 5,421.00 0.00 5,421.00
Total 5000-PERSONNEL 50,932.71 44 877.35 284,004.41
5100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANTS& DAM R&M, SUPPLIES 750.35 410.41 44.501.47
5103-VEHICLE OPS, R&M -64.82 1,563.99 7,538.14
5104-BUILDINGS ROADS & GROUNDS 363.84 1,513.22 4,571.21
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL, 1,241.56 7,158.94 11,850.19
Total 5100-MAINTENANCE 2,290.83 10,846.56 68,461.01
5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC 1,804.63 1,703.37 11,327.19
5204-ELECTRICITY 74812 890.19 3,623.28
S205-PROPANE 2,138.50 0.00 2,138.50
5206-WASTE REMOVAL 97.32 97.32 487.50
Total 5200-UTILITIES 4,789.57 2,690.88 17.576.47
5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5301-INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 1,818.33
Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS 0.00 0.00 1,818.33
5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 450.73 820.39 5,386.39
Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 450.73 820.39 5,386.39
5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-L.LEGAL 1,968.00 1,680.00 7.5687.00
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT G.00 18,745.00 21,445.00
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS 65,470.00 0.0c 7.724.00
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STABILIZ 392.00 -13,718.52 -11,630.53
Total 5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,837.00 6,705.48 25,105.47
5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING (OWRB) 0.00 0.00 12,400.00
5603-WATER QUALITY MONITORING 0.00 11,689.25 11,688.25
Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES G.oo 11,689.25 24,089.25
5300-PUMPING POWER 51,711.93 61,748,486 225,898.13
5825-NON BUDGETED EXPENSES
5832-TRENDS ANALYSIS C.00 11,172.38 11,172.38
5976-INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF .00 0.00 542.50
65000-DEPRECIATION 35,132.16 35,104.88 210,656.56
Total 5825-NON BUDGETED EXPENSES 38,132.16 46,277.26 222,371.44
Total Expense 154,144.93 185.455.63 874,710.90
Net Income -93,975.69 -156,920.58 854,948.33
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$:12 AM
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Income
4900-ASSESSMENTS
4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING COST
4902-DEL CITY
4903-MIDWEST CITY
4904-NORMAN

Totai 4901-MUNI SHARE, OPERATING CO...

4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER
4806-DEL CITY
4307-MIDWEST CITY
4508-NORMAN

Total 4905-MUNI SHARE, POWER

Total 4900-ASSESSMENTS

4920-0THER REVENUES
4921-MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS
4922- ASSESSMENT ADJUSTMENTS
4923-INVEST INT DIVS & GAINS
4925-DWSRF INTEREST INCOME
4930-SECURITIES VALUE ADJUSTS
4931- CITY PIPELINE LOAN PYMTS

Total 4920-OTHER REVENUES

Total Income

Expense
5000-PERSONNEL

5000.1-EMPLOYEES' WAGES
5009-EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT
5010-DIRECTORS' EXPENSES
5011-PAYROLL TAXES
5012-TRAINING, EDUCATION&TRAVEL
S5913-UNIFORM & BOOTS ALLOWANCE
5014-EMPLOYEE HEALTH, ETC, INS.
5015-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
5017-SERVICE & SAFETY AWARDS

Total 5000-PERSONNEL

5100-MAINTENANCE
5101-PLANT& DAM R&M, SUPPLIES
5103-VEHICLE OPS, R&M
5104-BUILDINGS RCADS & GROUNDS
5106-EQUIPMENT R&M, RENTAL

Total 5100-MAINTENANCE

5200-UTILITIES
5201-TELEPHONE,PAGING,IT SERVIC
5204-ELECTRICITY
5205-PROPANE
5206-WASTE REMOVAL

Total 5200-UTILITIES

5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS
5301-INSURANCE

Total 5300-INSURANCE AND BONDS

5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5401-OFFICE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS

Total 5400-ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5501-LEGAL
5502-ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
5503-CONSULTANTS AND ENGINEERS
5511-WETLAND-SHORELINE STARBILIZ

Total 5500-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES
5601-STREAM GAUGING (OWRB)
5603-WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Total 5600-WATER QUALITY SERVICES

5800-PUMPING POWER

5825-NON BUDGETED EXPENSES
5832-TRENDS ANALYSIS
5976-INTEREST EXPENSE-DWSRF
6000-DEPRECIATION

Total 5825-NON BUDGETED EXPENSES
Total Expense

Net Income

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

Jul - Bec 21 Budget § Over Budget
146,007.01 145,007.01 0.00
373,334.38 373,334.38 0.00
404,753.61 404,753.61 0.00
924,095.00 924,085.00 0.00
65,625.00 65,625.00 0.00
264,600.00 264,600,00 0.00
194,775.00 194,775.00 0.0¢
525,000.00 §25,000.00 0.00
1,448,095.00 1,448,095.00 0.0C
16,006.24
6,398.79
76,490.46 53,000.00 13,480.46
1,534.37
-56,565.08
236,589.45 0.00 236,629.45
280,564.23 63,000.00 217 564.23
1,729,658.23 1,512,095.00 217,564.23
213,286.18 217,500.00 -4,203.82
14,750.12 5,250.00 9,500.12
0.00 2,489.68 -2,499.98
16,473.60 16,850.02 -376.42
1.515.11 3,750.00 -2,234.89
583.71 1,200.00 -606.29
21735.24 22 ,500.00 -764.76
10,218.45 7.500.00 2,719.45
5,421.00 2,710.50 2,710.50
284,004.41 279,760.50 4,243.91
44,501,47 63,750.00 -19,248.53
7,538.14 11,000.02 -3,461.88
4,571.21 8,750.02 -4,178.81
11,850.1¢ 11,000.02 850.17
68,461.01 94,500.06 -26,039.05
11,327.1¢ 12,500.02 -1,172.83
3,623.28 5,000.02 -1,376.74
2,138.50 1,500.00 638.50
487.50 600.00 -112.50
17,576.47 19,60C.04 +2,023.57
1,818.33 32,498.98 -30,681.65
1,818.33 32,498.88 -30,681.85
5,386.39 8,489.98 -3,113.59
5,386.38 8,499.58 -3,113.59
7.567.00 17,499.98 -9,932.98
21,445.00 12,500.02 8,944.98
7.724.00 22,500.00 -14.776.00
-14,630.53
25,105.47 52,500,00 -27,394.53
12,400.00 6,200.02 6,199.98
11,688.25 31,362.00 -19,672.75
24,089.25 37,562.02 -13,472.77
225,898.13 63,000.00 162,898.13
11,172.38
542.50
210,656.56
222371.44
B74,710.80 587,822.58 286,788.32
854,948.33 924,172.42 -£9,224.09
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA

MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
12500 ALAMEDA DRIVE

NORMAN OK 73026

Value on January 1, 2021

$4,317,124%7

Value as of last statement 11/30/2021

$4,281,505-

COMCD

Account Number: Gl ENRES
4th Quarter 2021 Siatement

Velites as of Decepiber 31, 2021

investment Objective

\ 2

Income with Capital Preservation

Your Financial Advisor: Robert Lockard Sr
580-221-5250 | rob.lockard@lPL.com

310W Main St
Ardmore, OK 73481

Value on December 31, 2021

1 $4,302,80490

$5,200,000
$4,820,000 Nel invested
$4,440,000 e e Since 01/01/2021
$4,060,000 T ) e —— ($97,307)
$3,680,000 Net Change
$3,300,000
Jan . Feb : Mar Agr May Jun Jul ; Aug Sep Oct Nov : Dee
Account Summary 4th Quarter Year to Date
10/07 - 12/31/2027 ¢ 0101 - 12/31/2021
Starting Value $4,302,109.03 $4,3'17,124.97
Total Change in Velue of Assets $694.97 {$14,320.97)
inflows — —
Qutflows {$27,804.38) {$97,307.95}
Dividends $8,626.16 $15,863.17
Interest $27,807.84 $109,966.04
Capital Gains $14,646.25 $16,689.25
Other Distributions - -
Market Fluctuations' - ($22,480.90) - ($59,631.48) |
Total Ending Value {December 31, 2021} $4,302,804.00 " '$4,302,804.00
T Warket Flusiaations refiects th Tmpast of changes in the valie of securifies hald In yaor LPL Financial actount, as well as the impact of any transfers of securitias into or out of your account

durlpg the statemant perlod.

Sacurilies Offarad Through LPL Financlal
Moember FINRA/SIPC

¥ LPL, Financial

4707 Exceutlve Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-3081

Mot FDIC fnsured | WMo Bank Guaramiee |
May Lose Value | Not » Deposit |
Mot Insurad By any Faderal Govannneat Aganey

Page 1of 12



COMCD aE—

Gain/Loss Summary -
f Realized Unrealized |
4th Quarter ! Year to Date Asof !
10/071 - 1273172027 01/07 - 12/31/2021 12/31/2027
Short Term Gain ~ | ~ $2,778.12
Short Term Loss ’: — — {$10,069.34}
Net Short Term Gain or Loss — — ($7,291.22)
Long Term Gain $1,014.80 $8,706.45 | $127,555.63
Long Term Loss _ _ 1$10,590.65)
Net Long Term Gain or loss $1,014.80 $8,706,45 $116,964.98
Unknown Purchase Date ! - . - _ —
Total $1,014.80 $8,706.45 $109,673.76
Asset Allocation as o 12/31/2021
6
Equities & Options — -
Fixed Income 69.31% $2,982,178.23
ETPs, Mutual, Closed-End & Interval Funds 26.81% $1,153,610.05
Alternative Investments - —
Annuities — -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3.88% $167,016.72
Other — —
Total Ending Value 100.00% $4,302,804.00
ST LPL Financial  weeasere oo e Ihn it Page 2of 12

4707 Excentlva Driva, San Disgo, CA 92121-3091 fat losurad by any Faderal Govermnenl Agency



COMCD T

Account Holdings As of December 31, 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interest / Dividend © Interest / Dividend |
Description Paid in December Rate? ! Current Balance |

Insured Cash Account ¢ :
Tristate Capital Bank _ : $167,016.72 |

Total Insured Cash Account ‘ $1.45 | 0.010% | $167,015.72 |
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $167,0156.72

ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds

| Estimated Annual |

. Quantity Cost Basis ($) Unrealized | Income ($}ﬂ:
Security 1D / Description : Price {$) © Market Value (§} | Purchase Cost ($)5  Gain/lLoss (§} = Est 30-Day Yield®
ABALX AMERICAN BALANCED 11,950.385 376,282.27 : 4,776
‘ 399,979.38 ' : 23,697.11
CLAR $33.47 : 350,005.00 1.20%
BFIAX AMERICAN INFLATION 9,229,705 ‘ 103,269.29 | ] 1,983
LINKED BOND CL AR 5 $10.93 10088067 100,005.00 | \2:385.62) 1.97%
MIAQX AMERICAN 9,176.958 ‘ 100,797.27 ‘- 3414
MULTISECTOR INCOME CL AR $10.63 97,581.06 1 100,010.00 8.246.21) 3.50%
ABNDX BOND FUND OF ' 1,813,841 : ? 25,088.24 | 340
AMERICA CL AR $13.39 4,287.33 ; 25,005,00 (800.91) 1.40%
CAIBX CAPITAL INCOME 1,450.051 102,014.47 : 2,898
01,736.67 ' ; .80
BUILDER CL A® ‘ $70.16 101,735.57 . 100,010,00 | (278.50) 2.85%
CWGIX CAPITAL WORLD : 474.392 31,705.14 } 399
GROWTH & INCOME CL A*® $63.67 30,204.53 30,005.00 (1,600.61) : 1.33%
EALDX EATON VANCE SHORT 31,266.57 : 253,6567.27 3,720
DURATION GOQVT INCOME CL AR $7.96 . 248,881.89 250,005.00 14,675.38) : 1.50%
AMECX INCOME FUND OF 1,981,961 52,636.06 | 1,306
AMERICA CL A® $25.85 81,233.43 50,005.00 (1,402.63) : 2.55%
AIBAX INTERMEDIATE BOND 1,809.853 25,083.23 202
FUND OF AMERICA CL AR $13.73 24,849.28 25,005.00 (203.95) j 0.82%
AWSHX WASHINGTON 1,223.457 ' 71,848.64 | 1,073
MUTUAL INVESTORS CLAFR $60,49 74.006.91 70,006.00 | 248827 1.45%
. = Lo . 1,142,251.88 . ' " 20,111
Total of ETPs, Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded _ 1,153,610.05 1,5 4 11,358.17 N R
Closed-End Funds and Interval Funds 1,100,060.00 o
n Dividends andfor capital gains distributed by this security will be reinvested.
3 Bank Deposit Sweep Interest is the cuirent rete, Money Market Sweep dividend js a 30-day yield.
4 Bank Depasit Sweep Aceounts are FDIC Insured, are not pbligations of LPL Financial ar SIPC, and are nat avallable for margin purposes. See message section for further informatian.
§ Purchase Cost equals Cost Basls of Equitles and Mutusl Funds less any reinvested dividends and interest,
B Refer to the statement message titled ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAN AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figure is calciiated,
ST LPL Financial Gt oot Frandl ot 101 e Il Sark e | Page 3 0f 12

4707 Excoulive Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-3091 Mot rsurad by any Fadaral Govermnent Agangy



COMCD

Account Holdings As of December 31, 2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds

Security D / Description

002824BB5 ABBOTT LABS SR
NGTE CPN 2.950% DUE 03/16/25
DTD 03/10/15 FC 09/1515 CALL
12/15/24 @ 100.000 MOODYS
RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+
097023BK0 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 3.300% DUE 03/01/35
DTD 02/20/15 FC 09/01/18 CALL
09/01/34 @ 100.000 MOQODYS
RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB- |
097023BR5 BOEING CO SR

NOTE CPN 2.250% DUE C5/15/28
DD 0B/18/16 FC 12/15/16 CALL
03/16/26 @ 100.000 MOODYS
RATING: BAA2 S&P RATING: B3B-
05565QDM7 BP CAP MKTS PLC
GTD NOTE CPN 3.588% DUF
C4/14/27 DTD 02/14117 FC 10/14/17
CALL 01/14/27 @ 100.000 MOODYS
RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A-
10922NACT BRIGHTHOUSE FINL:
INC SR NOTE CPN 3.700% DUE |
06/22/27 DTD 12/22M17 FC 06/22/18
CALL 03/22/27 @ 100,000 MOODYS
RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB+:
20826FAA4 CONOCOPHILLIPS
CO GTD NOTE CPN 2.400% DUE
12/15/22 DTD 12/07/12 FC 06/15/13
CALL 09/15/22 @ 100.000 MOODYS |
RATING: A3 S&P RATING: A-
36966 TDN9 GENL ELECTRIC

CAP CORP INTERNOTES

SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 4.300%
DUE 11/15/25 DTD 11/08/11 FC
0B/16/12 MOCDYS RATING: SAA1
S&P RATING: BBB+

38143C6D8 GOLDMAN SACHS |
GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE |
NO SURVIVOR OPTION CPN
3.000% DUE 08/15/25 DTD 08/04/16
FC 09/15/16 CALL 08/15/28 @
100.000 MOODYS RATING: A2 S&P |
RATING: BBB+ %
500255A83 KOHLS CORP NOTE
CPN 3.250% DUE 02/01/23 DTD
09/25/12 FC 02/01/13 CALL 11/01/22 .
@ 100,000 MOODYS RATING:

BAA2 S&P RATING: BBB-

Corporate Bonds continved on next page...

Quantity 5
Price ($}

312,000
$105.0409

44,000 |
$08.6563

150,000 j
$100.4402

150,000 |
$107.8772 |

250,000

$107.3422

175,000
$101.1699 |

300,000
$106.3041

161,000 -
$100.9015

200,000
$101.6316

Market Value ($) |

327,727.60

43,408.77

150,660.30
161,815.80 |
268,355.50

177,047.32

318,912.30

162,451.41

203,263.20

Cost Basis ($)

314,310.70

44,847.63
150,794.86
161,349.37
246,119.20

172,680.20

300,000.00 |

161,047.68 |

200,260.58 |

Unrealized

Gain / Loss {$) |
Accrued Int (§)

13,416.90
2,710.07 |

{1,438.86)
484.00 °

{134.56)
160.00

466.43 |
115115 |

22,236.30

231.25

4,367.12
186.67

18,912.30

1,648.33

1,403.73
214.67 -

3,002.62

2,708.33

Estimated Annual
‘ Income ($)°°

£st 30-Day Yield* |

9,204
2.81%

1,452
3.34%

3,375
2.24%

5,382
3.33%

9,250
3.45%

4,200
2.37%

12,900
4.04%

4,830
2.97%

6,500
3.20%

2 Tiotor fo the statement mossage tiled ES TIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAT} AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY) for information on how this figura is calculated,

=1 LPL Financial

Mamber FINRA/SIPC

Secwllies Offored Threugh LPL Financlal

4707 Exocullve Drive, San Dicgo, CA 52121-3091

ot FRIC Insured | No Bank Guorantee |

May Lese Uplue | Not a Daposlt |

Mol hisad by any Federal Governinent Agancy
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COMCD

Account Holdings s of December 31, 2021 Continued

Corporate Bonds Continued

Security 1D/ Description

£94918BB9 MICROSOFT CORP
NOTE CPN 2.700% DUE 02/12/25
DTD 02/12/15 FC 08/12/15 CALL
11/12/24 @ 100,000 MOQDYS
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
£594918BC7 MICROSOFT CORP
NOTE CPN 3.500% DUE 02/12/35
DTD 02/12/15 FC 08/12/15 CALL
08/12/34 @ 100.000 MOODYS
RATING: AAA S&P RATING: AAA
655664A59 NORDSTROM INC
SR NOTE CPN 4.000% DUE
03/16/27 DTD 03/09/17 FC 09115117

CALL 12/15/26 @ 100.000 MOCGDYS

RATING: BA1 S&P RATING: BB+
717081DM2 PFIZER INC SR
NOTE CPN 3.400% DUE 05/15/24

DTD 05/15/14 FC 11/15/14 MOQDYS

RATING: A2 S&P RATING: A+

718549AB4 PHILLIPS 86 PRTNRS °

LP S8R NOTE CPN 3.605% DUE
02/15/25 DTD 02/23/15 FC 08/15/1b

CALL 11/15/24 @ 100.000 MOQDYS .

RATING: BAA3 S&P RATING: BBB

844741BC1T SOUTHWEST ARLNS:

GO NOTE CPN 3.000% DUE
11/15/26 DTD 11/04/16 FC 08/15/17

CALL 08/15/26 @ 100.000 MOCDYS

RATING: BAA1 S&P RATING: BBB
88165FAG7 TEVA PHARM FIN

CO BV SR NOTE CPN 2.950% DUE |

12118/22 DTD 12/18/12 FC 06/18/13
MOODYS RATING: BAZ S&P
RATING: BB-

Total of Corporate Bonds

Total Account Holdings

Quantity
Price ($}

76,000
$104.5036

165,000
$114.3467

250,000
$100.50 |

132,000

$105.7036

107,000
$105.3286 .

150,000 |
$104.4406

240,000

$100.125

Market Value {$)

79,422.73

188,672.05 |

251,250.00 .

139,628.75

112,701.60 |

156,660.80

240,300.00

' 2,982,178.23

Market Value {$} :

- 4,302,804.00

Cost Basis ($) 5

75,332.36 |
171,011.64

255,638,381
132,883.47

106,937.86 |
150,579.10

240,069.68

2,883,862.64

Cosl Basis (§)

Purchase Cost {$)®

4,193,13024

1,267,075.72

Urnirealized
Gain / Loss {$}

Accrued Int {§) .

4,090.37
782.30

17,660.41 °

2,228.78

(4,388.31)
2,944.44

6,645.28
573.47

5,763.74 °

1,457.22

6,081.80 |
575.00

230,32
265.67 |

98,315.59

18,312.36

Unrealized

Gain / Loss {$)

109,673.76

Estimated Annual ¢
Income (&)

Est 30-Day Yieid®

2,052
2.58%

5,775 -
3.06%

10,000
32.98% ¢

4,488 .
3.22%

3,857 .
3.42% |

4,500 |
2.87%

7,080
2.95%

94,845

:Estimated Annual
Income {$)* |

114956

a Refor 1o the stalerment message Hitled £S TIMATELD ANNUAL INCOME [EAL} AND ESTIMATED YIELLD [EY} for Information on how this figure Is calculated.
[ Purchase Cost squals Cost Basis less any reinvested dividends, interest, Fixad Income and Alternative Investments.

#1f LPL, Financial

Securitios Offered Through LPL Financiat
Mamber FINRA/SIFC

4707 Execulive Drive, San Diego, CA 82121-3081

Mot FRIG insured | Mo Bank Guorantes |

May Lose Vol [Not a Daposii |

Mot Insurad hy any Federal Government Agency

Page 5o0f 12



COMCD pem—

Cash Activity Summary
Since last statement - 4th Quarter | Year to Date |
12/01 - 12/31/2021 | 10/01 - 12/31/2027 | 0101 - 12/31/2021 ¢
Securities Purchased — | ~ | ($500,050.00}
Securities Sold - | $95,000.00 $637,245.85
Cash Inflows - - —
Cash Outflows ($12,355.00} | ($27,804.38) ($497,307.95)
Dividends $7,345.66 | $8,526.16 $15,863.17
Interest $12,356.45 $27,807.84 $109,966.04
Capital Gains $14,646.25 | $14,646.25 $16,689.25
Other Distributions —_ ~ -
Reinvestments ($21,991.91) {$23,172.41) {$32,552.42}

Account ACﬁVitY December |- December 3%, 2021 (Siuce last slatement)

Transaction Pricel{$)

Date : : Description/Security |D

| Type : Quantity Amount
12/01/2021 g?vsil;end gl}ﬁg&gﬁi}\é w&ggacmﬁ INCOME CL A 120121 - | $276.91
12/01/2021 22::::1;2? 5 ?yeeogl(;ﬁﬁonf(umszﬂm INCOME CL A REINVEST AT 26‘1; ($276.91);
120012021 g?:izend i igmg;uwn OF AMERICA CL A 120121 1,812.01800 - $24.56§
12/01/2021 gglncfzr;? igsg};ur\ln OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST AT 13.480 1.82; ($24.56)
- s
1910112021 g?vsizend wgoeﬁmggéﬁiﬁgm FUND OF AMERICA CL A 120121 - : $12.88
S E(I%\;’:Wd\a’il;? i g\ﬁgwggmgiiowo FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST 0'93; ($12.88) |
12/15/2021 (L:‘:;f"t;eég‘m AMERICAN BALANCED CL A 121521  11,609.85700 ABALX B $9,984.48
Account Activity continued on next page...
Socurios Offorad Throvigh LPL Finsnolal Nt POIG s | No Bant Gusrants | page 6of 12

m LPL Financial Mombar FINRA/SIPC oy Lose Votue | Mot p Depaslt |

41707 Executlve Drive, San Dlego, CA 52121-3031 Not lnsurad hy any Faderal Govesument Ageney



COMCD

Account ACtiVitY December 1 - December 31, 2021 {Since Jast statement)  Continued

Date

12/15/2021 Dividend

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/156/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021
: Reinvest

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

12/15/2021

. Transaction
- Type

Cash

LT Capital
12/15/2021
© Rainvest

Gain

Dividend
Reinvest

Long-Term

Capital Gain

. Cash
. Dividend

"~ LT Capital
i Gain
. Reinvest

Dividend
Reinvest

" Long-Term

Capital Gain

Cash
Dividend

l.T Capital
Gain

Dividend

Rainvest

Interest

Interest

Interest

| AMERICAN BALANCED CL A 121521

Dascription/Security 1D

AMERICAN BALANCED CL A REINVEST AT 32,730 ABALX

- AMERICAN BALANCED CL A REINVEST AT 32,730 ABALX

| CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH & INCOME CL A 121521
| 448.24300 CWGIX

CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH & INCOME CL A 121621

448.24300 CWGIX

. CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH & INCOME CL A REINVEST AT
| 61,600 CWGIX

CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH & INCOME ClL. A REINVEST AT

61.600 CWGIX

INCOME FUND OF AMERICA CL A 121521 1,889.60700

© AMECX

INCOME FUND OF AMERICA CL A 121521
AMECX

1,889.50700

~ INCOME FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST AT 25.110
- AMECX

INCOME FUND OF AMERICA CL A REINVEST AT 25,110
¢ AMECX

BOEING CO SR NOTE CPN 2.250% DUE 06/15/26 DTD
05/18/16 FC 12/15/16 CALL 03/15/26 @ 100.000 121521

' 150,000 097023BRE

CONQCGCPHILLIPS CO GTD NOTE CPN 2.400% DUE 12/15/22
. DTD 12/07/12 FC 06/15/13 CALL 09/15/22 @ 100.000 121521 :

175,000 20826FAA4

. GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC MEDIUM TERM NOTE NO
. SURVIVOR OPTION CPN 3,000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16
i FC 09/15/16 121521

161,000 38143C6D8

Account Activity continued on next page...

5l LPL Financial

Securliies Offared Through LPL Financial
Membsr FNRASIPC
4707 Exacutivo Drive, San Dlego, CA 92121-3081

Nat FOIC Insured | No Bank Gumontes |
oy Lase Volue | Not s Deposit |
Mot Insurad by any Faderal Govarnment Agsnty

11,609.85700 ABALX

Pricet$)
Quantity

305.056 |

24111

2.038

74,008

18.436

35472

Amount
$1,160.99 :

{$9,984.48)

($1,160.99)

$1,485.25

$125.51
($1,485.25)

($125.51)
$1,858.33

$462.93
($1,858.33)
($462.93) |

$1,687.50
$2,100.00 |

$402.50 |

Page 7of 12



COMCD

Account ACtiVitY December |- December 31, 2021 {Since lasi stateinent) Continued

Price($)

Date ‘ ?fansaction Description/Security D : Amaount
? ype Quantity | :
12M16/2021  SWeeR. " INSURED CASH ACCOUNT ol $4,190,00
5 {Deposit)’ ; _
' Cash | CAPITAL INCOME BUILDER CL A 122021 1,429.02900 —
12/20/2021 Dividend CAIBX B $1,436.17
. Dividend CAPITAL INCOME BUILDER CL A REINVEST AT 68.320 —
12/20{/2021 Reinvest © CAIBX 01022 {$1,436.17}
Long-Term  WASHINGTON MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A 122021 -
121202021 Gapital Gain  1,196.17900 AWSHX _ $1.318.19
i Cash . WASHINGTON MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A 122021 —
12202021 | pijidend | 1,196.17900 AWSHX _ 5281.11
LT Capital |
12/20/2021 Gain \é‘\éﬁg%lglﬁ\(fv'g?{l;l( MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A REINVEST AT - ($1,316.19) |
Reinvest ! 22.483 ;
. Dividend | WASHINGTON MUTUAL INVESTORS CL A REINVEST AT —
127202021 Rainvest | 58.630 AWSHX 4795 ($281.11)
' TEVA PHARM FIN CO BV SR NOTE CPN 2.950% DUE :
12/20/2021 : Interest - 12/18/22 DTD 12/18/12 FC 06/18/13 121821 240,000 - $3,540.00
88165FAGT7 AS OF 12/18/21 - :
* Cash | AMERICAN INFLATION LINKED BOND CL A 122121 -
W2V22 pividend | 8,928.57100 BFIAX _ $3,264.29
Dividend AMERICAN INFLATION LINKED BOND ClL. A REINVEST AT — 3
121212021 Roinvest | 10,840 BFIAX 301134 (63,264.25
121212001~ DWeep. " INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $3,540.00
- {Deposit)? ‘ _ ;
l : BRIGHTHOUSE FINL INC SR NOTE CPN 3.700% DUE
12/22/2021 ¢ Interest . 06/22/27 DTD 12/22/17 FC 06/22/18 CALL 03/22/27 @ 100.000 - $4,625.00 |
122221 250,000 10922NACY? - i
12/23/2021 = SWeep. | INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $4,625.00
3 {Deposit)? : _ ;
12/31/2021 Interest . INSURED CASH ACCOUNT 123121 167,015 - $1.45
Sweep 3
12/31/2021 {Interest © INSURED CASH ACCOUNT - $1.45
i Deposit)? : — :
Account Activity continued on next page...
7 Bank Deposit and Money Market Sweep Transactions reflect the net of all fransfers of frap cash balance fo and from your sweep on the dale referanced,
m LPL Financia] fﬂa:;ﬁ;l:::iﬁ;fg‘r’gﬂ,léhmugh LPL Financlal Not FDIC Insured §ilo Bank Guarantes | F’age gof12

4767 Excaulive Driva
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COMCD

Account ACtiVity December 1 - December 31, 2021 (Since last statement) Continued

Date

12/31/2021

12/31/2021

Dividends, Interests, Capital Gains, and Other Distributions Not Yet Paid

! Transaction
i Type

Sweep .
(Withdrawal)? !

ACH Funds

. Description/Security 1D

| INSURED CASH ACCOUNT

. INCOME DISTRIBUTION TRACE # 021000010001223

(Transactions are not tinal and are subject to change)

Closing
i Date

01/15/22

" Transaction

Type

Interest

Description/Security 1D

| GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC MEDIUM
. TERM NOTE NO SURVIVOR OPTION CPN

3.000% DUE 08/15/29 DTD 08/04/16 FC 09/15/16
CALL 08/15/28 @ 100.000 38143C6D8

Pricel$) |
Quantity |
Record Quantity
Date Rate
12130721 161,000
‘ $2.5000

Realized Gain/Loss Year-to-date january { - December 31, 2021

Security/Description

Quantity -
Cost Basis {$)

Proceeds (§)

Short-Tarm
Gain / Loss {$}

Amount

($12,355.00) :

{$12,355.00}

Amount of |
Payment {$)

40250

Long-Term
Gain / Loss ($}

06048WXS4 BANK AMERICA CORP SR UNSECD (285,000) :

NOTE STEP CPN 4.000% DUE 10/30/28 DTD 10/30/18 ! : 285,000,00 - —

FC 04/30/19 CALL 04/30/21 @ 100.000 : 285,000.00

682680AQ6 ONEOK INC NEW NOTE CPN 4.250% 185,000) | |

DUE 02/01/22 DTD 01/26/12 FC 08/01/12 CALL §5,000.00 o 1,014.80 |

11/04/21 @ 100.000 93,985.20 :

755111BX8 RAYTHEON CO NOTE CPN 2.500% (250,000)

DUE 12/15/22 DTD 12/04/12 FC 06/15/13 CALL ' 257,245.85 - 7,691.65

09/15/22 @ 100.000 249,564.20 |

Total . 628,53940 : '637.245.8_5 T " S 8,70645 .
7 Bank Depeosit and Money Market Swaep Transactions refiect the net of all iransfers of free cash balance to and from your sweep on the date referenced,

1 LPL Financial

Secunllies Offerad Threugh LPL Financlai
Mamber FINRA/SIPC
4707 Executive Drive, San Dicgo, CA 92121-3031

May Lose Volue | Nat u Dapost §

Mot FRIC Insured | Mo Bank Gusrantee |

Mat lnsurad hy any Faderal Govarmnent Agency
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Messages From LPL Financial

PAPERLESS STATEMENTS

Go paperless and view your monthly statements and trade confirmations online. Monthly statements are available online within three business days, and trade
confirmations are available the next businass day after the trade is executed. To go paperless, click on the LPL Account View link accessible through your
financial professional or institution website, Paperloss statements are convenient, secure, fast and environmentally friendly, Enjoy the many benefits of free
paperless statements and sign up tcday.

ESTIMATED ANNUAL INCOME (EAI} AND ESTIMATED YIELD (EY)

EAl is calculated by taking the indicated annualized dividend and multiplying by the number of shares owned. EY is calculated by taking the EAl and dividing by
the aggregate value of the shares owned. If no dividend informatian is available, no EAl or EY numbers will be generated. EAl and EY for certain types of
securities could include a return of principal or capital gains in which case the EAl and EY wouid be overstated. EAl and EY are estimates and the actual income
and yield might be lower or higher than the estimated amounts, Additionally the actuat dividend or yield may very depending on the security issuer's approvai of
paying the dividends, EY reflects only the income generated by an investment. It does not reflect changes in its price, which may fluctuate.

NON-TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES THAT ARE WORTHLESS

As part of our continuing effort to provide exceptional service, plsase ba advised that LPL Financial will remove any non-transferable securities that are worthlass
from customer accounts. Your account may or may not be affected, Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact your financial professicnal,

SETTLEMENT FEE

LPL passes through certain regulatory fees incurred by LPL as a resuit of executing the transaction on your behalf, This includes fees charged under Section 31 of
the Securities Exchange Act for ssll transactions in equities and options,

POLICY FOR BENEFICIARY ACCOUNTS

Beneficiariss are required to open an account to receive any securities ‘or cash from a deceased client's account, LPL generally will divide all securities and cash
proportionately among the designated beneficiaries based on the allecations indicated by the account holder, However, this policy and procedure addrass
specific situations, such as the treatment of securities remaining after the propeortionate division of assets. You may visit Ipl.com to learn more.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT LIBOR AND INVESTMENT PRODUCTS TIED TO LIBOR

The interest rate for a imited number of fixed income and credit-based packaged products wilf be impacted by changes to the London Interbank Offered Hate
{LIBOR). LIBOR is a forward-looking benchmark variable Interast rate sverage used in many bonds and other fixed income pooled products, and will be
discontinued or will no longer be widely relied upon by market participants, starting at the end of 2021 through June 2023. If you would like additional
information, pleasa see https:/fwww.lpl.com/disclosures.htmi under "Other Impertant Disclosures.” You may wish to review the prospectus of eny existing
positions in fixed income or credit-based investments with your financial professional,

ICA INFORMATION

Your balances in the Insured Cash Account {ICA)} Program are allocated to each depository institution on the Priority Bank List in increments of $248,500 for
individuat and trust accounts and $493,000 for joint accounts.  As always, you should revlew your cash positions with varlous depository institutions to
determine whather your cash is within the FDIC insurance coverage limits. For more information about FDIC insurance limils, please centact your financlal
professional or go to www.fdic.gov,

Plaase he advised that the Priority Bank List for the iCA Frogram may change from time to time. These changes include the order of priority in which banks are
listed as well as the addition and removal of banks, Please be sura to consult your financial professional ar LPL.com periodicaily throughout the month for
recent updates and infermation regarding how thase changes may impact your account,

LPL RELATIONSHIP SUMMARY AVAILABLE ONLINE

{PL financlal professionals offer brokerage services, investment advisory services, or both, depending on thelr licenses. Brokerage and investment advisory
services, and the fees we charge for them, differ, and it's important that you undarstand the differences. Our Relationship Summary explains the various services
we offer, how we charge for those services, and conflicts of interest that exist when we pravide our services. Please visit Ipl.com/CRS to fearn more.

\ . r Soewiltles Clfared Through LPL Financia! Mol FDIC misured | Mo Bank Guoranten | Pade 100f 12
m LPL Financial Member FINRWVSIPG May Lose Volue | Not a Boposkt | age 1 1

4707 Executiva Drivo, San Riege, CA 92121-3091 Mot lnsured by any Faderal Qovernmant Agancy
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Messages From LPL Financial ontinued)

DECEWVIBER DIVIDENDS FOR CERTAIN MUTUAL FUNDS

This staterent may not reflect all dividends applied to late December 2021 on certain mutual fund shares that may be held in your account, These dividends wilt
be shown on your next month's statement, For tax purposes, these dividends will be reportad on your annual 1099-CIV statement as income earned during 2021,
You will not receive a 1099-DIV statement for any dividends paid to a retirement account; as such inceme is tax-deferred.

IMPORTANT TAX REMINDER: |IRS 1099 MAILING SCHEDULE

Effective since 2009, Secticn 6045(b} of the Internal Revenue Code extended the due date to fusnish 1099 Consolidated Reperting statements to customers from
January 31 to February 15.

LPL Financial plans to bagin mailing consolidated 1028s on January 21, on a staggered mailing schedule, In order to minimize correstad forms, holders of
sacurities that do not send final tax distribution information until February (mutual funds, REITs, CMO/REMICs, UiTs and certain foreign securities) will have their
consolidated forms mailed February 26 through March 18, 2022,

As it is common for investment companies to amend tax infermation, LPL Financial will request a supplemental mailing extension in the event investment
companies do not furnish tax information to LPL Financial in time for the anticipated February mailing deadline, Holders of securities impacted by delayed tax
information will have their consolidated 1088 form mailed by March 18, 2022,

Ask your Financial Professional about & preliminary copy of your consolidated 1098 Tax form that will be available in AccountView on February 18 for holders
that wiil not receive a finai Consolidated 1099 Tax Statement until February 25 through Mareh 18, This is an advanced draft copy of the 1089 consolidated tax
form and wili nat be malied ar available on Turbo Tax. All pages of the decument are Informational only and may be used to assist with tax preparation,

IMPORTANT CHANGES TO LPL'S INSURED CASH ACCOUNT SWEEP PROGRAM

In our ongoing efforts to expand deposit eapacity available in our Insured Cash Account ({CA) sweep program, LPL wants to make you awzre of some ICA
program changes, Effective February 15, 2022, an alternative/additional bank list will be added to the ICA program, which will include new banks and additional
capacity into which vour swaep funds may be deposited. LPL has updated its ICA Disclosure Booklet 1o more fully to describe how your cash, whether for naw
accounts or existing accounts, will be depesited under the program (i.e., under which bank list your cash will be deposited), This change will have no other
impact on your experience with the ICA sweep program: yields paid on cash are the sama across both bank lists, and the maximum FDIC insurance limits remain
the same.

The new bank list will initlally include the following banks, which will be subject 1o change over time! AXOS Bank*, Bank OZK, Barrington Bank & Trust, Beal
Bank SSB, Beal Bank USA, Beverly Bank & Trust Co., N.A,, Centennial Bank, CFG Community Bank, Citibank, N.A.¥, Comenity Barnk, Comenity Capital Bank,
Congrossional Banl, Cross River Bank, Crystal Lake Bank & Trust Co. N.A., Flushing Bank, Hinsdale Bank & Trust Company, HSBC Bank USA¥, N.A,, Investors
Bank, JPMorgan Chase Bank*, Lake Forest Bank & Trust Co., Libertyville Bank & Trust Co,, N,A., Luana Savings Bank, Matro City Bank, Northbrook Bank & Trust
Ce., N.A., Old Plank Trail Community Bank, N.A., Sallic Mae Bank, Schaumburg Bank & Trust Co,, N.A,, St, Charles Bank & Trust Co., State Bank of the Lakes,
N.A., Town Bank, N,A,, US Bank N.A.¥, Village Bank & Trust, N.A,, Wex Bank*, and Wheaton Bank & Trust, N.A,, * Indicates banks already in the ICA sweep
program.

If you have existing deposits at any of these banks, please notify your financial professional. As usual, you will be able to ses the banks in which your sweep
cesh is deposited by logging into AccountView, by reviewing your account statement, or by obtalning such information from your financial professioaal.

Please visit hitpsi/fwww.ipl.com/disclosures/Ipl-financial-fdic-insured-bank-deposit-sweep-pragrams.html  or speak with your financial professional for more
infermatien about these chenges,

. . Socurittes Offored Through LPL Financiat Mot FRIC Insured | Mo Bank Guarantee | Page 110712
ﬁ? LPL Finanecial Mamber FINRA/SIPC May Lose Value Mot » Depash | g
4707 Exocutive Drive, San Dicgo, CA 92121-3001 Mot lnsured hy any Foderal Gavermnenl Aganoy
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Disclosures and Other Information

ACCOUNT PROTECTION {PLFinancialis amemberofthe Securities investor Protection
Corporation {SIPC). SIPC provides prolection for your account up to $500,000, of which
$250.000 may be claims for cash, in tha unlikely avent that LPL falis financially. SIPG
protection limits apply to all accounts thal you hold in a paricular capacity. For example, if youl
hoid two aceounts st LPL as a sole account holder and third as a juint account holder, lhe lwo
Individual accounts are protected under SIPC up to & combined limil of $500,000, and the joint
accounl is protected under SIPC separately up to £500,000, LPL Insurad Cash Account
{ICA) and LPL Deposil Cash Account (DGA) are not protected by SIPC. More infarmalion on
SIPC, including oblaining an explanatory S1PG Brochure, may be obtained by calling SIPC
directly at (202) 371-8300 or by visiting www.sipc.org. The account preleclion appiies when an
SIPC member firm falls financially and is unable to meel its abligalions to securities clients, bul
il does nol protect against lossas from (he fse and fall in the markel valus of investments.
ADJUSTEDR COST The cost basls of securittes sold, meturad, redeamed Of exarcisad s
adjustad for return of principal, original fssue discount, acorual and parlnarship distriputions
for CMO, COO, REMIC and MLP transactions, Eligible securities on the Realized Gains and
Losses Statement have not been adjusted for bond amortization, return of capital, liquidaling
distiibutions, wash sales or simitar items. N/A displays when the infarmation is incomplele or
missing and is troated as zero when calculating tolals.

ADJUSTMENTS TO OPTION CONTRACTS As a general iule, corporate aclions can resuftin an
adjustiment in the number of shares underlylng an oplions caniract or o exercise price, of
both. Please review any adjustment t¢ an option position. Gonlact your financtat professional for
furlher information with respact lo option contract adjustment or visit the QCC wabsite at
hilp:iwww.oplionsclearing comiwsbappsinfomemos

AGENCY If LPL Financial acts as your agent, or as agent for both you and ancliar parson in
a transaction, the transaction datais, including Lhe identity of fhe seller or buyer and the source
and amount of any fees or payments will be supplied upon wriilen requast.

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES The aclual yield from transactions in asset-backed securilies
(e.0., CMO, FMMA, FHLMC OR GMNA transaclions) may vary according to the rale at which
the underying assels or recaivables are repaid. Information about yield faclors is available from
your financial professional on request.

CALLED SECURITIES In the evenl of a partial cali of corporate or municipal bonds, or

preferted slock held in butk segregalion, he securilies 16 be caled will autormalically be
selsclad on a random basis, as Is cuslomary in the securities industry. The probahbility that
your securfties will be selected is praporiional Lo tha amaunl of yaur holdings refaliva to the
bulk hotdings, A detailed description of lhe random selection procedure is avallable upon
request.

CHANGE OF ABDRESS Pleuse notify your financial prafessional or LPL Financiat

promplly in writing of any chengs of address.

COST BASIS Transactions are allomalically paired against holdings on a*First-InfFirst-Out”
basia {unless manually adjusted). Dasignating liquidations as “versus purchase” on a trade
wifl cause the trade confirmalion or olher closed iax ol Aotificalicn 1 reflect the selacled
closed tax lols. For assets not purchased in the LPL account, you or the previous broker /
dealer upon transfer may have provided the Dale Acquired and Purchase Gost of the positicn.
If no such data was submitied, N/A is lisied as lhe Purchase Cosl, and is Yrealed as zero
whan calcuiating Gain o Loss folals. Since lhe cost basis on cerlaln securiliss may have
been pravided by anotner source, the cost basis information on your staternant may nol reflect
accurete data or corespond to data on your frade confirmations. This infermatien should not be
relied upon far tax reporting purposes. Pleass refer to your tax reporiing slatement, if
applicabia, For accounts slegting avarage cost, the lofal cost may be compuled using a
combination of averaged and non-avereged unil prices for eligibla securilies.

DISCREPANCIES Please nolify your financiaf professional and LPL Financial immediately of any
discrepancies on your statement. If your financial professional is affiliated with another
brokerfdeater, you must nolfy them as well. Praase coniact your financia! professional for the
broker/dsalers contact infarmation. Your financist professional’'s address and telephone numbar
can be found on the botfom of each page of this statement. LP, Financiaf’s 1efephone
number is (800) 558-7567 and address can be found onthe first page of this statemenl.
Addilionally, any verbal communications should be re-confirmed in wriling to each of the

ahove parlies to furiher protect your rights, including rights under Securilies Investor

Protection Act (SIPA).

FRAGTIONAL SHARE LIQUIDATION For information on fractional share trapsactions, please refer to
LPL.com=Disolosures=Market & Trading Disclosures=Fractional Share Transactions.

FREE CREDIT BALANGES LPL Financial may use your free credil balances subject tothe
limilalicns of 17 GFR Sediion 240,15c3-3 undar the Securitles Exchange Acl of 1934, You
have the right to receive from us, upon demand in the courss of normal business, the defivery
of any free credit balances to which you are entitied, any fully paid securities 1o which you are
entitted, and any securilies purchased on margin upon fulf payment of any indebledness {0
LPL Financial,

INVESTMENT RISK LPL Financial Is not & bank, savings and loan, or credil union. Securilies
and Insurance ofiered through LPL and ils affliales are not FDIG, NCUA or government
insured, not endorsed or guaranieed by LPL, its affiliates or any other financlal mstitution, are
not a depostt, and involve invesiment risk including possibla loss of principal.

INVESTMENTS HELD QUTSIDE LPL FINANCIAL Information on invesliments Held Qutside LPL
js provided for informetional purposes only. Values for Investments not held in your LPL account
are based on e markes value of priced securities at the end of the statement period. Values
for annutlias reflest a prising date approximalsly thres husiness days pror lo lhe slalement date,
Vaiues for alternative Investmente such as Managed Fulures and REITs {Reat Eslate
investment Trusls) foflect a pricing date three to five businass days prior o the stalement dale,
depanding on lhe availability of the data. The account registration for investments held outside
LPL may nol be the same as the registration for the LPL account with which it is affiltated. For
example, an oulside investment with a joint registration may be reflected on an LPL account
with an individual registraiion.

LPL INSUREP BANK DEPQSIT SWEEP PROGRAMS Cash in ihe Insured Cash Account
(iCA} and LPL Deposil Cash Accounl (DCA) programs is prolected by the Federal Deposil
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). |.PL Financlal aflecates your money ta the ICA program to
banks in the ordar of the Priority Bank Lisl and lo the DA program to any bank on the
Avaitabie Bank lisl in Increments up to the programs disclosed amounts undil your balancs in
each of the ICA and DCA programs is allacated Lo the program meax. All barks are FDIC
members. FDIC coverage is $250,000 per depushor per bank ($500,000 for jolnt account

Secuitles Oftorod Through LPL Financial
Wember FINRA/SIPC
4707 Execulive Driva, San Diego, CA 82121-3031

71 LPL Financial

Naot FDIG Instred | No Bank Guaranize |
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hotders). Mors information on FDIC insurance Is avallable on request, or by visiting the FDIC
wabsite & www.ldic.gov. LPL Finencial is net a bank. Unless otherwise disciosed, sscurlies
and other investments oblained threugh LPL Financial ARE NOT FDIC INSURED, ARE NOT
BANK GUARANTEED AND MAY LOSE VALUE.

MARGIN ACCOUNT If you use margin, Lhis stalemenl combines information about your
investrmenl account(s) and a special miscellanesus account maintained for you under
Section 220.6 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, The permanent record of the separate account required by Regulation T is available
for your inspection upon request.

MONEY MARKET FUNDS Maney markel fund ransactions, If any, afa displayed
chionologically. The 30-day yield for the fund is alsc refiscted as of ihe slalement dale.
MUNICIPAL MATERIAL DISCLOSURE Copiss of any material disclosures for municipat bonds
are available al www.emma.msrb.org. To oblain specific municipat bond infermation, enter Ihe
nine-digil CUSIP number in the search fiekd within the EMIMA web sita, If you do not fava
accass {0 the Intermel or would prefer a physical copy of he material disclosure, pleases contacl
your financial professional, Addilionsal municipat bond information thal may be avaitable on
waw.emma.msrb.org includes, but Is not imited 1o advance refunding documents, conlinuing
disctosures, including annual financial stataments and nolices of materiat svents, reat-time and
hislorical irads dala, daily market stalistics and educalion malerial.

MiA OR "—" OATA Information thal displays as M/A or " is unavallable, missing, or Incomplele
and is Wrealed as zero when caleulaling account toials, markel values and performance,
OPTION GLIENTS informalion oh commissions and clher charges incutred in eenneclion

with the execution of oplions lransactions has been included in the confirmalions of {hase
Iransaclions furnished 1o you. A summary of this infermation whi be made available upon
request. In accordance with the Oplion Agreernent and Approval form you signad, you

must promplly advise he firm of any malerial change in your investmant chjedives or
financiat situation.

ORDER ROUTING Quarterly Crder Rauting informatlon for equilies and optlans can be lound on
LPL.com>Disclostre>Market & Trading Disclosure>SEG Rute 606 Report Disciosure, This information
is also available upen request.

PAYMENT FOR ORDER FLOW LPL Financial acts as your agent and does aot receive any
campensation in the form of payment for ordaer fow,

PRICING Securities prices shown on this stalement may vary from actua! Equidation value,
Prices shown should only he used as a general guide lo portfofio value. Wa receive prices
from: various services, which are somatimas unable to provide dmely information, Ywhare
pricing sources are nol readily availabla, particularly on cereis debl instruments including, but
not limited 1o, bifls, nateg, bonds, banker's acceplances, certificales of deposil, or commercial
paper, estimated prices may be generalad by & matrix system of market driven pricing model,
laking various factors into consideration. These pricos may nol be tha aclust price you would
raceive if you sold before the malurity of 2 cerlificale of depasit. The pricing of listed options
\akes inte account the last closing price, as well s Ihe current bid and offer prices, Whera
sacurities have nol been priced, their values hava nol been inciuded in the Portfolio Summary
information ai the beginning of this siatementl,

PRINGIPAL If your hroker-dealer Is acting as principal in 2 iransaction, your broker-dealer has
sold to or bought from you the securily, and may have received a profil from the lransaclion,
PURCHASE COST Original cost ncluding fees, commissions and fess accruad interesl of the
guantity sold or redeemed. For ransfarrad securifias, his could be the purchase amount you
or the former institution provided to us, Purchase Cost may be adjusled lo Teflect corparale
actions, such as stock splits, mergers, spinoffs, or other events, N/A Is displayed when lhe
information is incomgplate or missing and s trealed as zero when calculating totals,
*Transferred securilios may nol be included in Purchase Cosl.

REGULATION All lransactions are subject lo the conslitufion, rules, regulations, cusloms,
usages, rilings and Interpretations of the exchange or market-and its clearing house, If any-
whers lhe transaclions are executed, and of Ihe Financial industdal Regulalion Authority (FINRA).

REINVESTMENT The dollar amount of mutual fund distribulions, money markat fund incoms,

or dividends on olher sacurities on your statement may have been reinvested in additional
shares, You will not receive confirmations for these reinveslmenl ransaclions. However, you
may saquest information on lhesa transactions by wiiling to LPL Financial. LPL will also, if
requested, fumish you with the lime of execution and the name of the person from who your
sacurity was purchased.

REVENUE SHARING LPL may have a fee arrangement wih the investment advisar or distriputor
{"sponsor’) of he mulual fund you have purchased, celled revenue-sharing. 1n such case, the
spansor pays LPL a fee based on tha amounl of your purchase, and LPL provides markeling
support 1o the sponsor and allows the sponsor lo access your financial professionai so thal the
sponsor can prfomaota such mulual funds. This arrangemenil gives LPL a financial incentive lo have
LPL clients invest in participating mutua! funds instead of funds whose sponsors do not make such
payments to LPL, Although your financial professional does not share in this compensalion, this
conflict of Inlerest affests the abilily of LPL lo pravide you with unbiased, objeclive investment
advice concering the selaction of mutual funds for yous account. This could mean {hatother mulual
funds, whose sponsors do not rake revenue sharing paymants, may be more appropriala for your
account than the mutus! funds whose spansors make ravenue sharing paymenis to LPL. Fora
somplele list of ihe pariicipating sponsors, and the range of fee paymenls, pipase vigit
LPL.com>Disclosures=>Account Disclosures, Agreements, Fee Schedules & Confitcts of Interest > Third
Party Compensation and Relaled Conflicts of interest.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION You may calt the LPL Client Sevice line at (800) 877-7210
to request a copy of LPL's audited and unaudited financiat statements at no cost These stalements
are avallable for inspection at LPL's office or onilne at hitps /v, Ipl.comidisctosures, himl in the LPL
LLC Financial Reports seation.

SWEEP OPTION Your account may providefor a daily sweep in an insured bank deposit

sweep pragram [either LFL insured Cash Account—ICA—or LPL Deposil Cash Accouni—
DGA} or a money markel mutuel fund, The balance in the ICA, BICA or money markel muival
fund sweep may be liquidated on the customer’'s order and the proceeds returned to the
sacurities account, of remilted  to the customer. If you have any guestions about your sweep
oplion, including rales of the depasilory Institulions wurrenlly parfcipating i the sweep opilon,

or you would like o change your sweep oplion, please contacl your financial professional.
TRADING AWAY POLICY Additionat Information regarding trading practices of equily
portiolio managars on Manager Setect and Manager Accoss Select |s avatable on Third-Parly
Portfalic Manager Trading Praclices page online at hitps e Ipl.comidisciosures himl in the
Market & Trading Disclosures section.

LPL FINANGIAL LLC is an affiliata of LPL Financlal Holdings Inc

S1LPLNON - REY 05/ 20
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Resolution
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central
Oklahoma Master Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and

Considered approval of financial statements for the operating account for a
previous month.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that financial statements for operating account
for December 2021 are approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3™ day of
February, 2022.
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Central Oklahoma
Master Conservancy District

The Auditors’ Communication with
Those Charged with Governance

June 30, 2021
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

January 11, 2022

Board of Directors
Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District

We have audited the financial statements of the Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District
(the “District™) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our engagement letter to you dated May 13, 2021. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies.
The significant accounting policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. New accounting policies were adopted and the application of other
existing policies was not changed during the year. We noted no transactions entered into
by the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 84,
Fiduciary Activities (GASB 84). GASB 84 improves guidance regarding the recognition
and reporting of fiduciary activities. GASB 84 identifies four types of reportable fiduciary
fund types, including (1) pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, (2) investment
trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and 4) custodial funds. GASB 84 outlines the
accounting and disclosure requirements for operating structures that qualify as a fiduciary
activity. The District adopted GASB 84 effective July 1, 2020, which did not have a
significant impact on its financial statements.

1421 East 45t Street « Shawnee, OK 74804
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Significant Audit Matters, Continued

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices, Continued

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases (GASB 87). GASB 87 defines a
lease as a contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial
asset (the underlying asset) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange
or exchange-like transaction. GASB 87 improves accounting and financial reporting for
leases by governments by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for
leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that
leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under GASB 87, a lessee is
required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor
is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing
activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2021. The District does not expect GASB 87 to have a significant impact on
the financial statements.
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Significant Audit Matters, Continued

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices, Continued

In June 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred
Compensation Plans—an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a
Supersession of GASB Statement No. 32 (GASB 97). The primary objectives of GASB 97 are
to (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component
units in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not have a governing board
and the primary government performs the duties that a governing board typically would
perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension
plans, defined contribution other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit
plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary
component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance,
consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the
definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through those plans. The requirements
of GASB 97 that 1) exempt primary governments that perform the duties that a governing
board typically performs from treating the absence of a governing board the same as the
appointment of a voting majority of a governing board in determining whether they are
financially accountable for defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution OPEB
plans, or other employee benefit plans and 2) limit the applicability of the financial burden
criterion in paragraph 7 of Statement 84 to defined benefit pension plans and defined benefit
OPEB plans that are administered through trusts that meet the criteria in paragraph 3 of
Statement 67 or paragraph 3 of Statement 74, respectively, are effective at the date of issuance
of GASB 97 and did not have a significant impact on the District’s financial statements. The
requirements of GASB 97 that are related to the accounting and financial reporting for
Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. For purposes of
determining whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential
component unit, the requirements of GASB 97 that provide that for all other arrangements, the
absence of a governing board be treated the same as the appointment of a voting majority of a
governing board if the primary government performs the duties that a governing board
typically would perform, are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021.
Earlier application of those requirements is encouraged and permitted by requirement as
specified within GASB 97.
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Significant Audit Matters, Continued

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices, Continued

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most significant estimates are the useful lives of capital assets and the fair
value of investments. We evaluated and tested the estimates in determining that they were
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them
to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements.
During our audit we proposed several adjustments to the financial statements.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our
satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. We
are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated January 11, 2022.
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Significant Audit Matters, Continued

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on
those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there
were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Matters or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the
District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our
professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis and
the required supplementary information that supplements the financial statements. Our
procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the financial statements, and our knowledge we obtained during the audit
of the financial statements. We did not audit such information and do not express and
opinion or provide any assurance on such information.
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Other Required Communications

We as independent auditors are required to:

a. Communicate significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control
to those charged with governance.

b. Report directly to the audit committee (or equivalent) any fraud that causes a
material misstatement of the financial statements and any fraud involving senior
management. Fraud perpetrated by lower-level employees is also to be reported
if it resulted in an individually significant misstatement.

c. Report illegal acts or noncompliance with laws or regulations that come to our
attention (except those that are clearly inconsequential).

We have nothing to report.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management
of the District, and federal and state agencies and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

//W% ¢ (b, PLC
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy
District (the “District”), which comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and
the related statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the District’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

(Continued)
-1-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT, CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the District as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in financial position and
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

Other Matters

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on pages I-1 through I-4 and the required supplementary information on pages 28 through 31
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 11, 2022, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to solely describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

//W% ¢ (b, PLC

Shawnee, Oklahoma
January 11, 2022



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District’s (the “District”) annual financial
report presents a discussion and analysis of its financial performance for the years ended June 30, 2021
and 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements which follow this section. The
following tables summarize the net position and changes in net position of the District for 2021 and 2020.

Statements of Net Position

June 30,
2021 2020
ASSets:
Current assets 2,465,986 3,084,150
Capital assets, net 14,601,136 11,350,852
Net pension asset 138,644 266,750
Other noncurrent assets 4,486,216 4,344,816
Total assets 21,691,982 19,046,568
Deferred outflows of resources related to
the pension plan 139,283 68,153
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 571,521 1,113,495
Long-term debt, less current maturities 9,318,586 2,016,356
Total liabilities 5,890,107 3,129,851
Deferred inflows of resources related to
the pension plan 50,494 94,117
Net position:
Invested in capital assets, net 8,877,126 9,196,144
Restricted 50,000 50,000
Unrestricted 6,963,538 6,644,609
15,890,664 15,890,753

Total net position




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Years Ended June 30,
2021 2020
Operating revenues:
Operations and maintenance $ 1,258,565 1,737,662
Electric power 475,813 484,429
Total operating revenues 1,734,378 2,222,091
Operating expenses:
Pumping power 476,598 484,429
Salaries and benefits 614,900 595,501
Impairment of capital assets 205,789 -
Other operating expenses 748,400 813,116
Total operating expenses 2,045,687 1,893,046
Operating (loss) income (311,309) 329,045
Non-operating revenue 311,220 165,603
Changes in net position (89) 494,648
Net position, beginning of year 15,890,753 15,396,105
Net position, end of year $ 15,890,664 15,890,753

Overview of the Financial Statements

The three financial statements are as follows:

Statement of Net Position—This statement presents information reflecting the District’s assets,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position. Net
position represents the amount of total assets, deferred outflows of resources, less total deferred
inflows of resources, and liabilities. The statement of net position is categorized as to current
and noncurrent assets and liabilities. For purposes of the financial statements, current assets
and liabilities are those assets and liabilities with immediate liquidity or which are collectible
or becoming due within 12 months of the statement date.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position—This statement reflects the
operating revenues and expenses, as well as non-operating revenues and expenses, during the
fiscal year. Major sources of operating revenues are operations and maintenance, and electric
power revenue; and major sources of operating expenses are salaries and benefits, and pumping
power expense. Major sources of non-operating income are from investment and interest
income. The change in net position for an enterprise fund is the equivalent of net profit or loss
for any other business enterprise.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED

Overview of the Financial Statements, Continued

Statement of Cash Flows—The statement of cash flows is presented using the direct method
of reporting which reflects cash flows from operating, capital and related financing, and
investing activities. Cash collections and payments are reflected in this statement to arrive at
the net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents for the fiscal year.

Financial Highlights

The decrease in total operating revenues of approximately $488,000 in 2021 compared to the
prior year was primarily due to decreased operations and maintenance revenues assessed to
member cities. The decrease in total operating revenues of approximately $246,000 in 2020
compared to the prior year was primarily due to $248,000 of operations and maintenance
assessment adjustments to member cities for temporary financial relief due to the COVID-19
pandemic.

The increase in total operating expenses of approximately $153,000 in 2021 compared to the
prior year was due primarily to an approximate $206,000 impairment of the District’s saturated
dissolved oxygenation assets, which were discontinued in fiscal year 2021 and an increase in
professional services of approximately $35,000, which were offset by reductions of
approximately $48,000 and $57,000 respectively, in maintenance and water monitoring cost.
The increase in total operating expenses of approximately $71,000 in 2020 compared to the
prior year was due primarily to an increase in salaries and benefits of approximately $123,000
and pumping power of approximately $27,000, offset by a decrease in maintenance of
approximately $51,000 and professional services of approximately $21,000.

Total non-operating revenues increased approximately $146,000 in 2021 compared to the prior
year mainly resulting from an increase of approximately $46,000 in investment and interest
income, an increase of approximately $93,000 from gains on sales of capital assets, and an
increase of approximately $56,000 in other revenues, offset by an increase of approximately
$76,000 in interest expense. Total non-operating revenues decreased approximately $68,000
in 2020 compared to the prior year, mainly resulting from a decrease in investment and interest
income of approximately $82,000 and a decrease in gain on sale fixed assets of approximately
$20,000, offset by a decrease in shoreline stabilization expense of $39,000.

During 2021, the District’s net pension asset was approximately $139,000, deferred outflows
of resources approximated $139,000, and deferred inflows of resources approximated $50,000.
During 2020, the District’s net pension asset was approximately $267,000, deferred outflows
of resources approximated $68,000, and deferred inflows of resources approximated $94,000.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2021, the District had invested approximately $24,127,000 in capital assets, including dam
and reservoir, land improvements, construction in progress, pipelines, pumping plant, buildings and
structures, vehicles, and equipment. Net of accumulated depreciation, the District’s net capital assets at
June 30, 2021, approximated $14,601,000. As of June 30, 2020, the District had invested approximately
$20,675,000 in capital assets, including dam and reservoir, land improvements, construction in progress,
pipelines, pumping plant, buildings and structures, vehicles, and equipment. Net of accumulated
depreciation, the District’s net capital assets at June 30, 2020, approximated $11,351,000. Additional
details concerning the District’s capital assets can be found in the financial statements (see Note 3).

The District’s infrastructure assets, which are reported using the modified approach for depreciation,
consisted of dam and reservoir related assets. The infrastructure assets are typically required to have
annual condition assessments performed by the U.S. Department of the Interior’s Bureau of Reclamation.
The condition assessment assigned to the assets was 99 in the last two issued assessment reports,
respectively. A rating of 80 or greater is considered to be a “Good” rating. The District’s objective is to
maintain a “Good” condition assessment rating.

Debt Administration

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District had notes payable of approximately $5,724,000 and $2,155,000,
respectively, with the Oklahoma Water Resources Board.

Additional details concerning the District’s long-term debt can be found in the financial statements
(see Note 4).

Contacting the District’s Management

This financial report is designed to provide patrons and interested parties with a general overview of the
District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for its finances. If you have questions
about this report or need additional financial information, contact:

Kyle Arthur, General Manager

Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District
12500 Alameda Drive

Norman, OK 73026

Telephone: 405-329-5228



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2021 2020
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,947,957 2,590,564
Grants receivable - 32,500
Assessments receivable—the Cities—Energy Project,
current portion 64,659 64,567
Accounts receivable 433,098 372,048
Accrued interest receivable 20,272 24,471
Total current assets 2,465,986 3,084,150
Noncurrent assets:
Assessments receivable—the Cities—Energy Project 426,318 520,802
Investments 4,018,057 3,779,237
Debt issuance costs 41,841 44,777
Net pension asset 138,644 266,750
Capital assets, net 14,601,136 11,350,852
Total noncurrent assets 19,225,996 15,962,418
Total assets 21,691,982 19,046,568
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred amounts related to the pension plan 139,283 68,153

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.

(Continued)



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION, CONTINUED

June 30, 2021 2020
Liabilities and Net Position
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 108,120 957,095
Compensated absences payable 31,976 17,151
Accrued interest payable 26,001 897
Long-term debt, current portion 405,424 138,352
Total current liabilities 571,521 1,113,495
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current maturities 5,318,586 2,016,356
Total liabilities 5,890,107 3,129,851
Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred amounts related to the pension plan 50,494 94,117
Net position:
Invested in capital assets, net 8,877,126 9,196,144
Restricted 50,000 50,000
Unrestricted 6,963,538 6,644,609
Total net position $ 15,890,664 15,890,753

See Independent Auditors’ Report.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020

Operating revenues:

Operations and maintenance 1,258,565 1,737,662
Electric power 475,813 484,429
Total operating revenues 1,734,378 2,222,091
Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits 614,900 595,501
Maintenance 76,192 124,069
Utilities 37,239 37,663
Insurance and bond 76,962 66,146
Administrative supplies 10,512 16,347
Professional services 78,063 43,380
Pumping power 476,598 484,429
Water monitoring 76,213 133,377
Depreciation 393,219 392,134
Impairment of capital assets 205,789 -
Total operating expenses 2,045,687 1,893,046
Operating (loss) income (311,309) 329,045
Non-operating revenues and (expenses):
Grant revenue 14,914 32,500
Investment and interest income 250,834 204,668
Gain on sale of capital assets 107,537 14,427
Interest expense (87,675) (11,639)
Shoreline stabilization expense (39,316) (83,221)
Other, net 64,926 8,868
Net non-operating revenues 311,220 165,603
Changes in net position (89) 494,648
Net position, beginning of year 15,890,753 15,396,105
Net position, end of year 15,890,664 15,890,753

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from assessments to the Cities 1,673,328 2,455,962
Cash payments for goods and services (1,677,753) (164,982)
Cash payments for salaries and benefits (589,721) (603,159)
Net cash (used) provided by operating activities (594,146) 1,687,821
Cash flows from capital, noncapital, and
related financing activities:
Acquisition and development of capital assets (3,875,249) (2,751,103)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 133,221 71,099
Proceeds from long-term debt 3,824,754 1,539,477
Repayment of debt obligations (255,452) (94,426)
Interest paid (59,635) (10,554)
Shoreline stabilization (39,316) (83,221)
Other, net 64,926 5,492
Grant proceeds 47,414 -
Net cash used in capital, noncapital, and
related financing activities (159,337) (1,323,236)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Principal received on assessments receivable 94,392 94,431
Investment and interest income received 123,253 148,879
Purchase of investments (600,010) (1,018,124)
Redemption of investments 493,241 902,574
Net cash provided by investing activities 110,876 127,760
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (642,607) 492,345
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,590,564 2,098,219
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,947,957 2,590,564

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.

(Continued)



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, CONTINUED

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash (used in)
provided by operating activities:
Operating (loss) income (311,309) 329,045
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) income to
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 393,219 392,134
Impairment of capital assets 205,789 -
Changes in deferred amounts related to pensions (114,753) (36,547)
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (61,050) 233,871
Net pension asset 128,106 29,868
Accounts payable (848,974) 740,429
Compensated absences payable 14,826 (979)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (594,146) 1,687,821

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
See accompanying notes to financial statements.




CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Operations

The Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District (the “District”) is a governmental
organization established pursuant to Oklahoma Statute by order of the Cleveland County District
Court entered on September 30, 1959. Its primary purpose is to distribute raw water from
Lake Thunderbird to the cities of Del City, Midwest City, and Norman (collectively, the “Cities”)
for municipal, domestic, and industrial use. The District manages and operates the dam, facilities,
land, and rights of way under an agreement with the United States. The District also provides
flood control, fish and wildlife benefits, and recreational opportunities. The District was obligated
to repay the United States for a portion of the construction cost (considered to be cost related to
municipal and industrial water supply), with interest, for which it assessed the member cities
annually based on a stated formula. The members of the District’s Board of Directors are
nominated by the Cities and appointed by the Cleveland County District Court.

Reporting Entity

The financial statements presented herein include only the operations of the District and do not
include the assets, liabilities, or results of operations of the Cities serviced.

Basis of Accounting

The District prepares its financial statements on the enterprise fund basis using the economic
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned
and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Financial Statement Presentations

The District follows the provisions of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and
Local Governments (GASB 34), in preparing its financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of 3 months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Investments

The District’s investments are recorded at fair value.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States establish a fair value hierarchy for
determination and measurement of fair value. The hierarchy is based on the type of valuation
inputs needed to measure the fair value of an asset. The hierarchy is generally as follows:

Level 1—Unadjusted quoted prices in active market, for identical assets.

Level 2—Quoted prices for similar assets or inputs that are observable or other forms of
market corroborated inputs.

Level 3—Pricing based on best available information including primarily unobservable
inputs and assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset.

In addition to the above three levels, if an investment does not have a readily determined fair value,
the investment can be measured using net asset value (NAV) per share (or its equivalent).
Investments valued at NAV are categorized as NAV and not listed as Level 1, 2, or 3.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost and depreciated on the date they are placed into service.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The estimated useful lives are 20-25 years for buildings and structures, pumping plant,
and pipelines; 7 years for vehicles and office equipment; and 20 years for the Energy Project
equipment (a $2,400,000 energy savings construction project) and fencing and equipment.

The District considers the dam and reservoir related assets to be infrastructure assets, which are
reported using the modified approach for depreciation. Under the modified approach,
infrastructure assets are not required to be depreciated as long as certain requirements, as defined
by GASB 34, are met. All expenditures made for infrastructure assets, using the modified
approach, are expensed in the period incurred, except for expenditures considered to be for
additions or improvements.

Intangible Assets

The District believes its only intangible assets consist of certain rights of way, all of which were
received prior to July 2009. Since the District is considered to be a Phase 3 government under
GASB 34, the District is not required to retroactively apply GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets. Therefore, the District has not accounted for and
reported its right-of-way intangible assets.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

1)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Compensated Absences

The District’s employees can accrue a maximum of 360 hours of vacation pay. Upon termination,
accrued, unpaid hours will be paid at the employee’s hourly rate then in effect. Sick leave can be
accrued at a rate of 12 days per year (8 hours for every full month of service), but is not paid upon
termination.

Income Taxes

Because the District is a governmental institution pursuant to Title 82, Chapter 5 of the Oklahoma
Statutes, as amended, the District is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Concentrations

The District is located in Norman, Oklahoma, and serves the Cities and, therefore, is reliant on the
Cities’ ability to meet their obligations.

Contingencies

The District carries appropriate insurance with regard to comprehensive general liability,
comprehensive automobile liability, personal injury, general property, and workers’ compensation
insurance.

Equity Classifications

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net—Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, less the balance of debt incurred to finance the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of the related capital assets.

Restricted—Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by i) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or ii) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted—Consists of all other net position that do not meet the definition of
“Invested in Capital Assets, Net” or “Restricted.”

Revenues

The District considers all assessments charged to the Cities to fund its normal operations as operating
revenues. Assessments to the Cities to fund capital or special projects, and grants or other contracts
received from federal and state agencies, are considered to be non-operating income.

Federal Grant Revenues and Expenditures

The District’s federal grant revenues are primarily expenditure driven, in that prior to requesting
grant monies, expenditures are incurred.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

1)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

For the purposes of measuring the net pension (asset) liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Employee Retirement System of Central Oklahoma Master
Conservancy District (the “Plan”) and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Oklahoma Municipal
Retirement Fund (OKMRF). For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value based on
published market prices. Detailed information about the OKMRF plan’s fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issued OKMRF financial report.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities (GASB 84). GASB 84
improves guidance regarding the recognition and reporting of fiduciary activities. GASB 84
identifies four types of reportable fiduciary fund types, including (1) pension (and other employee
benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and 4) custodial
funds. GASB 84 outlines the accounting and disclosure requirements for operating structures that
qualify as a fiduciary activity. The District adopted GASB 84 on July 1, 2020, which did not have
a significant impact on its financial statements.

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases (GASB 87). GASB 87 defines a lease as a
contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset (the underlying
asset) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.
GASB 87 improves accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments by requiring
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the
payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under
GASB 87, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease
asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources,
thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing
activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after
June 15, 2021. The District does not expect GASB 87 to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

1)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Recent Accounting Pronouncements, Continued

In June 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an
Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a Supersession of GASB Statement No. 32
(GASB 97). The primary objectives of GASB 97 are to (1) increase consistency and comparability
related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a potential component
unit does not have a governing board and the primary government performs the duties that a governing
board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting of certain defined
contribution pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and
employee benefit plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as
fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance,
consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code
(IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a
pension plan and for benefits provided through those plans. The requirements of GASB 97 that
1) exempt primary governments that perform the duties that a governing board typically performs from
treating the absence of a governing board the same as the appointment of a voting majority of a
governing board in determining whether they are financially accountable for defined contribution
pension plans, defined contribution OPEB plans, or other employee benefit plans and 2) limit the
applicability of the financial burden criterion in paragraph 7 of Statement 84 to defined benefit pension
plans and defined benefit OPEB plans that are administered through trusts that meet the criteria in
paragraph 3 of Statement 67 or paragraph 3 of Statement 74, respectively, are effective at the date of
issuance of GASB 97 and did not have a significant impact on the District’s financial statements. The
requirements of GASB 97 that are related to the accounting and financial reporting for Section 457
plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. For purposes of determining whether
a primary government is financially accountable for a potential component unit, the requirements of
GASB 97 that provide that for all other arrangements, the absence of a governing board be treated the
same as the appointment of a voting majority of a governing board if the primary government performs
the duties that a governing board typically would perform, are effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2021. Earlier application of those requirements is encouraged and permitted by
requirement as specified within GASB 97.

Date of Management’s Review of Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 11, 2022, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

()

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk—Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The District’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk is described as follows:

The District requires that balances on deposit with financial institutions be insured by the
FDIC or collateralized by securities held by the cognizant Federal Reserve Bank, or be
invested in U.S. government obligations in the District’s name.

Custodial Credit Risk—Investments

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District held cash deposits of approximately $1,908,000 and
$2,072,000, respectively, in a money market account that is not insured by the FDIC. This
investment is not considered to be a custodial credit risk since the money market is invested in
U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. government agency securities. The money market account had
an S&P rating of AAA at both June 30, 2021 and 2020, and an average maturity of the underlying
investments of 51 days and 39 days as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The money market
account is included in cash and cash equivalents on the statements of net position. The underlying
investments of the money market account include short-term, high quality, fixed-income securities
issued by the U.S. government or its agencies.

Investments are made under the custody of the General Manager, as approved by the District’s
Board of Directors, in accordance with the District’s investment policy.

The investment policy permits investments in U.S. Treasury bills, notes, and bonds and obligations
fully insured or unconditionally guaranteed by the U.S. government or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities; investment grade corporate debt obligations and municipal debt obligations;
collateralized or insured certificates of deposit; money market and short-term to intermediate-term
bond registered investment companies, and stock based registered investment companies.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a counterparty, the District will
not be able to recover the value of its investments. Investment securities are exposed to custodial
risk if they are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the District, or are held by a counterparty
or the counterparty’s trust department but not in the name of the District. At June 30, 2021 and
2020, the investment balances of approximately $4,018,000 and $3,779,000, respectively, were
uncollateralized.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, CONTINUED

Investments Measured at Fair Value

Fair values of investments by hierarchy level at June 30 are presented below:

Quoted
Prices
in Active  Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Amounts Identical ~ Observable Unobservable
Measured at Assets Inputs Inputs

Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Investments by
Fair Value Level

June 30, 2021
Corporate bonds:

Domestic $ 3,149,358 - 3,149,358 -
Foreign 240,600 - 240,600 -
3,389,958 - 3,389,958 -

Registered investment
companies 628,099 628,099 - -

$ 4,018,057 628,099 3,389,958 -

June 30, 2020
Corporate bonds:

Domestic $ 3,239,527 - 3,239,527 -
Foreign 218,371 - 218,371 -
$ 3,457,898 - 3,457,898 -

The District holds a diversified mix of registered investment companies and corporate debt
securities through an investment manager. The District’s investments in registered investment
companies are classified as Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy, valued using quoted prices in active
markets. The District’s corporate debt securities are classified in Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy, valued using a matrix pricing technique determined by a third party. This method values
securities based on their relationship to benchmark quoted prices.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, CONTINUED

Interest Rate Risk and Credit Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk of adverse interest
changes. The District has a policy in place to limit maturity dates of debt securities to no longer than
10 years from the date of purchase and attempts to ladder maturity dates are subject to credit risk.
The District has a policy in place to limit investments in any one security issue to no more than 10%
of the investment portfolio at the time of investment. Also, no more than 10% of the total portfolio’s
investments may be invested in stock based registered investment companies at the time such
investments are made. Credit quality rating is one method of assessing the ability of the issuer to
meet its obligation. The following tables provide information concerning interest rate risk and credit
risk for debt securities.

At June 30, the District had the following investments with maturities:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

1 or More,

Investment Type Less Than1l LessThan5 5 or More Fair Value

2021

Corporate bonds:
Domestic $ 96,147 1,797,556 1,255,655 3,149,358
Foreign - 240,600 - 240,600
$ 96,147 2,038,156 1,255,655 3,389,958

2020

Corporate bonds:
Domestic $ - 1,625,980 1,922,857 3,548,837
Foreign - 230,400 - 230,400

$ - 1,856,380 1,922,857 3,779,237

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, CONTINUED

Interest Rate Risk and Credit Risk, Continued

The following table provides information concerning credit risk at June 30:

Percentage of

Total
Debt Security
Investments at
S&P 500 Rating Fair Value Fair Value
2021
AAA $ 272,836 8%
A+ 477,350 14%
A- 599,751 18%
BBB+ 764,015 22%
BBB 371,568 11%
BBB- 404,150 12%
BB+ 259,688 8%
BB- 240,600 7%
$ 3,389,958 100%
2020
AAA $ 283,662 8%
AA- 146,207 4%
A 181,633 5%
A- 1,054,197 28%
BBB+ 729,282 19%
BBB 566,433 15%
BBB- 587,423 15%
BB 230,400 6%
$ 3,779,237 100%

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(3) CAPITAL ASSETS

Following are the changes in capital assets for the years ended June 30:

Balance at
June 30, 2021

Balance at

June 30, 2020 Additions Retirements Impairments  Transfers

Capital assets not
being depreciated:

Dam and reservoir $ 4,605,177 - - - - 4,605,177
Land improvements 38,375 - - - - 38,375
Construction in progress:
Del City pipeline
replacement 3,073,538 3,352,357 - - - 6,425,895
Total capital assets not
being depreciated 7,717,090 3,352,357 - - - 11,069,447
Other capital assets:
Vehicles 734,923 13,822  (118,614) - - 630,131
Pipelines 4,269,079 - - - - 4,269,079
Pumping plant 1,593,952 - - - - 1,593,952
Office equipment 99,005 350 (13,909) - - 85,446
Buildings and structures 1,222,254 4,645 - - - 1,226,899
Energy Project equipment 2,536,613 - - - - 2,536,613
Fencing and equipment 2,501,753 504,075 (84,924)  (205,789) - 2,715,115
Total other capital
assets 12,957,579 522,892  (217,447) (205,789) - 13,057,235
Accumulated depreciation:
Vehicles (514,710)  (55,725) 106,714 - - (463,721)
Pipelines (3,681,675)  (42,727) - - - (3,724,402)
Pumping plant (1,569,220) (2,356) - - - (1,571,576)
Office equipment (91,286) (2,264) 12,490 - - (81,060)
Buildings and structures (562,133)  (46,354) - - - (608,487)
Energy Project equipment (1,395,140) (126,831) - - - (1,521,971)
Fencing and equipment (1,509,653) (116,962) 72,286 - - (1,554,329)
Total accumulated
depreciation (9,323,817) (393,219) 191,490 - - (9,525,546)
Capital assets, net $11,350,852 3,482,030 (25,957)  (205,789) - 14,601,136

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(3)

CAPITAL ASSETS, CONTINUED

Capital assets not
being depreciated:

Balance at

June 30, 2019

Balance at

Additions Retirements Transfers June 30, 2020

Dam and reservoir $ 4,605,177 - - - 4,605,177
Land improvements 38,375 - - - 38,375
Construction in progress:
Del City pipeline
replacement 498,941 2,574,597 - - 3,073,538
Total capital assets
not being depreciated 5,142,493 2,574,597 - - 7,717,090
Other capital assets:
Vehicles 679,813 55,110 - - 734,923
Pipelines 4,269,079 - - - 4,269,079
Pumping plant 1,593,952 - - - 1,593,952
Office equipment 92,020 6,985 - - 99,005
Buildings and structures 1,222,254 - - - 1,222,254
Energy Project equipment 2,536,613 - - - 2,536,613
Fencing and equipment 2,478,016 114,411 (90,674) - 2,501,753
Total other capital
assets 12,871,747 176,506 (90,674) - 12,957,579
Accumulated depreciation:
Vehicles (460,632)  (54,078) - - (514,710)
Pipelines (3,638,948)  (42,727) - - (3,681,675)
Pumping plant (1,566,864) (2,356) - - (1,569,220)
Office equipment (88,824) (2,462) - - (91,286)
Buildings and structures (515,798)  (46,335) - - (562,133)
Energy Project equipment (1,268,309) (126,831) - - (1,395,140)
Fencing and equipment (1,426,310) (117,345) 34,002 - (1,509,653)
Total accumulated
depreciation (8,965,685) (392,134) 34,002 - (9,323,817)
Capital assets, net $ 9,048,555 2,358,969 (56,672) - 11,350,852

In late fiscal year 2021, management of the District determined that its saturated dissolved
oxygenation assets were not producing the results that were initially anticipated. Therefore,
management determined to discontinue using such assets in the future. Management estimated the
fair value of such assets at June 30, 2021, to be approximately $350,000, which resulted in the
District recording an impairment write-down on the assets of approximately $206,000. Management
is currently evaluating its options of disposing of the saturated dissolved oxygenation assets. The
estimated fair value of the saturated dissolved oxygenation assets was determined by obtaining an
informal third-party quote of the significant components making up the respective assets.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

4) LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt activity for the years ended June 30 was as follows:

Amounts
Due
Balance at Balance at Within
June 30, 2020 Additions Reductions June 30, 2021 1 Year
Drinking Water
SRF Series 2007
note payable $ 615,230 - (94,428) 520,802 94,484
Drinking Water
SRF Series 2019
note payable 1,539,478 3,824,754 (161,024) 5,203,208 310,940

$ 2,154,708 3,824,754 (255,452) 5,724,010 405,424

Amounts
Due
Balance at Balance at Within
June 30, 2019 Additions Reductions June 30, 2020 1 Year

Drinking Water

SRF Series 2007

note payable $ 709,656 - (94,426) 615,230 94,428
Drinking Water

SRF Series 2019

note payable - 1,539,478 - 1,539,478 43,924

$ 709,656 1,539,478 (94,426) 2,154,708 138,352

Drinking Water SRF Series 2007 Note Payable

The District has a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Series 2007 note payable from
the Oklahoma Water Resources Board through its “Drinking Water SRF Financing Program.”
The Drinking Water SRF Series 2007 note payable has an annual interest rate of 0.50%,
matures on September 15, 2026, and is secured by the District’s revenues. Semiannual
interest and principal payments are due on March 15 and September 15. The note has certain
financial, restrictive, and negative covenants that the District must meet. As of June 30, 2021,
the District was in compliance with such covenants.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

4) LONG-TERM DEBT, CONTINUED

Drinking Water SRF Series 2019 Note Payable

In July 2019, the District entered into a $5,643,680 Drinking Water SRF Series 2019 note
payable agreement with the Oklahoma Water Resources Board through its “Drinking Water
SRF Financing Program” to finance its Del City aqueduct replacement. The Drinking Water
SRF Series 2019 note payable has an annual interest rate of 1.60% and an annual fee of 0.50%
through maturity, which is September 15, 2035. As of June 30, 2021, the District had
borrowed $5,364,231 on the note. The Drinking Water SRF Series 2019 note payable has
certain financial, restrictive, and negative covenants that the District must meet. As of
June 30, 2021, the District was in compliance with such covenants.

Future payments of principal and interest of the District’s long-term debt for the next 5 years and
to maturity are as follows:

Year Total Interest Principal
2022 $ 515,721 110,297 405,424
2023 515,319 103,260 412,059
2024 514,951 96,084 418,867
2025 514,565 88,767 425,798
2026 514,212 81,305 432,907
2027-2035 4,017,768 388,813 3,628,955
$ 6,592,536 868,526 5,724,010

(5) ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE

In connection with the District’s Energy Project, the District entered into contracts with the City
of Norman and the City of Del City, in which the two cities agreed to repay their share of the note
payable related to the project through an assessment receivable. The assessments mirror the terms
of the Drinking Water SRF Series 2007 note payable. See Note 4 for the respective terms. The
assessments are secured by gross revenues received from the sale of water by the respective cities.
The balance of the assessments receivable for the Energy Project at June 30, 2021 and 2020, was
$490,977 and $585,369, respectively.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The District participates in OKMRF, an agent multiple public employer retirement system (PERS)
defined benefit pension plan. The Plan provides pensions for all regular, full-time employees. The
OKMREF plan issues a separate financial report and can be obtained from OKMRF or from their
website: https://www.okmrf.org/financial. PERS is a retirement system that provides benefits to
employees of one or more state or local governmental entities. An agent PERS maintains pooled
administrative and investment functions for all participating entities. The authority to establish and
amend the benefit provisions of the plans that participate in the OKMRF is assigned to the respective
employer entities, which is the District’s Board of Directors. Actuarial valuations are performed
each year on July 1.

Benefits Provided

The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Retirement benefits for employees are
calculated as 3% of the employee’s average 5 highest consecutive years of salaries out of the last
10 years of service multiplied by the number of years of credited service. Employees with 10 or
more years of vesting service can retire at the age of 65 or at the age of 55 with 80 points. Points are
equal to age plus completed years of service. The Plan allows for early retirement at the age of 55
with 10 years of vested service. The early retirement benefit is the normal retirement benefit reduced
5% per year for commencement prior to the normal retirement age. All employees are eligible for
disability benefits after 10 or more years of service. Disability benefits are determined in the same
manner as normal retirement benefits and are payable upon disablement without an actuarial
reduction for early payment. In-service death benefits equal 50% of the normal retirement benefit
payable to the spouse until death or remarriage, or 50% of the normal retirement benefit payable to
the elected beneficiary for 5 years certain (for non-married employees). An employee who deceases
or terminates service with the District prior to vesting may withdraw his or her contributions, plus
any accumulated interest.

Benefit terms provide for annual cost-of-living adjustments to each employee’s retirement
allowance subsequent to the employee’s retirement date. Benefits in payments status are adjusted
each July 1 based on the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index, limited to a maximum
increase or decrease in any year of 3%.

The Plan allows for normal and optional forms of benefit payments. The normal form of payment
is a monthly lifetime annuity with 5 years certain. Disability retirement benefits are paid only
under the normal form. Optional forms of payment consist of jointed and 50% survivor annuity,
joint and 66%:% last survivor annuity, and joint and 100% survivor annuity.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6) DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Employees Covered Under the Plan

At June 30, the following employees were covered under the Plan:

2021 2020
Retirees, disabled participants, and beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits 3 3
Terminated vested participants 1 1
Active participants 6 6
10 10

Contributions

The District’s Board of Directors has the authority to set and amend contribution rates to the Plan.
Participating employees contribute 6% of their annual compensation to the Plan. The District’s
contribution rates for fiscal years 2021 and 2020 were based on actuarially determined rates plus
additional contributions. The rates for the fiscal years 2021 and 2020 were 5.00% and 2.87%,
respectively, of covered salary. The District contributed $14,970 and $9,342 in employer
contributions to the Plan in 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Total and Net Pension (Asset) Liability

The total pension (asset) liability as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, was determined based on actuarial
valuations performed as of July 1, 2020 and 2019, respectively, which is also the measurement
date. There were no changes in assumptions or changes in benefit terms that significantly affected
measurement of the total pension (asset) liability as of June 30, 2021 or 2020. There were also no
changes between the measurement date of July 1, 2020 and 2019, and the District’s report ending
date of June 30, 2021 and 2020, that would have a significant impact on the net pension (asset)
liability as of June 30, 2021 or 2020.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension (asset) liability as of the July 1, 2020 and 2019, actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Investment return and  7.50% for both 2020 and 2019, compounded
discount rate: annually, net of investment expense and
including inflation

Varies between 4.50% and 7.50% for

Salary increases: both 2020 and 2019

Mortality rates: PubG-2010 Mortality Table with projected mortality
improvements based on the employee's year of birth
for 2020. UP-1994 Mortality Table with projected
mortality improvement by the Scale AA based on
the employee's year of birth for 2019

Assumed inflation rate:  2.75% for both 2020 and 2019
Actuarial cost method:  Entry age normal for both 2020 and 2019
The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2020 and 2019, valuations are based on the results

of the actuarial experience study, which covers the 5-year period ending June 30, 2016. The
experience study report is dated September 29, 2017.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to value benefits was the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments of 7.50% as of both July 1, 2020 and 2019, since the Plan’s net fiduciary position is
projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments.

The District has adopted a funding method that is designed to fund all benefits payable to
participants over the course of their working careers. Any differences between actual and expected
experience are funded over a fixed period to ensure all funds necessary to pay benefits have been
contributed to the trust before those benefits are payable. Thus, the sufficiency of pension plan
assets was made without a separate projection of cash flows.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Discount Rate, Continued

Asset Class

Large cap stocks:
S&P 500
Small/Mid cap stocks:
Russell 2500
Long/Short equity:
MSCI ACWI
International stocks:
MSCI EAFE
Fixed income bonds:
Barclay's Capital Aggregate
Real estate:
NCREIF
Cash and cash equivalents:

3-month Treasury
Total

Average real return
Inflation

Long-term expected return

See Independent Auditors’ Report.

Long-Term
Target Expected Real
Allocation Rate of Return
25% 5.80%
10% 6.40%
10% 5.00%
20% 6.20%
30% 2.30%
5% 4.60%
0% 0.00%
100%

=24 -

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation (2.75% for 2020 and 2019). Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in the Plan’s target asset allocation as of both
July 1, 2020 and 2019, are summarized in the following table:

Weighted

Return

1.45%
0.64%
0.50%

1.24%

0.69%

0.23%

0.00%



CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Changes in the Net Pension (Asset) Liability

Changes in the net pension (asset) liability were as follows:

Balance at June 30, 2019
Changes for the year:
Service cost
Interest cost
Difference between expected and
actual experience
Assumption changes
Contributions—employer
Contributions—employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including
refunds of employee contributions
Administrative expense

Net changes

Balance at June 30, 2020
Changes for the year:
Service cost
Interest cost
Difference between expected and
actual experience
Contributions—employer
Contributions—employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including
refunds of employee contributions
Administrative expense

Net changes

Balance at June 30, 2021

See Independent Auditors’ Report.

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position (Asset) Liability
(@) (b) (a) - (b)

$ 1,539,596 1,836,214 (296,618)
43,028 - 43,028
113,460 - 113,460
15,614 - 15,614
22,587 - 22,587

- 25,902 (25,902)

- 16,325 (16,325)

- 126,379 (126,379)
(54,584) (54,584) -
- (3,785) 3,785
140,105 110,237 29,868

1,679,701 1,946,451 (266,750)
46,615 - 46,615
123,893 - 123,893
60,360 - 60,360

- 8,734 (8,734)

- 18,258 (18,258)

- 79,787 (79,787)
(56,621) (56,621) -
- (4,017) 4,017
174,247 46,141 128,106

$ 1,853,948 1,992,592 (138,644)
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Sensitivity of the Net Pension (Asset) Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension (asset) liability of the District, calculated using the discount
rate of 7.50% as of both July 1, 2020 and 2019, as well as what the District’s net pension (asset)
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or
1 percentage point higher than the current rate at June 30:

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase

(6.50%) Rate (7.50%) (8.50%)
2021
Net pension liability (asset)  $ 105,973 (138,644) (343,247)
2020
Net pension (asset) liability ~— $ (41,683) (266,750) (454,507)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $27,718
and $4,087, respectively. The District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources at June 30:

2021 2020
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of  Inflows of Outflows of  Inflows of
Resources  Resources Resources  Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ 53,688 36,717 12,058 66,561
Changes in assumptions 11,857 - 19,807 -
Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on
pension plan investments 58,768 13,777 26,946 27,556
District contributions subsequent
to measurement date 14,970 - 9,342 -
$ 139,283 50,494 68,153 94,117

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

(6)

(7)

(8)

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions, Continued

Reported deferred outflows of resources of $14,970 related to pensions resulting from the District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as an increase of the net
pension asset in the year ended June 30, 2022. The other amounts reported as deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
2022 $ (3,657)
2023 31,683
2024 31,911
2025 13,882

$ 73,819

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The District has a defined contribution plan and trust, known as the “Employee Retirement System
of Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District in Norman, Oklahoma, Defined Contribution
Plan” (the “Contribution Plan”), in the form of The Oklahoma Municipal Retirement System
Master Defined Contribution Plan. The Contribution Plan is available only to the General Manager
and contains a provision requiring the District to contribute up to 15% of the General Manager’s
eligible compensation. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District contributed
approximately $21,400 and $9,600, respectively, to the Contribution Plan. Benefits depend solely
on amounts contributed to the Contribution Plan plus investment earnings.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The District has a deferred compensation plan (the “Deferred Compensation Plan”) as authorized by
Section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended by the Tax Reform Act of 1986, and in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 1701 through 1706 of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

The Deferred Compensation Plan is available to all District employees. Participants may make
voluntary contributions up to the maximum permitted by law. The District matches salary
deferrals at 50%, up to 3% of the participant’s annual compensation. Participants are fully vested
in their contributions and the District’s contributions. Participants may direct the investment of
their contributions and the District’s contributions in available investment options offered by the
Deferred Compensation Plan. All interest, dividends, and investment fees are allocated to
participants’ accounts. The District’s contribution to the Deferred Compensation Plan in 2021 and
2020 approximated $9,100 and $5,600, respectively.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

CONDITION RATING AND ESTIMATE-TO-ACTUAL COMPARISON OF
MAINTENANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Condition Rating of Infrastructure Assets

Years Ended June 30,
2021 2020 2019

Infrastructure assets (dam and reservoir) 99 99 99

Condition assessments of the infrastructure assets are made by the U.S. Department of the Interior’s
Bureau of Reclamation (BOR). The BOR typically performs a comprehensive assessment every 3 years
and a limited condition assessment for other annual periods. The ratings are based on the BOR’s “Facility
Reliability Rating System for High and Significant Hazard Dams.” The ratings are as follows: Good
(rating of 80 or greater); Fair (rating of 60 to 79); and Poor (rating of 59 or less).

Estimate-to-Actual Comparison of Maintenance of Infrastructure Assets

Years Ended June 30,

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Estimate $ 125,000 115,000 105,000 95,000 75,500
Actual 30,616 62,076 123,317 112,077 86,993

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION (ASSET) LIABILITY

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Total pension liability
Service cost $ 46,615 43,028 44,582 43,043 29,546 39,199 36,379
Interest cost 123,893 113,460 115,478 111,825 108,409 118,178 115,436
Differences between expected

and actual experience 60,360 15,614 (124,141) 684 (20,798)  (205,605) -
Assumption changes - 22,587 - 11,501 - - -
Benefit payments, including

refunds of employee contributions (56,621) (54,584) (70,782) (69,691) (76,338) (79,253) (80,831)
Net change in total pension liability 174,247 140,105 (34,863) 97,362 40,819 (127,481) 70,984
Total pension liability, beginning of year 1,679,701 1,539,596 1,574,459 1,477,097 1,436,278 1,563,759 1,492,775
Total pension liability, end of year (a) $1,853,948 1,679,701 1539596 1,574,459 1,477,097 1,436,278 1,563,759

Plan fiduciary net position

Contributions—employer $ 8,734 25,902 115,860 118,989 117,934 82,298 180,423
Contributions—employees 18,258 16,325 19,304 15,572 14,953 13,444 13,138
Net investment income 79,787 126,379 125,115 180,366 13,452 36,413 168,530
Administrative expenses (4,017) (3,785) (3,531) (69,691) (2,684) (2,672) (2,508)
Benefit payments, including

refunds of employee contributions (56,621) (54,584) _ (70,782) (3,125) _ (76,338) _ (79,253) _ (80,831)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 46,141 110,237 185,966 242 111 67,317 50,230 278,752
Plan fiduciary net position,

beg|nn|ng of year 1,946,451 1,836,214 1,650,248 1,408,137 1,340,820 1,290,590 1,011,838
Plan fiduciary net position,

end of year (b) $1,992,592 1,946,451 1,836,214 1,650,248 1,408,137 1,340,820 1,290,590

$ (138,644) (266,750)  (296,618) (75,789) 68,960 95,458 273,169

Plan's net pension (asset) liability (a) - (b)

The amounts presented for each year-end were determined as of July 1 of the current year.
Only the last 7 fiscal years are presented because data for the prior 3 years is not readily available.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF NET PENSION (ASSET) LIABILITY RATIOS

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Total pension liability $1,853,948 1,679,701 1,539,596 1,574,459 1,477,097 1,436,278 1,563,759
Plan fiduciary net position 1,992,592 1,946,451 1,836,214 1,650,248 1,408,137 1,340,820 1,290,590
Plan's net pension (asset) liability $ (138,644) (266,750) (296,618)  (75,789) 68,960 95,458 273,169

Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension
liability 107.48%  115.88% 119.27%  104.81% 95.33% 93.35% 82.53%

Covered payroll $ 293,902 306,761 261,961 260,106 244,332 252,604 223,981

Plan's net pension (asset) liability
as a percentage of covered payroll (47.17)% (86.96)% (113.23)% (29.14)% 28.22% 37.79% 121.96%

The amounts presented for each year-end were determined as of July 1 of the current year.
Only the last 7 fiscal years are presented because data for the prior 3 years is not readily available.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 14,695 9,342 24,939 40,367 47,278 66,965 82,298
Contributions in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution 14,970 9,342 24,478 115860 118,989 117,934 82,298
Contribution (deficit) excess $ 275 - (461) 75,493 71,711 50,969 -
Covered payroll $293,902 306,761 261,961 260,106 244,332 252,604 223,981
Contributions as a percentage of

covered payroll 5=10% 3.05% ﬂ% 44.54% 48.70% 46.69% 36.74%

The amounts presented for each year-end were determined as of July 1 of the current year.
Only the last 7 fiscal years are presented because data for the prior 3 years is not readily available.

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Central Oklahoma Master
Conservancy District (the “District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated January 11, 2022. Our report includes an explanatory paragraph
disclaiming an opinion on required supplementary information.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal controls that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

(Continued)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, CONTINUED

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ﬂ% $ (ol PLL

Shawnee, Oklahoma
January 11, 2022
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Year Ended June 30, 2021

None noted.
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2021

None noted.
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Resolution
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central
Oklahoma Master Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and

considered approval of the annual audit report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the annual audit report for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2021 is approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3 day of
February, 2022.

Amanda Nairn, President
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CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PURCHASING POLICY

1. Purpose

To establish the general policy of the District related to the purchase of goods, contract services
or professional services by the District for use in conducting the necessary business of the
District.

The General Manager is empowered to make purchases of goods or professional services, within
budgetary limitations and the limitations set forth in this policy, in order to conduct the
necessary business of the District. The General Manager is charged with developing purchasing
procedures and implementation of this policy.

2. General Expectations

» District employees shall seek the best value when purchasing on behalf of the
District. Price checks are encouraged

* ltis the responsibility of District employees and Board members to ensure that
purchases are in the interest of and for the betterment of the District and are legal
and appropriate

* Employees are expected to exercise reasonable judgment to minimize costs by
exercising the same care as a prudent person would conducting personal business

* Vendors can expect fair treatment from the District

* Records such as invoices, receipts, quotes, bids, etc. shall be kept for all transactions
regardless of amount

3. Purchasing Thresholds
The following sets forth guidelines for various thresholds of purchases by the District:

Less than $25,000
* Follow general purchasing expectations to seek the best value; price checks are
encouraged, and staff is encouraged to document the price checks when practical
* Funds should be identified within the current budget, otherwise Board approval is
required for purchases in excess of $5,000

$25,001 to $50,000
* Quotes are required for equipment purchases, consulting, engineering and
construction services
¢ Obtaining more than one quote is encouraged, when appropriate



*  Funds should be identified within current approved budget, otherwise Board
approval required

$50,001-5100,000
* At least 2 quotes or bids are required for all purchases and services, more than two is
preferred. Quotes or bids solicited, but not received, may count for the
requirement.

A. Requirements for quotes may be waived if vendor is considered sole
source (see Sec 8d). Sole source determination must be approved by
the Board.

B. When quotes are solicited and received, their evaluation shall be based
upon the objective evaluation of “price” and “best value”

C. “Price” shall mean total quoted cost of the product or service, provided
however, that the lowest price shall not necessarily be considered the
best price

D. “Best value” shall include the one or more of the following criteria:

i.  theacquisition’s operational cost a state agency would incur

ii. the quality of the acquisition, or its technical competency

iii.  the reliability of the bidder’s delivery and implementation
schedules

iv.  the acquisition’s facilitation of data transfer and systems
integration

v. the acquisition’s warranties and guarantees and the bidder’s
return policy

vi.  the bidder’s financial stability

vii.  the acquisition’s adherence to the District’s strategic plan or
other planning documents

viii.  the bidder’s industry and program experience and record of
successful past performance with projects of similar scope and
complexity

ix. the anticipated acceptance by user groups
X.  the acquisition’s use of proven development methodology, and
innovative use of current technologies that lead to quality
results
* For professional services—consulting, engineering, and construction services—a
Board approved contract will be required
* Funds should be identified within current approved budget, otherwise Board
approval required

$100,001+
* For consulting, engineering, construction services or other work, as applicable, a
Board approved contract shall be required
* Formal bids for such contracts shall be solicited via a competitive bidding
process and in compliance with Oklahoma Statutes §82-569



4. Local Preference
Employees are encouraged to purchase locally all goods or services. Businesses are
considered local if located in the Oklahoma City metropolitan area. Additionally, employees
are encouraged to purchase products made in the USA

5. Professional Services
The District may issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) or a Request for Proposals (RFP) as a
step towards securing professional services, e.g., consulting, financial, engineering and
construction. This is particularly desirable for larger purchases or contracts or for routinely
recurring services. The selection of a contractor to perform the professional services is
based on the qualifications of the best proposal received. The President may, at their
discretion and in consultation with the General Manager, convene a committee to evaluate
all RFQs and RFPs received.

6. State Contracts
The District may purchase products and services under a statewide contract entered into by
the state of Oklahoma, without the District securing quotes, bids or proposals. If staff
believes better pricing is available from vendors outside of a state contract, then regular
purchasing procedures shall be followed.

7. University Professional Services Contracts
The District will negotiate indirect costs on a proposed professional services project when
contracting with a university within the State of Oklahoma university system with a not to
exceed limit of 20% for indirect costs. Amounts higher than 20% must be approved by the
board on a case-by-case basis.

8. Non-Competitive Selection
The District may utilize non-competitive selection for a supply, service or construction item
without competition under the following circumstances:
* Price established by law (State Contract)
* Emergency purchases as determined by the General Manager (emergency
purchase ratified by Board at next meeting)
* Purchase from another governmental entity at a price deemed less than
commercially available
* Sole source of supply (Items that are unique or possess specific characteristics
that can be supplied by only one source. Exclusive license, superior utility, one of
a kind, items that must be interchangeable with items currently in use and that
are compatible)

9. Emergency Purchases
An emergency exists when unforeseen circumstances create an immediate or imminent
threat to the District’s ability to fulfill its mission and obligations. This may be a result of, for
example, a natural disaster, significant equipment or infrastructure failure, a threat to the
water quality of the lake, or other such event causing a threat to property, human health and



life, and the environment. As a result, there is insufficient time to comply with the
purchasing guidelines outlined in this policy. The General Manager, using their best judgment
and efforts under the circumstances, may procure necessary goods and services to insure
continued operation. The General Manager may, as it deems necessary, call an emergency
Board meeting to establish authorization to purchase necessary goods and services to
restore complete operational conditions.

10. Used Items
The District may purchase used or secondhand goods, materials or equipment from federal
or state surplus centers. The District may also purchase such used or secondhand items from
any private individual or entity, as long as the item falls within the general range of value as
determined by nationally recognized publications or licensed appraiser.



Resolution
OF
CENTRAL OKLAHOMA MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGARDING OFFICIAL ACTION

WHEREAS, a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Central
Oklahoma Master Conservancy District met in a regular meeting and

Considered approval of the Purchasing Policy.
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Purchasing Policy is approved.

APPROVED by a majority of Board members present on this 3™ day of
February, 2022.

Amanda Nairn, President
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LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT for December 2021 and January 2022
February 3, 2022
Nov.4,2021 Attend monthly meeting of board of directors at COMCD offices

Dec. 20, 2021 Review draft Memorandum of Agreement between U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
and COMCD relating to Del City pipeline extension and Tinker AFB

Jan. 19, 2022 Initiate review of American Rescue Plan Act to assess uses and purposes of
funding that might be available for the COMCD and possible hurdles to comply
with requirements

Jan. 24, 2022 Review requirements for appointment of new board member and initiate drafting
of petition requesting appointment and draft order for filing with Cleveland
County District Court

Jan. 25,2022 Review email communication from Kyle concerning appointment process and
possible requirement to wait until end of term before cities can nominate for
appointment or reappointment

Jan. 26, 2022 Review recording of City of Midwest City city council meeting held on January
25 to confirm approval of appointment of Dr, Ballew to replace Casey Hurt

Jan. 26, 2022 Compete review of American Rescue Plan and Infrastructure Investment and Jobs
Act and provide broad summaries and point out possible funding areas that might
apply to COMCD to Kyle Arthur

Jan. 27,2022 Complete drafting of petition requesting appointment of new board member and
draft order for Judge Balkman, contact Midwest City Don Maisch about need to
document city council’s approval, contact Judge Balkman’s clerk to schedule
meeting with the judge to present draft order appointing Dr. Ballew, and
coordinate with Kyle and Kelley concerning need for Kyle to sign verification to
attach to petition

Jan. 27,2022 Prepare Legal Counsel report and dispatch to Kelley Metcalf for inclusion in
board packet
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Manager’s Report — November 2021
November

e Installed permanent ladder in the outlet works conduit for easier inspections

e Pulled Del-City motor and delivered to Southwest Electric for rework. It was returned but not
repaired correctly (Feb 10 is the ETA of completion of rework)

e Replaced control board in Generac generator located at the Relift surge tower

e Submitted requests for pricing on spare pumps for the intake facility

e Electrical Solutions installed refurbished ATS breaker. The generators and automatic transfer
switch components all now work as designed

e Posted Job opening for an additional District employee

e Finished with “boneyard” clean up as well as final clean up from Wetland Research Project

e Submitted final reports for wetland research project

e Removed fencing from behind equipment building and opened wooded area

December

o Worked with the BOR on project to replace security cameras at “Reclamation critical” facilities
e Conducted Interviews for new Tech position
0 7 total applicants, 3 interviewed in-person by Kyle and Tim
0 Final two were interviewed by all staff
e District employees participated in community service by volunteering at Norman Food and
Shelter for Friends
e Hosted a fantastic Holiday party at the District with staff and Board members
e Solicited bids for new equipment storage building
e Connected new power supply and installed security light for better illumination at the front gate
e Completed several fence and gate repairs for both State Parks and per BOR requests
e Final “deep” cleanup of Shop, Equipment Building, and Plant was done. LOOKS GREAT!

January

e Repaired frozen pipe from well house to Equipment Building and Office

e OGE repaired a down power line that landed across the service road leading to the plant

e Boat House was “broke” loose due to high winds and had to have repairs made

e Engaged Electrical Solutions to provide estimate on meter and power relocation from old office

e Assisted State Parks with digging up leaking water line in Hickory Hill Campgrounds.

e Derek Underwood, new employee, shadowed staff to begin knowledge transfer

e Hosted meeting between auditors, District and bookkeeper regarding results of FY 2021 audit

e Hosted call between the District, BOR and USACE on Del City pipeline relocation across Tinker
0 Requested and received Opinion of Probable Construction Costs from Plummer for the

District portion west of the Tinker property
e Prepared preliminary budgets for FY 23 — FY 25
e Received notice that are Annual Site Inspection this year by the BOR will be on March 10
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